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Ref. No.

INDEPENDENTAUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
NIRDHAN UTTHAN LAGHUBITTA BITTIYA SANSTHA LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitia Bittiya Sanstha Lud. (the
Organization), which comprise the statement of Balance Sheet as at Ashadh 31, 2077, and the Income
Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, attached financial statements prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
(NFRS) along with applicable carved out provisions, generally accepted accounting principles. and read
together with notes to accounts, give a true and fair view of financial position of the Company as at 31 Ashadh
2077, its operation results for the period then ended | its cash flow for the period then ended and changes in
equity during the period..

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs).Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Staements section of our report. We are independent of the Organization in accordance with the ICAN
Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants {the Code) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have abtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion.

ey Awdit Matters

Kev audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our awdit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

| KEY AUDIT MATTER RESPONSE TO KEY AUDIT MATTER

| Loan Loss Provision (LLP) Principal Audit edures

| Loan loss provision is the key performance indicator | We assessed the Organization's operational processes |

i of any financing business. There has been regarding recording of’ LLP, |
significant increase ie. by 321% in LLP inthe OQur audit approach consisted testing of the design
current year compared to the previous year. That is and operating effectiveness of internal controls and

| why we Lﬂgnized it as a key audit matter. su]:rst‘u_nllive testing as follows: B
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e Selected a sample of continuing and new
loans and tested the operating effectiveness
of internal controls relating to overall loan
management. We carried out a combination |
of procedures involving enquiry and |
observation, re-performance and inspection |
of evidence in respect of operation of these ‘
controls
* Verified the calculation of LLP based on the |
recent Directives issued by Nepal Rastra |
Bank

o Assessed the COVID -19 Lockdown
impact on current year's LLP of the
company by referring to previous year LLP
pattern.

Conclusion: Our procedure did not identify any I

material exceptions. '

Information System Audit (ISA)

| The information system is rapidly changing with
| evolving new technologies. The existing information

system of the Organization has not been audited for
last three years. Therefore, it is recognized by us as
key audit matters.

Refer : Nepal Rastra Bank Unified Directive 6.2.Ga
o Microfinance .

Principal Audit Procedures

We assessed the Organization's current information
system's capacity in capturing data as input and
production of information as output through
combination of procedures involving enquiry and
observation, re-performance and inspection of
evidence in respect of flow of information. |

Conclusion: Our procedure did not identily any
material exceptions for the current period.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with NFRSs and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Organization’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Organization or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Organization’s financial reporting process.

—
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

COur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the cconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control,

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Organization to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence ,and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 1o
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on the Requirements of the Companies Act 2063, Bank and Financial Institution Act 2073

We have obtained satisfactory information and explanations asked for, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; the returns received from the branch offices of the
Organisation, though the statements are independently not audited, were adequate for the purpose of the audit:
the financial statements including the consolidated statement of financial position, consolidated statement of
profit or loss, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity,
consolidated statement of cash flows and notes to consolidated financial statements have been prepared in all
material respect in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2063, and they are in agreement with
the books of accounts of the Organisation; and the accounts and records of the Organisation are properly
maintained in accordance with the prevailing laws.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, in the course of our audit, we
observed that the loans have been written off as specified: the business of the Organisation was conducted
satisfactorily, and the Bank's transactions were found to be within the scope of it's authority. We did not come
across cases of accounting related fraud and the cases where the board of directors or any office bearer of the
Organisation has acted contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss or damage to the Organisation or
committed any misappropriation of the funds of the Organisation.

Except as noted on the preceding paragraph and our opinion on the financial statements not prepared in
accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework required for the fiscal year, the financial
statements have been prepared, in all material aspects, in accordance with financial reporting framework as per
the regulatory requirement of Nepal Rastra Bank.

(}R'&j esﬂl’a rajulié o

Address: Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: Poush 24, 2077
UDIN: 210110CA002400ZNKY

[ al0; it kitjby B)er)as T



Do u.,:ft: Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

MYq I Aglad o< g fdfids

FISHTUS], YT
CIRSIG]
3009 FE MG HHTAH!
T qar Tl AT g af = T aY w
q. WX tisﬁ % .q 9,5%%,000,000 9,100,000 000
R, SRIET T FTew ¥.R R%9,44%,0%R R49,099%55
3. WUIA qAl aE ¥.3 - -
¥, fad Al & e ¥.% %,2%Y%,93%,545 VY 35%,53%
w. Frgm ares ¥4 13,3¥9,%35,504 19,0%5,2¥3 505
% JEAlEad AE ATareT 90,3%3945 95%,394,95%
o, FFE IR - -
5. ¥g aca ¥.% G%R,404 0 94%,5%%,90%
P T QAT &acd 3,59%,05%,53% R¥3,¥RY,00%
et EREEll g af = T Ay E
9. WE Had (ael q9ad) IR,3UR 944 RE,R¥IR59
R, AU AT FHAT WH HISaId RR3,903,%0g R&Y,54%,9%5
3. ¥%/fa<im e W Hise ¥.9 ¥R, ¥9% 0% %R,0%% %9R
¥, AN 90 AeT EATl Yo g TEH RA%R,¥35,30% 4% 534,531
Y. @ ¥.5 %00, ¥%Y K¥O0 ROR¥RY,K¥O0
% FA e ¥.] 9R,3%\9, ¥ 309 8y 9,350,599 393
o, X T ¥.q0 155,935,545 qRR,033,4A
c. X afey gwdta ¥.99 - -
Q. # gH ¥.9R 9,9%9,9%% 49 TRR,JIY, R
FA T 3,59%,05%,533 RR,9¥3,¥3%,00%
qaa araca EREl ¥.93
FoaATAHEaHl T A= ¥.33
ECiEaRBEIEED BNl ¥ ¥
RlCEIE S SIEEr IR IEED ERkkl ¥.3% (%)
THE_geaget AT ¥ 34
GG @l Aldee ENgll ¥ .35
@l gl [auiet Rkl ¥.39

¥.9 3@ ¥.93 FEHF AFGHEE AMATAH AT AT EA |

g M faard
FeTET

33 2
REICEY

N

qepY 9 gl

N N

TEIE AGIIH (@)

af0 3 Rjfif6 k|tjbg 0)&":)&s

TIATAT S
EEIEED

2T TEET T
KEIEEd

LEZINCHIE]
q&I IS

BT ATl THIGHT Herd gidqeed ogar

gt Sireft

gfgar faara

T, Terer quS

cs ¢ w}a ee
fHfq : Q008,02 /¥

Y




. Forefar 3cenar crefaa fdhr e filRs

D m_c? Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

e I wgla faxim gean foide

FISUUS], 9T
AT A feara
0% HEW q W 090 IME ] FEH
feraror SRl I Y T A w

q. oA R ¥ 9% 3,9%3,0%%,0%¢ 3,04% 9% 453
R oI @ AL 9,555,553, Y53 1,%99)¥5Y,30%
T AW AR q,¥R3,19L, LY 4R 355 59
3. BAAH TN AT Heellead  ATRTH] ¥.9% RY R YT ¥%0,%%030%
¥, 9dEl "ddg AT - -
el oo AR 4,555,995,94% R,0090 93] 354
Ry ¥ q9 B4Y 3q0,9%% B9 Q9% 393
L. o geEed @ AL 9%3,00% 90% Q¥Y 523,35
9, geEl uedae A - -
U Al AT ATAb] oA JArhl R%R,%0%,900 9,3%9,333,5%
c. GETaq Al TaeeR ¥.9% LYY T, ¥ 9RR,¥3%,R9%
AT JATHRI ¥IY,RR5,R3% 9,9%9,55%,993
R. X Foorad AR/ @ ¥.R0 3,00% Q4R 9%,0%5,04%
q0. FEATET Al SFawmare fedl ¥.39 - -
AT FAAIETE AU JATHT ¥35,33%,35% 9,949,324 ¥, 993
99. O FUANERATE HUR AR/ (@H) ¥.3% 5%, 23% BN
FHAY a9 ATeP JATHI ¥3R,90%,3R4 A4R,RR3,30%
9. HHATY 9 Fa&IT ¥R,R90,_3R Q9%,]33,]
93. AT FaEAT AT GATHT 35%,9%5,3%% 9,03%,000,08%
9¥. ATHL Fa T 9RR,5a3,%93 3R}, ¥0¥,0%0

« I qUD] B Tl qR,%¥35,34% 399,930,5%3%

« [N aUEEHRT B A = 93,404 T ¥¥

I AUR REH F G T (AR ¥¥3 5U Y (q,533,3¥3)
ga ATRI/ T U, 395,99% 993,4%%,04%

¥.9%¥ @ ¥.IR FER AHAlE® ARl A [EHERl Ao AT B |

BT ATl [HICHT Hefie gidaed oFar

BRI E I CEIR ERERCIEEE gefier Sreft RIECIMGEIR
B BEIEE? BEISE? REIRED

EEIEES KEIEES fqu. Torer gl

JohY A FeAT TP TR ERICEEEC IR FISHTVET, AT

TETd FTIISH (7@l T TS UG FEE AT fafq . Rove 0% /¥

af0 3 Rjfif6 k|tjbg 0)&")&s




R0k Haur 9 g 009 M I T

foreraor a9 9% & M a9y w
%, HUANR GAC@AAE TG FdT8
q. W@ aa 3,445,095, 708 ERIRR
9.9 A AR 3,9%3,03%,0%% 3,04%,59% 953
9.} HAqREad HATH AHA 9,398,549 9,9%%,%¥3
9.3 FHIE JAT AT AR 3R Y, 9%% 333 40¥,909,35%

R TG AT (3,%%3,9%,R30) (449,998 53%)
Ry AN @™ (9,5%9,%3%,933) (q,%9%,9%0 %K)
R FHETY @H (9%Y,5R9,033) (%3%,995,99Y)
3 FAWT AW @™ (10,353,933 (90%,405,¥9)
Y AR GBI (94%,%¥%,030) (335,509, 9% ¥)
Y F @ - -
FE Yo A AP TR gaTe %Y, J¥%,I541 9,093,4R%, 1%
T qraegl =g e s/ (3 (1,%9%,155,955) (¥,345,33%,59Y9)
9. AR 91 Aed GOAHl Ured gA THAAl AT/ (A) (299,503 %03) 4Q,QR%, ¥R
R AT ATHEA AT FH/ (FfE)

ERIC S 11 = VAN 1 -4) (£99,45%,5%¥) (¥,95%,09% 59%)
¥, 99 gEraar A/ @) (:¥%,500,330) (433,09, ¥ 90)
A Gl oy anacadT () / Jig RRE3,3N,34% RARR,3R¥,&%
9. M&T s (FH) / dlg JIRR&EY,9R¢ R,¥95,29%,233
R AUFAA AAEWT (FH) / AE

3. 9 SR (FH) / Jig (%,393,993) (REE4ER,UT)
B A TH A A8 JAT8 9,¥%5,¥35,54R (9,043,384, 4%%)
g A SAAT TR 9ae (¥9%,39%,3R¥) RRER945
9. fedead @ &/ (@lE) 3,000,000 (943,]94,000)
R R gEhE W/ (3E) (3,919, ¥5R) (33,%04,399)
3. AE@AT AT A AR 90,24%

¥, ATITT AT 35¥,33% 90”, ¥\9Y
L0009 (¥00,000,000) 200,000,000
T. fadd #d HAARETE TR 9are (R3Y,¥%R, %) 9,993,00%,¥%0
1. ST O (AvS, faR e W (@R [/ diE (%R 443, R) 04 ¥,089 435
R T USE (@) dlg

3. 9 ST qhg/ () 95 255 Y&
¥, A U peAlE Yred HEfrdd [/ GALhSAn (D) /Al

Y. ST YRR (15%,31%¢,85R) (R39,043,&3)
¥, & q9 S HISEKE! [qiET GO qUH Blwae aer / @d - -
. I9 qUbl EQl TGEESTE T Y@ (P+E+HT+E) 993,%¥R,5%0 TR, ¥%%,089
. TR qUT SHAT Bd Y@ AR W Y,1RY,089 RW9,8R%,09%
g. TG a9l SHAT Wdl A~ HE ¥R9,53%,RR9 M ¥,9%%,0%9

e e faErd
Eze)

T TEET W3
GATAD

TH TS Fedl
TEI® AGITH (@)

af0 3 Rjfif6 k|tjbg 0)&":)&s

BT Al ffqar dew gfqeed agEr

AT S gefm sireft
BEISED BEIEED
2T BTG TAATH
REIRED
qbeT Tl ERIcE NI E)

qtar fard

[ EREEREE)

IR, gl TS THIEUE

FISATIST, AT

fafr . R0vs/09 /3%

Y



D “&F Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

frde Soa wgfaa faciia gean fathee
FISAVST, AT
AR A qEhe fead
0% HEW @ 098 AUE 3 T

faar ERE 79 ¥ ® T Ay ®
BTl
§. A ATGFHR HiEd FATHT 94, ¥53,%3% 4,549,%%0
Q. TG UM HATH MT, 395,99 993,4%%,04%
3. TdE A HW - -
¥, YEd WM HUH ITAN - 94,5005 ¥R
Y. 9EING QWIS SAQIAE  ®TH JTAN 99,9%Y ¥Y ¥ 435,59
. O auer ATHRT AT GHEN 9,533,}¥5 -
T RR9,34%,40% 93,500,359
o T g T T T T T
q. T AUEEHH Grad AT = -
R, AT FURN AN - -
3. QT TSR %9,3%3,33% ¥R,_,R1R
¥, JO8 AR ST - -
K. §EIT faem @ - -
g, AT FHIET HT - -
O, FHATY TEIH TEER EECER I 943%,2%9
5. JEad ATAreT 90,373,945 95%,394,95%
Q. YT M AT 94,000,000 300,000,000
q0. a9 ST @O - -
99. & "Iae HW - -
9. IS fRAT SIET @ - -
93. IS WHEENH BT _ _
QY. T S (¥¥3,54¥) 1,633,3¥
. TEF W F UEIAER &5,9¥ %05
9%. TINTT GEME IAENIT i ERCER L B 93%¢,%%q
o, FHE e@r Aty # T RERELRUY
STHT TR, 99R,0%% ¥R0,93%,9¥919%
|loaq  JATRI/ (FTET) R9UBY, ¥50 %, ¥&3 &Y%

@ A faErd A A% gofte wreft g faarh
K EEIEE BEISE? EEIRE
TevE "EET WA a9 FABET TAHTH
ERIEE EIEE T, Torer LT
T TS S T TBH SEA & U= FISAET, AT
YEdE ATIIE (7@l T IS qE eEEN At fafe : R009/0%/3%

I al0; it kltjbg B)&~)ee - [



imited

forefor 3carmer crgfda fadi=r e faifdes
Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Li

<LK,

&

i

gty

D\

EAONREIRYY [T TRHYY RIRITEN bR PAYNEANYY ¥¥baos'sk 335508 bhbobY a5 KbXRE'3b PN TR 000'000"%33'b Disalk ksl
hie Zbhje 152 Plabe
- - bR - - (23bE3%%) hid ERIDRE Eblblh Lhlkh
- - - - PRI IVEY - - - - - (23b%3%%) - hie kb ®2Ih
B - - - - - - - - - - - b bllidl bl
- - - - - - - - - - - - ble 2b2hR |22
(23bE3%%) - - - - - - - - - (23bE3%%) - 18bk lpabth Dlabe
(2%b%ak‘0b) - - - - - - - - - (2%bEak'ob) - Lol Dbk
- - - - - - - - - - (000'000"%5b) 000'000"%%h bl5 bble Dblbik
- - - - - - - - - ks ear'bh £33 14N - hle 120t InRlk
28 t0R2 - - - A0 - - - (Yom'tEt'a) - wabab - (28] bk lbhl bk
- - _ Lk[plhb
otb'amy 'R’y aak'e3'b B (0) 20b%923'3%h ¥¥boa'=y 335508 bhobY o nhe t00'00% 0% o2b'r9R ke 000'000°00%'b bivoll 3B Diollblih |
- (ak2t28) AR2EAR JERANCY
(2%0'tk0 %2 (%2 220'9b) (208 %RNDE) 20039 b biolplith
224 bho'ara’s o2223%'h R 2R 226Db 022228 222 500'bR: 5% 33%500 bbb'obx bpa'2rnay £00'00%'t0% 22338 Kb 000'000'00%b Dizolp 2%
3
1o b i b Zhie WA BBED L L uap sk kim b ohon Wb Wb bk ke b Dk e e DIRR W Daqh B ey In2b)

lob 1opk hele LMD Dlabe  bllbld blimp

aolkaor Bl
Indob] lpsbth bDENh Lbhi Lblpbal2
blhg ‘Paloie
2eilpl bk RiRE| BelRP blkof bbbl

o
o

jflif6 k|tjbg 8)8":)88

af0



P
g
.Q‘JJJ» " Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

g Iou wgiaw o @ fatrde
PISHAST, AqTeT
I IS qur @i
008 T ATME HATAH

agaer ¥.9
feaor a9 T¥ ® T T ®
9. @ =
9.9 sirEq N R,000,000,000 ,000,000,000
%) R00,00000 IER X YA 9@ & q00l00 & 2,000,000 000 2,000,000 000
@) TASHad [Uhee SR 9ia AT w.L. El - -
Mo ffedaa Yweg @R 9fd ™R & s = -
.} W@ g ,400,000,000 4,300,000,000
%) 940,00,000 HERY FEX Yid T & 900100 & 9,400,000,000 4,200,000,000
@) TARfeHad [UReT AT 9fd Y % T - -
Mo ffedaa wee @R gfd e & L El - -
.3 T 9,400,000,000 4,300,000,000
&) 940,00,000 HERT AT Yd 9T & 9400100 & 9,400,000 000 4,200,000,000
@) ARSI [UReT ST 9fd Y % T - -
M . Riewaa g R 9fd Y ' L Gl - -
ST 4,400,000,000 4,300,000,000
.¥ yEEad S99 9K 984,000,000 300,000,000
LY &eH FT TEHTH = -
1.5 FFAT @A (1.3+9.¥+9.%) 1,%%%,000,000 4,400,000,000
EEICE S ™ 9w
PR wtie far . e ol R T
9. @RIl @A R0.%0 9,353, 094,%%0 R0.%0 9,0%0,59R,9%%
9.9 U FIHR - - - -
9.3 F FAH IAWAIS ITed HEITE® LA %% 393339 3R Y3, ¥R5,4%0
9.3 I NI I 8 - - - -
9.¥ I GWREE R.¥0 335,033 %9 R0.%¥0 R¥Y¥,5R%,2¥0.00
FEETETCT R ¥53,90% 0% RAR ¥90,¥593%3.00
1.5 9 - _ _ -
R WE @A R.90 93%,¥5¥,090 Q.90 q0R,959,j05
STFAT 900,00 4,400,000,000 900,00 4,300,000,000
A G I 9,400,000,000 F OY FAWAWRT TG TAT T T qAEAER
000 MG AATA
.4, W I#R I AW T Tl ECEE
%, P QAW
q dfae g% fdtHee 9%¥0,5%5,559 9,%05,25% QIR
R fewremw % fafaae 99,399,400 9,9%¥3,99% ©I5q
3 Tle % fAdE 99%,29'8,1 00 9,9%R,9'%% 9IRq
¥ e e 999,4¥3,94% 9,994, ¥R Iy
4 A e 50,3%0,359 503,30% Y3
% ZralAIAd THISATTE T 993,94 %,0%9 9,939,4¥0 T
v e g RIIR ] R33300 QI
& T FEEY 9T 90,54 ¥,390 905,94 ¥3 0193
Q TMEA @ 9V ] 135,08 ]Y,350 oI%¥
90 YA AFE FTYLA  FFAA 30,000,000 300,000 Q00
g, geEERe dEE
q e g 9%,¥0 19% 9,2%%,20Y% RIRe
R dfaw d= fafwes %%, 005 Y10 EENAC ] 1YY
3 fewmaa 3% fafree %% ,939,¥00 1¥9,39% 39
¥ wAe §% fdthes %¥939,¥00 £%9,39% A9
g HA T oo 39,559,040 395 8% R
§ 3T FEET TTATH 90,209,093 90%,090 0193
o g &4 ],¥%¥ 353 R¥,3¥Y oI5}
c &AL == FEE 9 420,334 94,203 o14q

= | al0; M6 Kitjbg O)&r)es [T



L

P
§
%

Mdq Iea giad faim g fatwes

o= Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

FSHUST, AT
SISl a7 HIYEE
099 {IA HWE HAATaH
aFEA ¥R
feareor I 9§ ®. TT Ay ®
9. LR/ ddMa% SHel BT TUY,q%3,33% %03,200,003
R. YOI SRTST @™ 95,3%4,9%% R, U559
3. GSil ftRdl SHIET @M (Capital Redemption Reserve) - -
¥, Gl FHESHE BT - -
Y. g SErST agT HI JUR,508,4%9 390,%¥0R% ]33
¥.9.  F98 eren SeT _ _
%R 99l fa&E #W YR, ¥ qYR,¥0
¥.3. STNIIT ST &Y - _
w.¥.  faew Sfer e - -
WY, wHE gAdedrsd Hid - -
4% WA HT SIST 35,509,944 %,349,00%
¥.9,  FT @A @ - -
Y.5 AT TSl BT - _
% A A BT 9,490,000 9,490,000
g SR Ryt 490,999 %90,99%
M. UEH LT BT 929,389,334 R3IR,R¥R,¥50
., GWNT 9THe  SAGEIcd T RU%3,9%9 99,9 % ¥ Y
g HHAN @Al AtHglg B R5,2%%,%3 R5,2%% %3
%. qisad  ATHT /A RV USY ¥ 50 Y, ¥%3 %Y
© HEE "ede HT BOR Y&% WOR Y&%
=] STHAT R%9,44%,0%R R¥8,099,k55
Megq I wglaw fadEm g fafies
FISUVST, YT
HIAA dIT dUs
088 T ANTE HATrd bl
qFEA ¥ 3
ferarur 79 99 ®. Tq 99w
. = -
..... gfaerd ave /|WUTA A Fve /WIS q oo = -
ffa HOSTQ wuwr T Mo A OFHT B - -
EFearHl ffermaT Rod @I & ) - -
R - -
..... gfaerd ave /|/UAA A FvE/ HWOIH LT = -
ffa | O woer T iAo Gl SINGE] - -
EFearHl [dfermaT fod @I & ) - -
OO - -
¥, STFHT 9 + R +3 = =

C | al0; it Kitjbg 6)&")6&




e Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

few Scam wgfaw fa<ia g@n fafwes
PISAVS!, AqTeT
fad st oo (@Tad)
008 HA HNE HATAH

T ¥ Y
ferareor a9 99 ®. Ta af ®.
&%, @l
9. U 9L _ _
R AU U HF - -
3. foar aiica _ _
¥, oo qur fadm 9w %,6%3,R04,08% 8 %3%,0%%,/5%
Y. I GWed e - -
SR ) - _
STHT %,5%3,R0%,0Y 9,%3%,0%%,R9%
g [qedl
9. dFER = -
2w 59,339, 9% ¥ 45,550
ST 59,339,895 Y 45 ,J4],5%0
T. SHT (P + @) %,R%¥Y q3R,545 B %RY,R5%,53%
g Soa @gfaa fadfa den fafnes
FISHTIS, AT
fre fewm
008 I AW HATAH
AFLA_ ¥4
o a9 Iy = @AY w
9. =& fag W94 @rarex
EEEEGECIEECHECE] _ Z
1.R @fegs F=9aq WET - _
9.3 FEAUHTOUETE d@dd Tl 8T F=d
.¥ o= e = -
W g Y9 @raresd SEA - Z
. AW g T @ 93,3¥9,5%5,50% 99,0¥5,3¥3,5%5
R AfEd F=a e _ _
3} wfms a=9q My 99,29'943%,235 90,28%, ¥R B EY Y
3 GAEERUEE Hhad TLHl AT =T q,%¥3%,055,599 53 ¥¥%,03%
Y I e
q + R s e 93,3%9,%35,50% 99,0¥5 R ¥3,595

A al0; i Kitjby 6)e~)es [N



\@ forefor Sl orgfaa fadia dven ks

et

e Icaw wglaw fadm gwn fafres

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

W@f CEICH
?0\9\9 T ATE AR

feerTor 79 99 ®. T a9 ®

9. @ Hqal - -

3. faaeft @sT - -

T = -

g Soa wgfaa fafir e foatwde
W@f CEICH
q g I
099 [T ATUE HATAH

qITA ¥.%

CERUI 79 99 & T ¥ ®
q. 999 /3I9SH BT 439 0% R¥5 ¥9Y,359,5R%
R, fa=T aTuder sgeRAn qOR, ¥ ¥% 0%5 909,989,009

3. FHA 59T BT _ _
Y. AT FeATT BT RR,255, %43 R5,3%3,R09
Y. HHA dM9 Fawl ¥R 290,23% 994,333,339
. [EOHT 9T fe s @S ¥ ,33R,¥5R ¥,033, %48
o, HIYEMAT hrHl & arel @S 3,234,995 3,424,094
5. Ul HfgaH %5,%%0,%9% ¥, 0% 393

. emar e feame - -

q0. WRF HT IA — -

99. l:lTﬂ_"ﬁ ﬁa’cﬁ IS _ _
4R, GehT fe St ST 4%, ¥ 93,209 3%, 3R

93. I

FHA TATT AWElg P - _
GAH AT aIqedT 50 q0% q93,03%
faq =t #T Hle 99,599, ¥q9 939%,5%%
el TH T %0,%53 LG, ALY

qY T BT - -
ERIESEEICIIRICE 9,933 443 R¥R5q

TATHAT A aq @ aTqael  qaedT %%, 1UR% -
ST 553, %0%,% 90 B4 %, 5%%,90%

af0 3 Rjfif6 k|tjbg 0)&":)&s

.




<

(Lite
o

irdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

FISUTUST, AT
G |
009 I TG HATAH!
fear 79 99 & TT Ay ®
9. @aefl a1 (el qHd) 33,348,944 RE,R¥IR50
3. fagell ga
EET RRIUR, LN ECETERY0
e Soar wrgfa facia g fafwee
FISHUS!, I
U T FEAT @R A
098 A @ HEATAH!
@i fosft mar =
ferar N T, T a¥ %
EL wE  uhed g s #
| T g a% RI0LW08 YT - - - /303,905 W, 5UG 055
F. Fedl @ 2¥3q0300043 - - 323,903,905 R, EUEN5E
g, dg grdr - - - - _ _
3%3,403,900 13 R%3,40%,905 L, 5% 15T
MEq IAM qHET (G GeT (WS
FIGHIS], AT
g% T ffm samm @« A
099 A ATME AR
e v
R SEEl faeell gam A
REY e uwEd 4y 8w &R ™ T
9. @ail SANAIT Ud qedTee ¥R, ¥9¥,08¥ - - - 9¥R,¥\9¥, 0% R0R¥ IR
F. Ted @ YR ¥EY 0%Y - - - 4R, ¥9%,05¥ §R,0%%,%9%
g, g grdar - - - - - -
AFT HYQ,YBY,Oi‘( ‘]YQ,YBY,OQ‘K i?)O%Y,Q‘R
e Soar wrgfed facia g fafwee
FISUTUEGT, AT
WAl QT UGl e g7 ThHee
009 I HTNE HATAH!
fear 7| a¥ T T Ay ®
1. @aum ga 9%%, 935,303 I0E TTT55
2. et gemn - -
T AR, ¥35,30% AT

al0; M6 Kitjbg O)&r)es [T




o S \‘c

POIEE
e Iq av¥ w. T a¥ w
ATNE q=
q. U LR gl [ - - - 3,000,000
R AU qIERE AT - - - -
3. YT GIHEH A HIIH - 920,000,000 920,000,000 920,000 000
¥, 4% HOTT - - - -
Y. faeefl o= - - - -
% @eofl geloaes g Herr - - - -
o, faeeht g% - - - -
c. HUSd HEAEEH AT - 90,%¥%%,%%¥0 90,¥%%,%%¥0 90,%¥%%,%¥0
Q. Hisd HEATERH fgdw=¥ dg1 dvg - - - -
90, #=g I - - = -
99. Fedl [erTHr TR A - ¥00,000,000 ¥00,000,000 -
FA A _ %00,%%Y §¥0 %00, ¥5Y §¥0 0, ¥§4 5 ¥0
BER - - - -
G - %00,¥%% %¥0 %00,¥%Y %¥0 ROR,¥&Y,&¥0
e Soa wgfad fadie gen faties
FIGATVST, AU
97, feavax ar qvewr &
009 FA UG AHTTH
IFTH ¥.5F)
faazor T A & TR Fed IGER & ST T T, T af = ™ A w7
9. AR 90,%¥%Y,5¥0 90,3%%,05¥ - 10,¥5Y K¥0 90,¥%4,5¥0
1.9 99 A . @R #eve gd o) 9,400,000 9,400,000 - 9,400,000 9,400,000
94,000 HeTTE® TR, WA TR 900 F T FaT
9.} FraX WY ASHREATE AU 40,000 90,000 - 90,000 90,000
q00 FANF R, YA X q00 F AW THI
ERGE G e A A %,%44,%¥0 %,55%,05% - %244 %¥0 %,%4%,%¥0
AU MLY R IR, 9iq 9P 0 F AR FHT
9% o fRERe A fA 3,000,000 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 3,000,000
20,000 TWTF AN, 9@ TAX 900 F AT FAT
R fedwaR 9 A7 W 90,000,000 920,000,000 - 920,000,000 983,000,000
R9 THATHTE Al 420,000,000 420,000,000 - 40,000,000 40,000,000
R e - - = 3,000,000
T 00,5 $¥0 300,3%%,056¥ - R00,¥%Y, % ¥0 03,¥%Y,%¥0
3. SEH el e - - - z Z
39 @ Y qER e - _ Z
3R I TR I9/UE - - -
T T -
gﬁ' AT 00,¥%Y §¥0 00, 3R%,05¥ - 00 ¥%Y $¥0 R0R,¥%¢,5¥0
AT FUR Jod Iuelsd TR LA BHAT (ATl Godels 4 AWK Ged (SR g |

C | al0; it Kitjbg 6)&")6&

R



)&&

<
: N
N RS Y RN PETY TP RN = PETYCHE RTINS PN LT ROP RN (& - ) Joch BB S3)
by&‘toa' 2%t IITR IR - 22550t E0% EATRTFTHY @+3)%) lodbhe |blbblh lod bd -y m
3b% AR SED R 303 A% - R0 2% b 0nx 3% 2% 04 / hh lbhe bk 2 .._u.
3b% 2R B2 b R 302 AR % - LR 9% 2 A% IR Y ledbhe |plbblk lind hk lbhk Bk ‘G i~
- - - 1) loabhe \plbble iehe bk 3 | g,
i - - - - - e =
oax‘as 22088 - 2208 2208 bz Ll lblind Ibhle 2lbk LkIDR] LbihlRL 3% W
222'bo%'2E PETRTINGINN rotib'oxh rottiborh BB %R T
SaREbY 0k A3 abbt - aaeeab'be aareabbe 2hnldels 2R ...n|u
023'box'bb obb'oxe'bb - obb'oza'bb obb'ora'bb bhhe R @©
. Bataha'h LDk bols 2%
: 2b2'bob't kb EEINIRNY - 22b0t%hb 22bta'tsh bhle bR
R DAL b%toa ‘2%t - bRs‘ton'=Re brRtoa'=%e ledbho |blbbls llde lbbibhb Dl "%
brx‘toa‘2%E %0t 0Y - RPN 25 %080 Ikl b ‘B
- SORORO RN - %0% 0RO A% SO% 0RO RN SRl a6’
P | r=0%a = - - - b Ll lelee ledl ek LbR] leishIBD 38
rat3borh 102 kante - w2'benare 12 bnare bR %R
R FYNES Eto3 %R 0% - Eto3na ‘0% groana 0% bhaldbls R
obb'oza‘bb 2% 5bb'% - 2% 5bb% 2% 5bbw bhhe 'R
H PSS 2%%000'08% 2%%'000'02% 2%%000'02% Dby Bols 2
29b%at%b abata s Kb - abiEas kb aba%e% kb bbb’
bYRtoa‘' 2%t IETROI RN - 22550 0% 2%k E0% ldbhe |bibklb Jlad "R
o xwrerorysb aoa‘aba‘oRb'ox - aon‘aba‘oxb’ox aoa‘aba‘oRbor (2+b) 2hlb lod b E
rottaborh 230200 DLl - w2t aet 02 ba e klB %
IR R %302 b% 0k b - %302 b% 02 b %202 bb'oxh Dhplbls &'
[SENCEINTY 2k 502 ‘0% - aba‘s0R ok 2ba 502 08 bhhe b
KRR DOR DY EPYITNE TS - 2%3%3be % 2%3E3bS5E (ueoT Bulwopad UON) 2hlk i btcpll) %
- KRbER 28208 51N NCIERY bib'shb'002" bib'shb'0oa" Lo [pDDbl bals »h
2 2952kt 20t S 2222%2'b2% b - 2222%2b2% b 222°2%2'b2% b Lk bl b'b
m E1 [vor'maboba'sh SRO'A KA b0 bb - R0 AR b2A'bb SROA¥E b0 Bb (Ueo7 BUILoped) 2hlk |k hiklh b
2 2 Lok 2 Lok a2k} Ty
W gi lepe b0 1he Bh Lz Loy
Mm £ 52 Lpblk
@
S
Ww \eb:lbk 2lhlle BIB e0OL
I
i1 S2uk) lmb bk DBEAR blef bRk
-
Suy, d
R T o



imited

Sanstha L

iya

. forefar 3cerrel orgfda fadir iven faifdies
Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bitt

g

&

o

Rt

D\

ERb23003 ok kha'yy 00029k Ot 22XR %R - %22'b20" - Bl ibbh (B+R+I+Erd) kb
- - - - - - - bBBhk lehe bk 'S
(32bEELD) (b=22'29% %) - (00t "%b) - (b=2%E35%) - kbl lbhb bk R
- - - - - - - bBBEh/bEIRARLE he Bk It
OREBRH'R - - - - - - hk ke bk ‘B
520905 %y PERD IR RRNY 00023k N - 3:2%00'%h - Dok lbhe bl %
BlREYL )
N N blblk LRI b2k3h
he Db he be ksl Bihih Salglp Bbiple Dhlpk L2bah Lbi la2bl}
DKk Pliobiblle
55352 W3b IR N T EH 22082 %'b 223'ba % - 252'b2%‘bb oxb kR e2 (% + 2 + &) L
- - - - - - - Bihib 8213kl
(bExl mdeleh) lojbly Dok %
0% 'bbk'b kb Bk
[LERYIAN bt 'b2%‘'oR - - - - br2%ir'Dk Lrrls R
2%2%k0'2th bibaa"skh 226'82%'b 223bREYR - 2% 'bt%bb %ot %0b'oy (x-b) (AGM) Bley @b ¢
PANN L] bho‘bot'aob 20RSbEY EabARESY - Rt axxkat'ad Behiz hd
= — = — _ _ _ 1]/ blolplhb hdd lbi3bhl2
- - - - - - - bBbhk lehe Bk '8
(rEt'¥e) BE - RE - - - kbl Lok bk B
- - - - - - - bBBbL/bEIRAREE BehIZ I
KeR0%2'2b Sho'2%3'0r ogt'alby %% 208 kb - RAebbbY ata'EabY lehe kb B
ax%'3ba'be Rbro%a2 *1b'boo's %hEBRb AR - EEERLIN 0%% ' bra's: lehibhe Bl @
BebI3
%o RERREL o byo’kd oR:‘ro2% %20 'thR2Eb - bba ‘heb'od ye‘odR'as Bl ibbh (B+R+L+EHe) bb
- - - - - bBBhk lehe bk 'S
(3322 b) (00%"%b) (202'b) (2260'th) - - - kbl lbhb bk R
- - - - - - - bBBEh/bEIRARLE he Bk I
oo%aba'tt 2022 %R - rotabt’s - 395282 - hk ke Bk ‘B
PRVETINCINN Ko RN 2L SYSLEE BEb'ob 2 bb - Rer'0R5'Sh 3a'05a0a Dlsalh lbhb b ‘@
BB
N 2 JNTNLY bRIR b2k3h
ke Bl kb Bk sl Blhth 2412k bblple ALY B3B3 bbhk Lu2bk}
ob'x Uebik Lbblp bthlle

lebslbb 2lhlle LIk ee02

Bjheb 2
blhp ‘Balbole

52l Imb bRk RelEb bk bRk

o~
o

)&&

6 kitybg 0)&"

jf

af0



SRH) lp blpk) BejRk b2 bRE)

[TAEXTRIY YIS %Y bor - 2ot lan2y - bbar'20r ‘b osbRanas (% + & +¥) lhke m
- - - - - - - - Bihth Skl 3| AN
: - - - - - - - - o <
(bhEME IeleR) Lokl Bhieh % B
H gy >
: 2 'bbreh Bk
0%R Lehe -
N VIRV bee'b=b'on - - - - - PR T —
i [otaxxrank artaxbwab ey box 't - 2ot bansy - bkasox'zb b2 %0b0} 0 haw Bim =F 3| =
2b2 a0 Seb abb'Sba v kb %bhEoba't - ot2%0%"%0b - %2 %200"%b XY EIN Bebl2 b N7.9
- - - - - - - - 1o/ kel he) eBebl2 B | =
PoloR%axy) (222'be %) - - (%ob) - (5Rbe%) - kbl lbhe bk R 0&
- - - - - - - - ERRER/BEIRORLE Fohi2 b :mUm
i | Rad'nox’eh ARR WO 2 2265k - aER‘20 %L - 222% %% aza'tabt lehe bk B
i | ekaxot'bbb 2b2 %305 h AR GORE - sea'nro’ne - 3bbaEb'Rb 0%%' b2k Lehibhe B ®
P [2ababrany 2290200k on:'bbd% - ehxoab2ab - TRabaed Ra‘odan2 BUtdh (S+R+D+R+D) Rd
HE (G RN (b20'25%%2) (zox‘b) - (220'%%) - (h2%E3%y) - kbl bbb Bk R
- - - - - - - - bBRLE/bEIRARLE he Bk L
i | orbru=: 208% RS - - 5kt 32588k - his he bk B
H Y50 PR 22b'2bt 'R % 2202 %% - 22222294} - [NERFRNA 2e‘0%'02 Dloalh lbhb Db ‘@
wikYh |
2 2 [ATNTY bRl babdh
hb Bl hb Bk e Riah 2adkip kblkie Dhiph RIS bkl 2Ry
DRI 33bRE 2 a2b'=29y - 0302t %b - or¥oat’ - (% + & + &) bk
B - B B - B B Rlbth 222kl 7
Po- - - - - - - - (R Iyl lojie) bk
- Kok Bb
3 - - - - - - - - L "R
m bo2'2y 5y 8% K3bRbe'2b a2b'=29y - 0362t %b - ort'aat’e - (2-b) (AQM) Bley 2B &
=i [ barEnix 30b'2b%'an £b2'%2'h - o33ER0R - R0 - 1Bobls pd
W B - - - - - - - - 1bd|/bislklbb hdd leZPhl2 b
w A - - - - - - - - bBbhk kbhb bb 2
I (IS (008225 - - (bax'b) - (AR b2 - Lk lehe BE B
i - - - - - - - - bBbh/kElRARkh Behl2 I
£ Ra3 %R AL¥ORb2 %azbeb - %2 tot's - J23 LY - lehb bk B
nm,, i | ovanEXE [SIRITEIY 23 onk'h - 3YQEERH - 0%2t00" - lbhtbhle Db ‘@
m, - BeBi2
m 5 Iebalbh 2lble BlB 60X
=i ‘
=

30



-

P
§
JJJ

forefor 3carmer crgfda fadi=r e faifdes

e Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

i gea gt P s fatree

FIOATS], AT
R ey TEta
009 [T HIE HHTAH
LRI
ECIETIEIT ) TR iy @w Tq WX iy EETICIICCL T X arepn s ®
AW ST P TR T TR @A FINEIG &H ® T & )
o SHT
e I Aglaw foaxi e fafwee
BISHTUST, AITeT
I
088 A MG HIATAH!
qIqE ¥R
faoT aq Iy ©. Tq 99 &
q. WIS HSa %,0%3,53% %, 4¥9q0Y
R AT qGA T SAbl ATERTHT 9,0¥34¥5 290,000
3. AT AFA T Al AT 3%, Y03 Y\ 953,5%Y,%33
T AN Hoadl THH (39%,%¥ 03 Y\K) (953,5%%,%33)
¥, AFA T ATl BHAA - -
%, el ded ¥,¥%% 909 400,95 %09
g, HHETA 994 T Tee! ¥Y0,3%4,5%% 300,233 992
@, Jw g?m‘rﬁ 4,%%¥9,9%0 %,R0%,3%¥
. "N TR - -
R. WM = (TAh HHA) - -
qo. FadT AT STheHl WehiAl - -
99. FUe@d A Sl @ - -
9. emEr faam femme - -
93 TWEA H gEIA R5,509 94K 32,349,002,
Q¥. IJUSH R AT Y ¥Y, 55,400 ¥qY,95%,2.0%
9. I - -
&, gl 230,%¥Y ¥ 29Y¥ YUY
g. Aw ATH ESACT A ], ¥T9UY
M. UTEsh HLET BITHT S 40,000,000 -
ST 9,949, %8%, 431 SRR, 33, %1%
e Soam gfaa fadi g fofwee
FISHUEG, AU
I g (T faam)
R0VS HIA UG AHTTH
aITH ¥.9R(F)
I9 9 %
feraar q T Q TR wte 3 FdweT AT T v .
3 T LIS
1. FAM oGa W A A 330,39,5¥ ¥Y,5%9,33% 90,398,504 365, Y03 6% 953,55 ¥R
. e AW feaa - - - - -
3. woe feEE - - - _ -
STET RO,3R9,5¥R ¥9,5%9,23% 90,99%,50% ELCReER A 953,5%%, ¥R

C | al0; it Kitjbg 6)&")6&

Y



=™ Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

P geq gt P g Refee

FISATUST, WA
R Ticd8e

009 HIT ANTG ATl

aIgE %93
EERU] a9 4y % T ay
STHTA - -
quacd # 9idagdr (Irrevocable Loan Commitment) - -
AHT AT9q FFATIET aTdcd (Contingent Liabilities on Income Tax) Y300 43R -
Acceptence Tfed 7 & @l TFEATEA aMIcaet - -
ThT A1 GTHIA g ATl 9T ST - -
YRRMHIP] TN &Tel TLhl ST - -
TIYT Al GLhl dX T Qe @IhR TH acaet - -
STHT 83004 -
e Seam gl focfin dwn fafwes
FISATUST, A
o1, 99 T foew @dedr grem
009 T AUE HITr bl
AFLA 493 (F)
[EEEU Iq 9v & Tq 99 =
&) AT 30,940,599, 801 9%,¥49,2%9,049
Q. =/ A GRITTbl GRETTAT 3X999%8 305 1,83%,%%4,09%
. @l TASIAYAITST GRATHT STHTATHT - -
3. XA STHHATHT - -
¥, AeqUNET HUhd bl STHIATHT - -
Y. I #Eea (Export Document) @1 JEETTHT - -
. JEdl HEH GEAH - -
@, HETHl AR Jedl TaaH GRE 935,000 ¥,0%% %39
@ ¥ FAAYA T HEThl Jedl TEEshl GRE = -
9, FIH HITAH FLEITHT - -
5. HGUEL STHTH - -
Q. A STHTATHT 9%, ¥ 9%,8%0,%%% 93,405,35990%
q0. ¥ FRETUHT - -
g) AT - -
ST 0,940,599, 900 9%,%¥49,2%9,049

I

al0; M6 Kitjbg O)&r)es [T




.Q‘JJJ» =" Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

e Ica wglaa fa<i gear fafwes
FISATUS], AT
N AT

0% HEW § I[g 099 M@ 3] T

ATIAT .97
[EEEU Iq 9y & Tqd a9 &.

®. @9 qIIeAl 3,09% X ¥ 9 URY 3,21 349, 9%%

g. ST ¥%,53%,590 ¥Y,R¥9,33%

q. U qLHLRT GLEIA - -

R éTrl'ﬁ foeq ¥50,05g -

3. YT AT Adbhl HITA 99,5%0,000 ¥,9339%9

¥. feo==a¢ quar &< = -

Y. X S TR ST ¥ 4 0%, 933 ¥q,905,9%9

T O HISeIaHT - -

. WE QAT U] G g4 HISETHT 35,54 ¥ %9% 33,050,¥49

g T

SHAT 3,9%R,0%%,0%¥% 3,04%,%9¥ 953
(e[ IouH @glea faxim g2 fafade
FIGHATUS], I
AN @d
0% HEU 9 Wg J09e W@ I W
ATTH ¥
[CERY Iq 99 g, TT a9 T,

. & SIcaHT R%9,599,933 BY, Q33,378
9. GEHEGH TAqHI c439¥%5,909 S9q,14%,’5%
. gEETgUTET e 99%,9%3,09% 90,399 3%

g, FA1 qUIcHT \309,09%,3¥0 909,449,539

9. HIUYH qAT TS - -

R, AYE AL HpAE Yred el - -

3. X doh/faig I &l 909,09R,3¥0 909,449,539

¥, AT "Aed e - -

Y. I Al - -

T T - -

STHAT q,%%5,553,¥%3 q,%09 ¥y 0%

C | al0; it Kitjbg 6)&")6&

.



> Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

g

fdq ScuA ogiaa faxim @@ e

FHISHTTST, AITA
FHHAA AT S AT AR

06% HEU 9 I 0V AWE 3N

Trri-

qFEA ¥ 9%
faaor a9 9y ©. Ta o9y w
9. AT Yok ILR],R09,33% WIR,ROF,%9Y
R, AT Yob = -
3 % 9T B ATdd R,650,53% 9R,3%%,39
¥, TE AT - _
LT = -
&, @idr g Yok = -
g. Jt@msr st ¥\9 % 9y, ¥ Q3%
T o 99,345,933 3,330,390
. dHe TR 9,%5%,9%\9 9,2%%,0%9
STFAT IRY,RVR YT ¥R0,2¥0,30Y%

e Scue Aglad faxiig @@ {dies
HISHTIST, 9T

qadl HeaE eI /AT

0% HEU q ARG 0Ve AWE 39 I

*%.9. [EERu] Iq 99 %. TT 99 %.

Q9 &) [EFHT THT AUH Hibele = -

R @) el ¥E1 PREREE (SEar aedh) - -

STFAT 3T¥aTHT /(A1) = _

g I wgfaw fa<ia gwar fafres
HISHATUS], 9T
FHAY T
0% HE  IRg 090 JWE 9 I
g ¥.90
.9, [EEEu] 9 99 %. AT 99 %,

SEEE 355,939,059 5,353,512
3wl 959,%¥39,0%% U LEY,T¥Q
3 HSAIGTHT 99 R5,%%0,20% W, 0L TYR

¥ dieH @ 93,295,334 -
LS INICS %,9%9,%3% 9,033,840

g ANy IUER @™

© ST @ 30,33%, %% 9%,059,%0Y
& faer aMdesr @R R%,049,23% 3%,99%,5%Y%
R YA qgT I9QE @ S3,490,9%9 Y%,593,25%
* AT R9,059,43¥% %,999,R08%
g HHAT @1 g+ 93,539,990 AR, ¥R, %Y
TEH ¥,3UR,20% ¥,3%9 53
B HHE gWdT oAtMalg @ = 93,%99,29%
AT BYY,390,9%% S5 q0%, 353

e

al0; M6 Kitjbg O)&r)es [T




¥ -§ forefor 3camer crgfaa fadi=r en foifdics
“pwe® Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

e Iy wgtaw el s fafwes

HISHTVET, ATTeT
I goaEd @d
0% HEW 9 IRg 0V JWE N T
aFEE Y.
.8, fqEe g a9 . T AT w
AR 3993%,4¥9 33,94R,90%
R ol fageft T O 3,2 %%,5%9 3,5%5,009
3 HAEQ d9T 9
®. 9aq ¥g,393 9%, 5 3%
g. gara 9rad q,08%,44% ¥R5,90%
Tow 9,95%,594 9,409,%3c
¥ o dmr ¥,9%%,5 %%, 3,293,43¥
Y O, I, TR T AT 99,559,939 99,43%,35R
% HEAET ITRLT HwAAL T GEAIK - -
9 ¥HY WT T g+ 93,439,9%5 99,¥9,¥5%
S HgA= T g 2,989,305 9R,04%,0%
& TAUAET qAT T F Y35, ¥35 Y5¥,95Y
10 fasma URUSY 333,%¥33
99 @A | T @ EELACIT) SYR,% 00
SR ot e o L T S R o | BRC -
. A5k Wl 435,000 %3%,000
@ o @y 38,099 3%9,33%
93 9T 99T ¥l @ QY,R9% 333,300
SR e | IR R R
&, AT YPodb 400,000 Y ¥Y,300
g dJ= @ = -
¥ THA EFALT HT %,99'9,30Y £,90%,3%9
9% X gHfadT g™ wadl 20,%%.5,%0Y 9%,5%0,4R¥
99 T geAred @9 Aqer T = -
95 WX THET @@= = -
QR yrfafas qar |raw«r - -
R0 HARSH @9 - _
N AYSEd @ - _
R gw@m @ YR%,S¥0 £0 095
3 ol geEw e - -
¥ HHH T fewhe— - -
R T
ERCRERCEt ¥50,9%% $93,30%
I qieH - 4,599,209
afaly gee @+ ¥ UER,¥YY 3,590 30
EEEIRECEECERCEC = 990,95%
JT&E=IT %0,009 R0,00%
BEHL HIHEL GH ((S{lRd AgA gTHT) 9,539,499 5’ 0%3
Qods TAT HHET 9,2%3,99 3,5%9,¥30
FEATT GLEHE AT 0 G R5%,5R% R%¥,533
FAISTs @ 9,9%0,39%, 3,043,0%%
FHCAT WHT @A SR q,%%0,90%
fafaa &= 3,955,033 ¥ q4E,39%
TEH THH AqA@T Y,950 ]Y,000
TEH X0 @ - 94,%09 % ¥R
TNd GHINe  IAGEaca @ 98,0 Y ¥ Y 35,59%
qear qar g TI=T RUR,URR 9,%00,4\N
FHEAL qAT T4 GG @ ¥%3,349 ¥5¥,290
AL WHT @ ¥4 30 940,999
TN OTeTeRl  SqaeaT %_,U3% -
I GET @9 SaT 9%,495,303 -
STeaT 9%3,00%,90% Y, %3%,5 %

C | al0; it Kitjbg 6)&")6&

Y




%=#& Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

e IcaM dglad fa<ia g2 fafes
FSATUEY, A
qEATTT AT e

09 HEU q Mg 000 AUE 34 W

T 192
E— g ¥ = T A9 E
9. FSA[ A FAHT TR dlg LR AR A 9RY,¥3%,R9%
3. AN AFEE AR GUH i - -
3. IR ey g Tl SFEwr - -
Y. 7T EAHT TUS TFeT = -
STHAT LY %% ¥\ 9RR,¥3%,R9%
e Sca wgfaa fa<im "@n f@fes
FOAVSI, A
R F9ET ARRT/ AT
0% HEU 9 g 0Ve AWE 9 T
qFEA ¥ .0
T Iq av & TT AN &
9. I Te=hlard AT/ (A1) - -
. g IR AR/ (FEE) q,33%,%9% 4,940
3. AT 35 ¥,RR% \30%,¥\9Y
¥, A | AFEN AT 4,353,939 93,3%5,53%
gZ T A AR/ (A1) 3,00% 4R 9¥,0%5,04%
Meq Icae gl faxim e fafves
FISAUET, A
gwifaq  AeETl FEeere et
0% HEW q IfG 000 dqUE 3 T
aIEd ¥4
ferarur g a¥ ® T ¥ ®

Q. HAl A9l FaIrdie thal _ _
. X dfey g A@El FaeIEe hear - -
3. T eI Rdr = -
¥ 3

I ARl FIEe [hal = -
STFAT - -

I al0; i Kitjby 6)e~)es [N




P

g
g (-3

e

FISHTUST, AqTe
I HUAEEATE WUHI AR /G

R00% HMEU q @ 099 AW 3§ T

forefor 3carmer crgfda fadi=r e faifdes

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

qFTA ¥R
(EEEU g9 a9 %, Aq 99 &,
9. AT HAUHl boIlebl AHAT 9,39%,549 (q,9%%,%¥3)
R Wiegd AqHA @I = -
3. UGl g q9ET bollebl AqeET (¥.R3%F) (F¥R,239) 1,40,90%
¥, 9 g/ ARl - -
STFAT T %%,R3% (R&V,43Y)
e Soa agfaa fafr dern fafiee
PISHUS], AT
AqAfgd Hoibl [a<u
% a§ 0% /000
AT ¥R (F)
EREicE (S0 MG WA £ S o i | P e i B T STgelt
.8, B TN N N7 | TReHT IR
LCa) YHR T @A STER At /a8 T
9. ETERT el 3R4,59% Ex ER e 96 U Gl WaHIC
R HEH & owar 9,359 Exl Exl T ygE X TAl eEe
3 =ft ERERS Eal g7 RutciiccH B Tl STHTE
¥, ATHEE ol 43,304 il il R Y Tl HEEE
FA_F 3,30
FEe Ica dgfan faxim g fatwds
FISHATIGT, AT
FEF, FEFY THE, TS, FHAQ qAGeseedls TCH Fo(i qIe e
R0We FE HAE HATTH
EREEIIR AT

GATET Fo AT FA THAAET GAAF, FEFN THE, GEAOF, FEAN AR T Mewadl TRERE qg AT A Al S age a1 Jatay

TIrE ORI FY FRAT AT UGS TCH FHAD (@07 T@E AW G |

TG /T D/ PR B

RclERE Al C]
THEH TR J

gEar "N

R

PR
qiar 1T a9 i

BRI GG I

&

¥
E

g (,

;

) SETER

Ea i B R e R S B o I B

ST

af0 3 Rjfif6 k|tjbg 0)&":)&s




. Forefar 3cenar crefaa fdhr e filRs

D “&F Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Prf gear wgtr frei g Rt

FIGHTUE, AT
EEiEZR I
090 JTe ATHE HHTFAH
a2
(& &)
fearar 99 9y . Td oY T
F) TS qo 3,355,9¥5.00 43989959
9. IR G (FTEROT Q) 9,400,000.00 9,300,000.00
3. yEiEd M| 9EY 9%%,000.00 300,000,00
3. R fteaw 490.99 490.99
¥, fhdl g S 9T - -
Y. TTER TSN HT LY JR3RY %0%%00.00
. gfsaq AR/ A 99, ¥%3.5R 94, ¥%3.%R
O, AT QLU AT AT ATH A R 939R0.5% -
c. O feal ST F = -
. TSl gHENA & - -
90. Peq T TS = -
99. I @A FIUER ¥990R.3% 44,6 55
CEACEH 9,39R.9% 39,54%.09
@A (Goodwill) ATIAHR THH = -
W FC GHIA (Deffered Tax Assets) R5,508.9Y4 R%,j49.09
Fu=T Al SR, GREVTAHT A TR THH = -
f<i @d war FFoe A S WaE R = -
yaTa® FEIT - -
7g FEd MIA T T @REeES aif R S @ig WH @ 5,¥0Y4.00 ©,¥0Y4.00
TAfd U7 B Giqad TH Al q97 GHeetdrs G TH Fell - -
ERUIEEIE - -
@ @ o RTIAORAR 120953400
9. A hollehl AN WDl Al ATFAA AT 359,35R.4% 9RY %9449
3. Afafeh el AT e - -
3 FTEEE TSl IUHIER - -
¥, GV U qEEE AGE A - -
Y. TIE AT BT B0R 4L B0 4\
% qHR JAYeATg E - -
O, T AN P 4,490.00 9,490.00
c. Ued G HT = -
T, ST A (F + @) R,%%,%%0.9R I,ERR
o, SlEH W Geqebl SETHT HEH TG AAd Golebry
@M (5 g 4,500,305.3% 9,595,954
grateE gSl (¥ giaer) R0090% .95 ©35,¥55.3%
TP (3 /) (3.59 Jqerae) 59, ¥ ¥q. % 5,548

et TSl (@ /) (5,59 i)

4,¥55,0%3 5%

9,20, 108 R

al0; it kitjpg 6)e)ee [N




et

P
§
%

P gear et i wen fafiee

FIGATUST, TS

faw e qwafy P A

30069 W AWE AATIH

o= Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

AL ¥Y (F)
%, qMEE [AAET qEitee (On-Balance-sheet T ™A S T E’Gﬁ'ﬁg'q i
Assets) @ Sifgw A g9 @ T
T HSald - 3R,34R,94% = RE,R¥R,_59 -
I AL AHAT bl Hioard - RR3q0% %07 - REY, B4R %5 -
AU TR GIEOTTHAT bl A - 980,000,000 - 93,000,000 -
A AL oAb HOIGHAT TR A - - - - -
AEA e TEEH A Q7 GO g T
T TROE e AR @ we - - - - -
TN GEAH A O G g T
e UE Fel - - - - -
TG GEOAH WY T AW @A (Accrued
Interest) - - - - -
9% /[ WIERAT @l Hisald / HEdl UHEal
2 (Clai © R0 1¥R,¥9% 0% ¥ 905, ¥R ¥ 593 %R,0%% 1R 93,%¥95,%5R
(Claim)
AR q@d I g A (Money at Call) R0 R9%R,¥35,30% ¥3IR,¥59%%0 9,R%%,%34,%%% R¥5,RR9¥0
el FF /T WO R0 - -
R, [Ser=aX T AUGHT WUHl A qo0 90,%¥%% %0 90,%¥%4,5¥0 90,%¥%4,5¥0 90,%¥%4,5¥0
B AR q00 = - - -
Fofl, ATE (@A ) 00 | 0440599908 0010000 GRS UG GRY 4RSI UV GRY
e gvufdes qo00 955,935,545 955,935 %45 923,034 QRR,03,4A
ST 97 A G AN TEH (T MG
SAAER HITH T FFqITHl AT/ 900 ,0%3 4 %5 9,093 4¥5 - -
Head)
7 T gefeaE @ m w ataEr ww) qo00 9,99%,0%% 4% 9,99R,00% 4% 45, \R5 999 545,985,499
() S R¥,%50,53¥,035 RR,004,4¥9,35%  RR,¥R9,50,545 R0,8%R,30939¥
g, J@a dTedal HER (Off-balance sheet
Items)
ECIEL 900 - - - -
FUREcd Fol Fiqagdl (Irrevocable Loan 400
Commitment)
HOHT AYq FEATIIT e 900 9300 4R 9300 4R - -
Acceptance TlEd I=T Td Th[LH FHATET
E - c[OO - - - -
IR0 AT WHAI G ARl ST @ 900 - - - -
ThAIGT AN &l TR STHTAT R00 - - - -
T areAEE <00 - - - -
T SREH (2% of total Assets) q00 ¥R3,%%R,%%9.¥0 ¥R3,9%R,%%9 - -
(@) s 409,0%3,333 409,083,333 - -
FA SEH ARG qEG@  GEH (%) +(@) 34,959,529 359 IJUOZOVMOL R, ¥RIER0,545  R0RER,R091¥

C | al0; it Kitjbg 6)&")6&




Bhle Blehd + kb Dlabhe = kb Rlebe (%

kB bblach ke + hble Blabe + bB Rlehd = kb bblech bd (g

il ksl + lbinle blke = |plmilke bd (¢

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

forefer 3cener orgfda fadiar dzen fafdes

£

iy g

&

| LRIeDER] bl LbDhlle lebinolp hbale lbb s lbhe Lk leblhth bd 1o wb 1D &b weBih (&
| BRIehEb] el LkbDhlle leblosll kbl lkb 203 leke Ll lehighl ph 2hlk lkD led ke b % bR 2b 2 o @kBih (b 2l
00 k2 00202 oo ake 0o xob'b 0022b'b Leak Dllahde bb|xx
00'000'000" 000000000k, | 00000000} | 00°000'000 %L, | 0O'0OO'ORYL AL ety 2kly bdb|be
ob'0R”R2%0'b to'220202'h | taxtetia’b %% bbo'ara’: R0 A RR ALY (L21io2) 2 kb ®b|ox
ER RS tbeb 02’2 82 227 RIsPIA (peaudg|Bh
ajey iseso| obesony pejubiop\) rbale 2b olke
st0 Lo x50 ob’b §2'b BLsRIK Lo Jab /o kidpabl |2l
28 At E3ens ke e oR'x blhll (440) 1blalb
26 '0b greh ®beb bbb 62'bb LIsblk hle loh bd b
tb'b 02’k 007 %0 3% b BLsBIK Ioh #2h B
R o ob %L ob or ob by ob BIsRIK Uoh @ehiklh @
1balph lehlelsh IhBlhib Byik hBlls|i)
2% 0% 2% R 2% R 2b'x LLEbIK Blhib bd/kb bblech bd|¥)
RRHEE 2279%b ot’02b %o oab 20°b¥b BLsRIK higb]/ e bod |2}
00°'% [T 2k AR xb'b blhll Blhth b /lnlk dB[i)
08’8 0% b E 208 Seh LIsLIK 2hlb Lok /lhlb 2B [}
geob 2% bb cEeb &% &b 28R LIsbIK kR Rlahde bbb/ bble Rlehde|bb
bt 0 - - - - DIsLIK \plxtlle bk /|pinlle 2bPR |22b|ob
2% PN *h o 062 %% [T kB llke hIPhlk lkD higk| kb
20°82 8% %2 22 %2 ba2 2082 Bleblk kR bblech bd/kb Dlehde|o
e 'ab &% 2b tReb 22'ab R 2b LIsBIR 2hlk kD liad /|bintlle lolko|q
2% bb 20°2b bbax E%%b 2y'0 BIsLIE IplRR Islklle bhk lhlich 2kls[3
2% bt 06’02 bbx thox 23%h BIsLIE (B2lk hble) slklk lhloh 2kis|%
203t ¥ RL 23%2 239b tbed Blhik (oned 3d)  BihBk |kixle koft|s
00°0: &% 00E3%'b 00°2:0'b 00'bg2 00 %bo'b 2 koh 2ok 2kls BIK|E
2ha) abok 22 RR AR OR &b b 2 lbibtlle 2kIs BIA[>
wbEr %R R 00 %b 20°0x ox'n LIEbIK BIEBIK |pivtlle b /lnib 2B
to/ oot K6/ Eeor %6/ Re\or 36/ %oe 66 /300t ‘B
‘klle ‘blle ‘klle ‘blle ‘klie WEPW/_M lndbbl| "4
%e'R Bl

230k B3 h lohe % Db Lkl
21obR BIK
blhk ‘|Salbold

SRR Lk biPRb| BelRk bk bRh|

o3
o3
—
<
o3
7~
(5]
(@)
=5
f=)
X7
<«
=

afo

¥ O



(@)

C | al0; it Kitjbg 6)&")6&

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

IT.q. R0\% /09 (309%/030)
AGT IR A8

AT ¥.%
e ST gty

fade Sea ergfa faxira @ fafwee @fas fAdw Seam % fafaee) dopreim fasm 9% T9, 04R
FRIT TS IS Sl TATRITHT (A R0%Y FMice 43 AT TAMIT TUHT &7 | & o a7 fade dean
FEEedT T 3093 T FIIRT AT AUTA AT SFATE T APl FoATSTATT WIS [aeiiar Tam &7 | T FEATeHhT
TEH G | T FEAT AMF a9 04 R /0%0 HT HATHAT AR AAATIRUTATS [ShILT TXehT F4aT |

T JHE FA TUET FRIAR W @, TIAGaR TI9 THe Jadeears qq1 fadr amfes starran
FI TATE THH! ATARET THE STATAT HoflaTe YA T YeFeedls g Sad Farad T9 [aar el qaed
JaTE T ATTHT B | TGS A AHT JAT THH [AITURT FAT GHA IS TS | T TH@ faxirg s Fqa

FAATIR ¥ AHEH a9d [MaT 91 o faxira qeamesare SUaed RSUH! Felesd! ATqih qAREAT BT
N ml

TI GETH] Fald AT T 7. 3 GETHAT A=, FISATIS! [STedl, HISHUE! AETRIATAH! a€l 7. 9
TR, ATAATTRTATT T8l 3 |

TG G Afdes

SCIRCERI LI

Tg IXATHT @l fqaRures Ufqeras anra faged 99 T IUAT Jodl@ TRURT IwaT aTesh  Gravrar
(Accrual) HTIRHT fFTH FUT6 A@THTES, HFAT TT R0%3 T b qoT faeiid T2 Iee=dr U 3093 qr
AT ST SehaTe WRT ARAR AT IemaT Y&qd TRTH S |

foR gwfq JErgT q9r a9 Fer

79 Fe fer gefaars Ufqefas 9o qgdaRoT e dEied IRUAT B | SH9 awd a9 R
qrataeedrs Ufqetiasd Ted (Historical Cost) T HTERUINET ATLRAT TEAT @RGAT dfgel T AT el
qrEag I @ GHA GIET ER FEIHT AHTAT T ISR TR g | R qwtaer gedr Hieard At
(Diminishing Balance Method) JTd fefafaa aTAT eTaeHsl TRU g |

R & FIHHEN X
T Y %
PSP BT 9« %
fed wii=r 90 %
FATAT FIHBIT 9« %
FFAIT JTHIT R0 %
AT U= 99 %

I ATYF aUAT @R Td JANTHT ATUHT X Frafde! gTaeel TANT TRUHT bl HiedATdTs Srel Al
AigaTefg Jedf@d AT HITGeh FTYAT TPl TUAT TMRTH 3, |

Y



=]
%=#& Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

T FEATS AASTHT I qeIaars FaraT o feear aeafq swaeid Sisard 3@rE ISRt SIET I
ST TRUETE | [q FFfdesdrs Ieiad 3T q1c TTHT gTadhel TR aTHFEl THHATS ST SIThITHT
G TARUH G | Aq: IS SSTRITHAT Teehl TS ATTTHT UTGl qHafeh] eTahel afgehl ThH TEeh!
TS, |

(})  ATAHL TATSTAH! ATNT FTADET

T GRS ATAFT FATSTART AN TATAT ATIRT U, 045 TAT AT (HIHTEA, J04% ITAR Fg eTHE
TUMET T AT AR 219 @ (AT ST HIhdls ATH JASAS AT AR =T AT TRTFE, |

) SRS

TH FETT TR IS (A{qaFd g8 T AU GRERBN HUGAHT A, A AT qAT wWep
TRI=THT AR THUH FFIATR ATAT AT Ieehl IFAATS IR HdHT aT #Afhd HeaAT [araaaHr
AT TR G T T @UAGATE ATAGd HeTdT q@iehd TRUH G | ATl AT Fepepl A9 AR
frdra fafT a aeRAT G THUHT FFIAIH] STATHT AN aRTEREH THH A FHTATSH HITHAT AT
T Aifq ferguasr g

(@)  GeE U FHASH A

Tearer faaeflt qer @fes T 79 F TR B | A9EE ardd I faaelt HeTHT R @rerel Hiearadrg
qUTe ST SehaTe THITd g fagel fafqwa aftq aar T@rsw T g |

(@ GRS BT AT SFa

I AT Skl [AHHE MIeH ATAR Fell 9T ATOeATs avieIul T FEATTAd Fell AT ardd
AT T G TRURT T | ATHATTHT ol AT AT ThH GHTAT g g bl Hieard T&qd
TRTPIE |

(B eliel AT qAT AT A T AT

FEIT HOTeTe FATHT THH FAA IIX AT AqA THH HEAATE qiael qTebebl alebl TS [@dTe =[ehl I T
TS, AlhT THHAATS HATHl AT ATATHT FHATSH T FTLAT TH B |

oF) gl TR qRaee:

¥9,000 FFH e T4 T/AT U a9 A3T 99 HH A1 &4 a7 AT [Tl T qAAhA THAH! IS Giea
TET AR T GG GUF TUAT G THH G ARGUH ) | G WU ol dqer@ fafaararast,
0GR EH B | Gl fAFIHEA qTAR ok F1 (FFhd) qT0@T T TS B | ATAGd FEel qIe0s
T AUH (T qdes ATATh] AT ATIHR FA9 Ag TR G=1ed ATAfdeH! g 99=md Aqa@ T+
TRTHT |

@) S AR T @ A@iFA A

=T faque (e @raesdr & fde1, #91 qdeAr aars fdar 91 ST a9 TS fEard Al 3'Y
faeTS Ueh FUhT ATIR ATHT TUAT TRUHT B | FLATA JaTe Tehl AT TACHT UTebebl ATAATS A& FTeAhT
HTITRAT ATRTAT AT TRUHT B | FHET AT g SATSIeATs YIGHTAT (Accrual) STERHAT S@lehe TRUHT
T | MO T AIEH AR AT GEATET (Accrual) HTEIRHAT @9 W@l TRUH G | FAHT G &
THHH! qTebebl ATTATS (A9 AT [6dTd FAH TR A IHA AT Heddl [edradT A TR G |

- af0 ; §flit6 kItjbg 8)&"+)8&&




\0 forefor Sl orgfaa fadia dven ks

“ywe” Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

fafq HeamEsae UIq FOTad @ Al9del A IFHATE AR YIRd ATIRAT @ FUSaehl ThH

(@) WA U € AR

LT @¥E TRl o (EfaHeT WA 9T gurg AedEs Wed quiedHT didl @eEl Hisarddre FIFO
Method T HATHT T A7 AT T@ILUH |

@) T EY qUE

Wmﬁaﬁ?ﬁwnﬁwﬁ@%‘rq@r‘ YA G SATSH AT [AUPIG | AT AIF TUAT FET ATE@
NN D

WWWWW@HI

(@) A SR

g AEAT F=ABITHT g @ ATHT AR [GHIEHT @ @l o@lebd T Tl T AT Fd AAHIL FITAT
STEHT I AT bl B | IURMH II9H AT FHANIEEH] FUG aTadehl aacd GIEHTET (Accrual) SATETHT
AT T |l IHEAATS WIehd FUGTH HITHT STHAT T TFT B | FLATH HATATE ATHT g FHAREGH!

<
= ~

SUSH THH TH HIUeTE e Thl G |
)  draa facrer dgr qas:

FEITHT FHART AT [AATHEA-309Y ATAR FLATA FHANGEH! AT [aaTh] Tl A THH AR
AT A= Gfeara faar aoa ST Saaedr T ATe qURl A~TqT BTH TUH STdca ThHATS Al HIoHr
ST T TR B, | FEATHT YATATE AR & FHARIETH [FaTehT gl qeAd THH T HITATE HLT TLehl
EX

@ — FHAR FHAT Al B

IO g bl ogiam faig g fAfg Roe3/qo,9R mT Wdr wRwer oo A
3 For . For/ ife w5 063 0% AR FHAT SHAT ATl HIUR FGLIT T9 A0 fquH g |
TEATHT FHATIHRT &T0AT ATIGHT ATHT @ T FAE @ T TR F |

@) AEH YT B
TS IS Sepel AGTAT (AT FEATEATS ST TN Tehehd [AATSTHT R0\9% & FaT F. ¥.9(S) ATAR TEF
&I FITRT FGLIT T AT [TTHT 3 |

@ AT TS IAQNAE B

AT AT Aepel AT [T RATATE T TRUPT Ufehehed (AETTHT 00¥ T a7 . & FEAWTT Gomrae
AT B §.9¥ ATAR FTHIAE IR BT FaLT T A (ATH G |

&) HTAHT AT

FX @I IRIE0T THAR! STERHT ATTHT U ATHARH ATTHL ATIAD] ThH AT TRTH B |

)  JERT SHEET P

S qar fadiar R GEERT TH 063 AMIR AT g¢F a9 GF HATRIG! R0 WiAeTd SRTEaRH THH
FIIRUT FAST BITAT FTHAT T AT (ARl 3 |

C | al0; it Kitjbg 6)&")6& mEEs



% forefer 3cener orgfda fadiar dzen fafdes
=™ Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

................................................ ﬁ:ré\:r WW
FTSHIUSY, AT

1.9, 0% /0

JgT g fewiies

9. Ft qrae faax:
3099 TG HATRT TFAH! Foll qTIC [T TF ThR EH 3 |

I e T SRl EARCR v A=
12,539,499 8% | 99,5439395¥3 | 99,3¥39¥9,950 | 33231 | R0340,599,900

R T i faa:
YTl 099 AUTE AYAOEHS! 8T qica faa<u 99 I EHl 3 |

0% NG HAATIH! 099 AN T q 0% /099 AT

.9 | Taas faeRw A= HATAR A | AU A (@)
q | T4 F=q Q,%99 249,454 RALR,R93,95Y ¥\, 0%3,3R0
R | AfRTd F=d Vv 0¥Y ¥E9900 | & 530355 ¥0] ,95%,5%% 30%
3| &% BT FEd Q,05%,%3%,0%3 3% ,9%%,93% (4R, ¥3R,k5R)
¥ | HEETTOTRT T 9,335,5%3,25% | 9,¥3¥,055,599 954,9%4,555
kil 99,0%¥5,R¥359% | 93,3¥9,%35,504% JRRR)%54,9%5

ES faT T wedr i Avq A A=) (Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread):

feraur ATF. 0YE/009 | AT, 004 /0%
Y. FA HAl I 30,940,5919,900 9%,%3%,4\9¥ 9R¥
R ST fAEd 93,3¥9,%35,504 49,0%¥5,2¥3 5%
3. fa9 @ # amae %% %¥%,93%,545 9E¥ 5%, 53%
¥, N AR 3,R%R,05%,93% 3,0%%,1¥%,94%
%. oAl GTIaHT AT AT 3,095 L ¥V YY 3,299 349,9%¢
@, FAMI Wbl 0 AGA gA dibl AN dal (dd) 1R MU3RAYY 58,9 ¥ %0
X S & 1,545,553, %3 1,99 ¥5Y 30R
. Meq AMFcadr = @d 259,59 933 99y 33 3LY
g g @ @d 909,093,3%¥0 909 % 49,539
g X 9%.¥3x% 9%.256%
e arT ©.R3x ©.29%
IOt AT Q.45 A
fre aur groder Wik Siva e 5. 44 5.90%
Aq STET A=A 8.5y 5.R5%

¥, qqAEd g9 Sl gee! e
T AT GRATHT ATeT@T g7 Tl T TEehl S |

q. foeTeiee ¥t T a9 T g9 9 JT9E@T (Amortization) TS IHEHSB!  [qaor:
e a'Gi' I E;I\_ﬂ@\vg iiqui?i ?%_OF\[ %g_"f |

e [ al0; it kltjbg B)&~)ee - [




¥ Lé forefor 3camer crgfaa fadi=r en foifdics
“pwe® Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

% YT FHR ¥ TAEET T FRER T A TRl FRGR B (F e GH,
FHEAT AT GST FLAT TAT HF Tep AT A{PUHT YTHATHT TE AT AT feramor:
TG YA TR H ¥ ST FEvad PRIEAR T ATqeATd ATEhl HRIAR ET Teh
ATtk T, HEAT AT TIAST FLAT TAT BT Teb STAHT MU GTHTTRT TEl TEehl S |

o, TRAAT T NRGH A T FATTqTT T FRATA STHAT I a7 AHIraers Sqaarr
AR (Maturity Period) & THRAT faf= THT ARIGHT GO T TFIEHT AqTA
T oo fager fEem T wwafa T aifacey anftereor wifvgar oo
T ATHRAT T a1 Fwafaarg HHATI At (Maturity Period) T STERAT faiq= I8/
HrARTTHT TR T TRl B |

5. GRS GRETUTHT TIAT ATFEAT T v €y To6e foagaer & s 9y &1 faamon:
AT GRETITHT TTHT ATRAT FrAf ferdT €T ATy (ATehT S | R TRATST RAWTT STHTHET
HAT AT AT ofep/faiia FEqm qIT g FEAEEET O AT [quept o ¥ i el
qeTHT fq STl ol 9T IO %, §,2 ¥ % 43,545 WWhl T |

R. IR Afry gt TraHr faavwr (T avR, I9 A WeR, Y T g = )
TRATET I a9 T 79 a9 kT 9T TR iy GFaedl FREN Eh o |

q0. oA guiv:
GRIATHT =[ThT AR ISl ALA AH HhT YT (Paid in Advance) a1 =[hT &4 dlel (Calls in
Arrears) @l P qAT A AR ST RUHT G G | TG AR FHT AR IS
1,400,000,000| IFHAT TH JUAT AFE J&AE@ & §Y,000,000| TR HITH FhT ISl 3.
,%%%,000,000| HIH §T ATTH T |

9. SN A0 A QA
TG Y FEITA ATRAT SIARTAEEATS a1 9% GoiAT 0 %5 (e g8 qerHerasn) gfderae
T ATHIT (S SETHT AR & AT 1) F 90,3%394s 9T g3 93 Hiqerdd a9
foraRor T AT TR THTETE ATHGH T T & §2Y4,000,000] JEAE TRTH B |

9. AT BT AT STaeT T oAl AIAG:

feraRar P T
T UAFD] B ol AT aET 345,903 ¥4q
T AU qT AT SRR
Fel ol AR A 203 392 433
AITGT HUD] FHollehl TT THD ATAl 1,394,549

93. WA H FHE:
facir faor ogamal geafd q41 acadl @A q9T #E0 AER " FwRE WE qadr
TUH AT qedTls d@IEdT TU WA FC @F & ¥YIGU¥R T3 AT AT
feqraw @= SAE A6 @E WEA H GE & R5,508qu¥Isk A5 ATEEl ¥4 AR
I FHE A= TR TNTH G | R aUEahl (EHAE WO BT TSR ']
AIEE ¥R Awd TEA ARTH G |

C | al0; it Kitjbg 6)&")6& e




% forefer 3cener orgfda fadiar dzen fafdes
=™ Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

R b M O s 2 1 O e 2 O i

ETT CERUS gl

q. | FHEG qNE FEET GigHT AT/ (FEET) 35%9%5,3%%
SIEH
q. @ AT FA| AEEH AT @ 1YY %95 ¥\N
. FHATY f9a1 aradel qfcd TRl 99 TSl Y ,34,0%9
3. o A9ER FEFE @ 20,%%5,%0Y
¥, HUATAATE ATTAT TUH TH 9% %95 0%
Y. gleudl THH G YR, 980
% WHG qA7 g9 @9 3,3R,50¥%

O, ATF. 0UL,/I098 AT IMHINE IJA@HAE HIATE TUH G q8,9%% ¥4 ¥
5. WTF. 00 /00 {T FHINTE IAENIE HUATE TUH GF VELRACTY
R, A 0WY /0 AT YEF IE HUATE AUH @ 14,%00,3¥3

R. | 9T SIS (| Rfg R ww) £99,¥59,¥50

HUdS:
Q. AFFT UF 045 AFAR A TEfET HoAl A Fae @w | 468 R9% ¥
R. HLHE MU UTd HUHI ATHTT THA 35%,3%%
3. gWfq fadEare Al 9,33%,99%
¥, qEHL UF 045 B R 92 AT TUAT TRUH gEHE B R0 %Y Y&O
Y. U qIT g9R @9 3,33%,50%
%, IS IAENdcd &uare AUl ° 3,5¥RGR%

3. | 9F wWar: (Q IfE & &) 19,395, %%
FEAT AT (+3-3) ¥39,¥%9,9%%
AIHT AN FL (%) 30
HL TFH R qQRR,¥35,34%

WA ®T faa:

ferarT o fqar | # JAER W@H | BF qEd/ | Sl QEF
FER @A (@Tfrea) T qqTa/
(@re)

qTE FREH I

HAT AT ST 1YY 9% ¥\ 4¥% 9%, ¥\ - | 30%

FHART TAAT AT BT - - S 30% -

faaTe o aradel  Saw 40R,¥ %%, 0%5 S| q03,¥¥%,0%5 | 30% | 3093I¥9R0.¥Y¥

W gt 929,5¥3 ¥% | 959,%¥95,392.¥0 | (%,¥RU,95.50) | 30% | (4,2394%L.4T)

TET WA Y qEI/( 59¥,2%%,039 | 0% 0%% 0¥¥.39 | §0I5¥R.U3 35,50894%.5%

AIIC))

TEP AT FL G/ ( 3R],]49,00.0Y

TIe)

g% WM T HH/ (TReE) (¥¥354¥.9%)

[ al0; it kltjbg B)&~)ee - [



¥ Lé forefor 3camer crgfaa fadi=r en foifdics
“pwe® Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

¥, e AR
fafee =aell qar fagefl HeaeRare Oq AgE W LR TUISH W G |
.. qETH AT T &= e @ SHT @H T
9 HeTH -R 9,353,939 9,353,939

Y Iooifad foawo aqar v & g=remar i @= TRea @R 4,363939
A AJE AR SRR g |

™. TR S
gere fafae @l g faxeft @9 dwaEte o odgE gefdarn ST SErreE
Tl q TFael gEdE HAAlS el Pvae Fgq W Ald GusE g | gEd aAdsE
qUPl AT GBI THIWH GofRTd STTST HITHT & 95,334, 95%1 HSGTd @A TUH 3 |

fear THH T
0% HATUTE HET=TH HISETd E,UR5,59%
T qVh] AT GG bl THH -
STHAT R%,4R5,5%
TG FURT ATHTAHT BTSN 5,98 URY
T qUHI AT@ TUHI FTHTH He 4%,959
AT HreTd 95,234 9&%

9%,  9ERW SEST AW
o AT faxira Fear Tl U9 2093 AR RIS A9 q9YFH @3 HATREE 0 et THH
F. 49,3%3,33%000 FIURY TSI HITHT TEAT TXHT & | FUTHAT ATIR TST HHaT .
TYY ,9%3,33R100 R F |

qe.  fevTa quEr ATRT FEENE:
T ATH. 09 /0% AT TAH &bl G &l TWAH ¢ JEGHT @I T T HT

T FIH T THAT Ih AUF ©RE F THA & 95,3,¥5100 Ffaq HATRTAT @
JfgUR I AEAS T aY IR TR ATHRT A ATSHIS (@A ATFRTAT I
\ﬁ =~ §|

95.  9YEM B
A, R0 /0% ATIG HATTAFH JUTH HITAT &. ¥q4,359,5R¥I00 HIsard IgHMAT 9 a9
JUSHHTHAT q9 bl IHH & 939399,5R%I00  (HIUHl THAAT I AT THH %,
¥0,03 3U¥I00 T HATHI THH & YR O3 ¥\9RI00 FHA) STFAT HUHMT Td U AAHIT YT
FHATOATS . QL&Y ¥091 Rl TWUMg  audHT  IUETH  HIUHT GE  HiwEd
Y3905 J¥5I100 A5 I I [EQTaHT I@IETH G |

1R, HFHAR &
A, 0% /090 AT FHANW AMH dh FHARS add ATedl HATHIH 90 Ifqerdd g7 THH
T %¥,290,%3R100 FIET MTH T |

C | al0; it Kitjbg 6)&")6& ] e



9 , forefor 3carmer ergfda fadier sien foifdcs

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Ro. FHIART AT FI:
a7 faira AEaeed q9ATs ATTHl AIfd Td ATl FHARNATS AT A glaem a5 amaar
URYETHT 5T T 09Y o b AAR FHAK AT BITHT HIET F ThT AT TRUH
Eoll

9. THE FEFN FfaEqers YA TRCH qiNE qAd qAT qArR fqE:
T M P T9@ PG Adbders AT J09%/009 AT B AHITHEH  qerd
T BT TS g |

EELUI T 3.
EAGKES q,2%%,¥05.00
9. 9d1 q,443,4%R.00
T FFAIHY q9 9%%,5%¥0.50
. TRATST -
ERCILE] %RY¥,¥R¥ .00
CRCILIRCE] 99%¥,000,00
B, forar araaer qehml T%R,¥Y4%.00
. HHHAT HATR] ST AT -
& AT %,390 %33.50

RR. A Ge TRTH fqaor:
FIg-9% are fafsa fauw aftferdmr wfesars Fefaaa o= T q9r q9e A2 Sohel
fgeTeept qfvarerT T 79 faia TR AT A, 068 /009 | WRTHT g =T 0%
TS THFAT HUNEEATs 0 Iaerdel & & 9,95 945l JIT 099 I hg 090 TG
AT 0% =T WATTHT H1IH ATIAGAT 3 HAIqA AT FZ Tl & & 993¥ 55 458
MR e AT &, 95,3%,%%,339 ST G I Tehl T |

RR. FT ATAAT T fqaor
B I9 AXATATE T@T TRUH FHAR! AT [qehe F81g7 ol ¥ A7 Faved YHA1E ATeael qmar
FATAT  FTATTC, SSIUHT UEh AILETH  Hol/TId  AqTAd  TWH FA THA .
q,¥%,95,2031 ATE ATHRT A feqrd a3+ @9 RIYHHT d@ied TRTFH B | SH IHH
HRATHT AT T TRTHT HHARIBT ATHAT TeedT T&dT FRTAT THTTE, SSHRAT ATehy
FHX HGTAT foha™T Sedr et 3 |

R¥. B IAT I
TUTA AT Ahbl (G THITH TTed WAV HT [EGIeAE] 0% AT HIATTHT 3.
I,¥R,¥S0100 HIEd TEH AT | 9 HUAE ATF, R0 /088 HT YEHdl f&d aul
AIIIALAAT ATHATG STEAT BIIHT TAT FITAS R BT HETHNIH ATTHT LRI HOT/ TS ATS
TAT TG AART FHT T | B 39 LY ¥ 3¥0 YBh HHAUHTAE @ TRUH T | G
TITH! THH HH AU A Sbebl (M4 HANAH Earmark TR FgdT HEOHT %
40,000 000|00 (qiF F() TIHT TRTH! T | HITAT 3T.F 0% /089 FH ATITE HIATTHT 3.
JUE39ERA00 THA IT TR F. 4]19,3%9,3%100 TS ST TAT HIY RTIFHAT @I TRTH

- af0 ; §flit6 kItjbg 8)&"+)8&&




¥ -§ forefor 3camer crgfaa fadi=r en foifdics
“pwe® Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

[, A AL FFaTe T A

AT IS FehaTe T AL [ARBAT YT T S |

[ FHAW ANAR ANIG P

AT A ThbT (TR AR G ATRAT FHARIEwH] IETAT ANTIIGT oTNT Ted a9
FA qAT AT 3 Fq9qd T AMAT 9T JieT faebradr @< T99 g I+ Fawdarars Hidq
099,09 /9% Tx F@r o faffa,/ ifq/ aftes a9/ 00 008 FER WA R0 /008 AT
AfaTd B9 S 9 SFaE AR e ATA AT BIHT q9 AT TRUST S | A AT AT
FHATT AT GIAT T, 92,295, 23% @I TRUHT T Ih @& ATRHFET EATTHAT IETSUHT
| T ATAW ANGH ATYIlg HITHAT THH 99 TRCEHS T ALAB AGH HET w
35,232, %331 HTH! HISETT FAH TEH T |

e, FHHHAR FA BN

T T ATRIHN § HAqde g4 IHEH FHAN FeATTHEHT STEHT ITH BT AT A
R00Y /0% FT TG HATTHT ¥.35,3%3,309100  HISATd T&H! 947 | 79 HIUare Fdel 99
TEATHT FTIRA FHAKEE THSATHT TaT, [oRTHT 9a1, FHARIHR! I &aT T TR Jrare
FHARIP! T AT ARl e &ffq a1 &fqufe e fa= TRPr AT ATF J0\9% /099 |
T ©%%,\%0100 TF HUH B | A ALAHT TFIU HHAIEEH BRI G T SO T
TRUHT G | TH BITAT AT, R09% /008 H Gd HATHRIH q TAqTA g1 THH & 4T3 4&RI00
T TR T BITH] 5.3%,265,543100 TEhl G |

6. WA AHATNS IJAEIIE P

GRIC I A o B | U 2 B G e B G £ ) M | ) | P i R 1 ke M e M
R00Y /0% I AU HATRTHT %. §9,9%¥ ¥ ¥|00 HNaTd el (94T | I9 HUATE LT
TATTSTE HEAHT 99 BRAfie gy Ardife ITRaANIcd #HY FEEaHT Jooid 9T ATAR
G T THAT AT, R06E /000 AT IH HIUH! THU IHH @ TRUH G | TITIAT T
HTPREEA @Al BRIAT BITH] Tdh T HXHRB GIATHT & 900,000100 BT & &HA
3,500,000100 ¥ I TRHRH! FRMET HITAT . 90,345, ¥ ¥ T HITHAT @ QT TEAT
TRUHT B | FIWeTe TRUH FHU = FHRHSART ATHRT A feqredr aiiesr ¥ |fad
HATRTHT AT TATSUHT & | T BITHT AT T, J09%/008 W .37 bl TRT TN (9T
ATAR GF FATRIH @ TTT & T %, 3,453,98R100 2T TRTH F |

R I9 HAT AR LT
AT T Fepebl (MG HATEAE ol GoAAT Heg Wl oAl AT THUPT el AITHIHAT TEhT
FAT HET 00 YIY, ¥ Y30V H R FAeTdel g9 & L¥,04040cIgk &l Al Sqaed
RT3 |

30. HER JOQ FRAITET TRI:
AT A, 0% /099 FI FFATIAA AT X ATIAH! THHA ATTHT U 045 AT FaedT TRTH T
| TET AT ATIAH] AT qIe THH F. 9300 U3RI00 ATE AT 93 FI FHIAT
T A= IETEUH B |

aq‘ C : C C C
[oRTa Al peadrs ATTYAFAT ATAR THTIHEHI AT TAAHHT TRTHT 3, |

C | al0; it Kitjbg 6)&")6& s



forefer 3cener orgfda fadiar dzen fafdes
Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

J’ .L.l
&
2, & . . . -
Sy

- - - %00 'Lk 000‘0%Y'a Bd

- - - %000 o%rb hblr be Ue| &
- - - %000 o%b RIbD lblsh k|
- - - %00 0 o¥xb Salh lelbs Us|  bE
- - - %00 0 e Snlh b lk| of
- - - %000 0% Bleak, sshk Us| S
- - - %000 003 bl 252k kIS Us| o
- - - %00 0 00% B3k hdslh | e
- - - %00 & ooo‘oot Lbhtdo ?NWLW hilk bhlsh LY
- - - %R RO o x'btb'b lpchindlle] Ae
- - - %bt 0 he228 Dah Iblbh k| 23
_ - - %bt 0 o222 Snlh Db Us] &
- - - %bo "0 Fob 2hiRL Iole ol Us| 22
- - - %00 0 >0% e Jalhilrlr M| be
- - - %000 N 2h| Ikl Us| oe
- - - %00 0 g2 b BbIr hblbl Us|  %b
- - - %000 %oW BRl sk lnmd Us| =2b
- - - %000 2% polh 2hd blse Uk| ab
- - - %bo 0 2%0‘b Blp lakDRb b Us|  3b
- - - %200 BRE'R LEl 2513k Xbd lk| ¥b
- - - %%0°0 2002 bl klbsbls Uk 2b
- - - %bo 0 2%0‘b Salh lkhbl Us| &b
- - - %200 2662 Snlh ki kdlk Us| :b
- - - %230 02E%S Dsh kb bbible ls| bbb
- - - %%0 0 bxb'o Doh lm®2 Ux| ob
- - - %% 0 R Bp bk b3k 19 Ik S
- - - %0 0 axt's biBk k3l lnhke Ux| 2
- - - %260 g2 %'20b lhils 2512k lslal lk|
- - - %3k h 20%%t02 Lah bl s 3
- - - %baa robeabb B eb 2okn) %
- - - %b3 e\ Fob22b'b Bl dk bkbibl| 2
- - - Yook %2%20x'b Bl ®b belb| &
- - - %3% b oottt Lsplle ‘202 lnkln| ¥
- - - %2 26 e bbb Ik bbbl b
=YY bk lblmb klPkl/ [EINTRTATY 5

N b e op bk hes 1AE Bd lbab 1bd] kd LE%E ) N
Indbb] Lok 12y hhkld lhk kb hlmb £h Blebek ehlkift/dhikh
2:')  lkbkbk

I |BD LDR) lblkeb kIPE] LkD @b kale 2kls b2 lhbh|lky lbthille BipRdbls 1e3hb dhlb/dhlkb

balbh 2lklle BIR ew\Ox

larbll Lbhl

Blhp ‘|S0lhRld

SRhkl lmb kbl DelEL LR LRL

af0 3 Rjfif6 k|tjbg 0)&")&s

(@)
s



¥ Lé forefor 3camer crgfaa fadi=r en foifdics
“pwe® Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Kathmandu, Nepal
Comparison of Unaudited and Audited Financial Statement as of Fiscal Year 2076/2077

Rs in '000
S. No. |Particulars As pe.r Una'u dited | As p'er Au‘d ited Batiance Reasons for Variance
Financial Financial In Amount In %

1 Total Capital and Liabilities (1.1 to 1.7) 23,945,969 23,945,525 (444)

1.1 Paid up Capital 1,500,000 1,695,000 195,000 | 13.00%

1.2 Reserve and surplus 1,342,176 961,556 (380,619)( -28.36% Due to Calculation deferred tax reserve and
Appropriation

1.3 Debenture & Bond - - -

1.4 Borrowings 6,945,133 6,945,133 - 0.00%

15 |Deposits (a+b) 13,341,629 13,341,629 - 0.00%

a. Domestic Currency 13,341,629 13,341,629 - 0.00%
b. Foreign Currency - - o

16 Income Tax Laibility - 129,438 129,438 audited figure adjustment with Advance Tax

1.7 Other Liabilities 817,032 872,760 55,737 6.82% 32;?;;?:1\/5;;22?;?;:2{1_and calculation of staff

2 Total Assets (2.1t0 2.7) 23,945,969 23,816,087 (129,882)| -0.54%

2.1 Cash and Bank Balance 467,837 467,837 - 0.00%

2.2 Money at Call and Short Notice 2,162,438 2,162,438 - 0.00%

2.3 Investments 600,466 (50,000)| -7.69% Due to inclusion of investment of client protection
fund in other assets in audited finacial statement.

650,466

24 Net Loan and Advances 19,247 438 19,247,438 - 0.00%

25 |Fixed Assets 186,139 186,139 )] 0.00%

2.6 Non Banking Assets - - -

2.7 Other Assets 1,231,652 1,151,770 (79,882)[ -6.49% |Inter head adjustment with Advance Tax & Tax
Provision and investment of client protection fund.

3 Profit and Loss Account

3.1 Interest Income 3,162,076 3,162,029 (47) 0.00% |Due to adjustment penal interest

3.2 Interest Expenses 1,668,883 1,668,883 - 0.00%

A. Net Interest Income (3.1 - 3.2) 1,493,193 1,493,146 (47)

3.3 Fees, Commission and Discount 24,365 24,365 -

3.4 Other Operating Income 370,560 370,608 47 0.01% | Due to Inter Head Adjustment in penal interest

35 Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss (Net) - - - 0.00%

B. Total Operating Income (A+3.3+3.4+3.5) 1,888,118 1,888,118 (0)

3.6 Staff Expenses 755,211 755,211 - 0.00%

3.7 Other Operating Expenses 163,003 163,003 - 0.00%

C. Operating Profit Before Provision (B -3.6 - 3.7) 969,905 969,905 (0)

3.8 Provision for Possible Losses 545,019 544,676 (343) 0.00% | Due to write off loan expenses

D. Operating Profit (C -3.8) 424,885 425,228 343

3.9 Non Operating Income/ Expenses (Net) 3,004 3,004 - 0.00%

3.10 Write Back of Provision for Possible Loss - - =

E. Profit From Regular Activities (D+3.9+3.10) 427,889 428,232 343

3.1 |E><traordinan/ Income/ (Expenses) (Net) 1,220 877 (343) 0.00% | Due to write off loan adjustment

F. Profit before Bonus and Taxes (E +3.11) 429,109 429,109 (0)

3.12 Provision for Staff Bonus - 42,911 42,911 Due to provision made in audited finacial statement|

3.13 Provision for Tax - 129,882 129,882 Due to calculation of income tax liability in audited
finacial statement.

G. Net Profit/ Loss (F - 3.12 - 3.13) 429,109 256,316 (172,793)
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Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Number of Centers

18,525

16,015
) ) I I

2073/74 2074/75 2075/76

Number of Loan Clients

223,407

206,224 208,986
. I I
73

2073/74 2074/75 2075/76 207

219,136

Loan Outstanding ('000)

19,639,575 20,150,81

15,451,893 ‘
12,328,274
o l I

2073/74  2074/75  2075/76

Net Profit After Tax
(NRS. in Million)

713.59

23 2073/74 2074/75 2075/76 207

-l afo ; fijflif6 Kitjbg 0)&")8&&

Number of Active Clients

355,951

296,388

316,805
. I I

2073/74  2074/75  2075/76 207

Loan Disbursed ('000)

29,883,501

21,337,184
16,146,680
14,291,516 . 1150

2073/74 2074/75 2075/76 207

Savings & Deposits ('000)

13,341,6
11,048,944

8,570,138
6,230,408
4 272,711 .

73  2073/74 2074/75 2075/76 207

otal Assets (NRS. in Billion)
22.15 235
11.84 .
73 2073/74 2074/75 2075/76
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Shareholders Fund
(NRS. in Billion)

2.18

073/74 2074/75 2075/7

on Performing Loa
(in Percentage)

073/74 2074/75 2075/7

ings per share & Divi
share (in NRS)

42.11 40.53

2075/76

2073/74  2074/75

@ EPS

073/74 2074/75 2075/7

erage Return on Ass
(in Percentage)

4.21%
3.56%

073/74 2074/75 2075/7

Return on Equity
(in Percentage)

38.67%

073/74 2074/75 2075/7

Capital Adequacy Ratio
(in Percentage)

12.53%
12.15%

073/74  2074/75 2075/7

Market Capitalization
(NRS. in Billion)

19.63

12.28

073/74  2074/75 2075/7
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Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Statement of Financial Position

As on 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

Figures in NPR

particul Not As at RZstatted R:statted
articulars ote s a s a
31stAshadh 2077 34t Ashadh 2076 31st Ashadh 2075
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4.1 174,733,219 88,337,899 102,311,683
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 293,103,708 265,856,168 169,413,333
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3 2,162,438,302 1,244,635,699 1,304,562,171
Derivative Financial Instruments 4.4 - - -
Other Trading Assets 4.5 - - -
Loans and advances to B/Fls 4.6 - - -
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097
Investment securities 4.8 601,438,632 202,920,923 249,370,833
Current tax assets 4.9 39,675,266 9,467,595 6,102,097
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 - - -
Investment in associates 4.1 - - -
Investment property 4.12 - - -
Property and Equipment 4.13 154,908,705 167,334,774 173,071,652
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14 - - -
Deferred Tax Assets 4.15 51,203,017 56,722,851 47,772,487
Other assets 4.16 442,495,787 316,457,644 259,523,944
Total Assets 23,571,202,681 21,879,606,896 17,742,077,298
particul Not As at RZstatted ReAstatted
articulars ote s a s a
31stAshadh 2077 | 54, Ashadh 2076 31st Ashadh 2075
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 417 - - -
Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank 4.18 - - -
Derivative Financial Instrument 4.19 - - -
Deposits from customers 4.20 13,341,628,805 11,048,943,678 8,570,026,755
Borrowings 4.21 6,945,132,858 7,694,286,836 6,640,215,301
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 - - -
Provisions 4.22 149,632 173,034 179,043
Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.15 - - -
Other liabilities 4.23 376,551,330 411,563,442 324,012,238
Debt securities issued 4.24 - - -
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 - - -
Total liabilities 20,663,462,625 19,154,966,990 15,534,433,337
Equity
Share Capital 4.26 1,500,000,000 1,200,000,000 1,000,000,000
Share Premium 510,111 510,111 510,111
Retained Earnings 607,809,873 666,200,169 530,286,406
Reserves 4.27 799,420,073 857,929,626 676,847,444
Total equity attributable to equity holders 2,907,740,056 2,724,639,906 2,207,643,961
Non-controlling interest - - -
Total Equity 2,907,740,056 2,724,639,906 2,207,643,961
Total Liabilities and Equity 23,571,202,681 21,879,606,896 17,742,077,298
Contingent Liabilities and commitment 4.28 7,300,532 - -
Net Assets Value Per share 193.85 227.05 220.76
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements. As per our report of even date
Sharad Nidhi Tiwari Iswar Man Shrestha Sushiel Joshi
Chairman Director Director

Devendra Bahadur Raut
Director

Puskar Raj Subedi
Assistant Manager

I

Top Bahdur Rayamaijhi
Director

Mukesh Dahal
Chief Manager

Samrita Tiwari
Director

Janardan Dev Pant
Chief Executive Officer
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CA. Rajesh Parajuli

R. Parajuli & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Kathmandu, Nepal

Date: 2077/09/24
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Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

Figures in NPR
Particulars Note Year ended Restated Year ended
31st Ashadh 2077 31st Ashadh 2076

Interest income 4.29 3,332,137,396 3,105,225,009
Interest expense 4.30 1,668,883,463 1,477,485,202
Net interest income 1,663,253,933 1,627,739,807
Fees and commission income 4.31 389,620,003 485,460,835
Fees and commission expense 4.32 9,117,305 6,102,341
Net fee and commission income 380,502,698 479,358,494
Net interest, fee and commission income 2,043,756,631 2,107,098,301
Net trading income 4.33 - -
Other operating income 4.34 3,004,152 14,068,059
Total operating income 2,046,760,783 2,121,166,360
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35 544,676,471 129,436,916
Net operating income 1,502,084,312 1,991,729,445
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36 719,970,667 715,540,509
Other Operating expenses 4.37 139,626,851 141,276,879
Depreciation and Amortisation 4.38 25,456,042 23,842,382
Operating Profit 617,030,752 1,111,069,675
Non operating Income 4.39 1,219,857 1,769,643
Non operating expense 4.40 342,921 1,502,106
Profit before income tax 617,907,688 1,111,337,212
Income tax expense 4.41

Current Tax 129,438,359 325,236,268

Deferred Tax 25,070,765 4,341,799
Profit for the period 463,398,564 781,759,146
Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank 463,398,564 781,759,146
Non-controlling interests - -
Profit for the period 463,398,564 781,759,146

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic EPS 30.89 65.15
Diluted EPS 30.89 65.15
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements. As per our report of even date
Sharad Nidhi Tiwari Iswar Man Shrestha Sushiel Joshi
Chairman Director Director
Devendra Bahadur Raut Top Bahdur Rayamajhi Samrita Tiwari
Director Director Director CA. Rajesh Parajuli
R. Parajuli & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Kathmandu, Nepal
Puskar Raj Subedi Mukesh Dahal Janardan Dev Pant
Assistant Manager Chief Manager Chief Executive Officer Date: 2077/09/24
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Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

Figures in NPR
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st Ashadh 2077 31st Ashadh 2076
Profit for the year 463,398,564 781,759,146

Other Comprehensive Income, net of income tax
a) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Gains / (Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair value 445,161 (619,052)
Gains / (Losses) on revaluation - -
Actuarial Gains / (Losses) on defined benefit plans (65,614,932) (43,688,155)
Income tax relating to above items 19,550,931 13,292,162
Net Other Comprehensive Income that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss (45,618,840) (31,015,045)

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Gains (Losses) on cash flow hedge = -
Exchange gains (Losses) arising from translationg financial assets of foreign operation - -
Income tax relating to above items - -
Reclassify to Profit or Loss = -

Net Other Comprehensive Income that are or may be reclassified to Profit or Loss - -

c¢) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equited method - -

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of income tax (45,618,840) (31,015,045)
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year 417,779,725 750,744,101
Total Other Comprehensive Income attributable to:

Equity shareholder of the bank 417,779,725 750,744,101
Non controlling interest - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the period 417,779,725 750,744,101
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements. As per our report of even date

Sharad Nidhi Tiwari Iswar Man Shrestha Sushiel Joshi
Chairman Director Director
Devendra Bahadur Raut Top Bahdur Rayamajhi Samrita Tiwari
Director Director Director CA. Rajesh Parajuli

R. Parajuli & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Kathmandu, Nepal
Puskar Raj Subedi Mukesh Dahal Janardan Dev Pant
Assistant Manager Chief Manager Chief Executive Officer Date: 2077/09/24
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" Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

Figures in NPR

Particulars

Year ended
31st Ashadh 2077

Year ended
31st Ashadh 2076

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest received
Fees and other income received
Dividend received
Receipts from other operating activities
Interest paid
Commission and fees paid
Cash payment to employees
Other expense paid

3,085,164,758
389,620,003

2,502,994
(967,871,123)
(9,117,305)
(719,970,667)
(139,969,772)

2,987,639,288
485,460,835

15,068,477
(775,933,365)

(6,102,341)
(715,540,509)
(142,778,985)

Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities

1,640,358,888

1,847,813,401

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Other trading assets
Loans and advances to bank and financial institutions
Loans and advances to customers
Other assets

(27,247,540)
(917,802,603)

(506,517,963)
(126,038,143)

(96,442,835)
59,926,472

(4,187,097,827)
(56,933,699)

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Due to bank and financial institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Deposit from customers
Borrowings
Other liabilities

2,292,685,127
(749,153,979)
(100,650,445)

2,478,916,923
1,054,071,536
43,857,039

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid

1,505,633,342

1,144,111,010

Income taxes paid

(159,646,030)

(328,601,765)

Receipts from sale of investment securities
Purchase of property and equipment

(23,118,963)

Net cash flow from operating activities 1,345,987,312 815,509,245
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities (398,072,548) 45,830,859

(23,981,817)

Receipt from the sale of property and equipment 1,407,481 376,501
Acquisition of intangible assets - -
Receipt from the sale of intangible assets - -
Purchase of investment properties - -
Receipt from the sale of investment properties - -
Interest received 85,481,429 77,322,385
Dividend received 384,299 709,475
Net cash used in investing activities (333,918,302) 100,257,402

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from issue of debt securities
Repayment of debt securities
Reciepts from issue of subordinated liabilities
Repayment of subordinated liability
Receipts from issue of shares
Dividends paid
Interest paid
Other recepit/payment

(186,315,789)
(701,012,340)
(38,345,560)

(221,052,632)
(701,551,837)
(7,135,961)

Net cash from financing activities

(925,673,690)

(929,740,430)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 86,395,320 (13,973,783)
Cash and cash equivalents at begining of the period 88,337,899 102,311,683
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held - -

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 174,733,219 88,337,899

Sharad Nidhi Tiwari
Chairman

Sushiel Joshi
Director

Iswar Man Shrestha
Director

Samrita Tiwari
Director

Devendra Bahadur Raut
Director

Top Bahdur Rayamajhi
Director

Puskar Raj Subedi
Assistant Manager

Mukesh Dahal
Chief Manager

Janardan Dev Pant
Chief Executive Officer

<

CA. Rajesh Parajuli

R. Parajuli & Associates
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Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, Nepal

Date: 2077/09/24
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Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077

Note No. 4.1
Cash and Cash equivalent

(Figures in NPR)

As at 31st Ashadh

Restated As at

Restated As at 32nd

Particulars 2077 31st Ashadh 2076 ____Ashadh 2075
Cash in hand 32,259,155 26,242,987 24,220,774
Balance with B/Fls 142,474,064 62,094,912 78,090,909
Money at call and short notice - - -
Other - - -
Total 174,733,219 88,337,899 102,311,683
Note No. 4.2

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

As at 31st Ashadh

Restated As at

Restated As at 32nd

2077 31st Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Statutory Balances with NRB 293,103,708 265,856,168 169,413,333
Securities Purchased under re-sale agreement - - -
Other depoist and receivable from NRB - - -
Total 293,103,708 265,856,168 169,413,333

Note No. 4.3
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions

As at 31st Ashadh
2077

Restated As at
31st Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Placements with domestic B/Fls
Placement with foreign B/Fls
Less: Allowances for Impairment

2,162,438,302

1,244,635,699

1,304,562,171

Total

2,162,438,302

1,244,635,699

1,304,562,171

Note No. 4.4
Derivative Financial Instruments

As at 31st Ashadh
2077

Restated As at
31st Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Held for trading

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract
Others

Held for risk management
Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract
Others

Total

Note No. 4.5
Other Trading Assets

As at 31st Ashadh
2077

Restated As at
31st Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Treasury Bills

Government Bonds

NRB Bonds

Domestic Corporate Bonds
Equities

Other

Total

Pledged
Non-pledged

Note No. 4.6
Loans and advances to BF/Is

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh
2077

Restated As at
31st Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd

Loans to microfinance institutions
Other
Less: Allowances for Impairment

Ashadh 2075

Total

C | al0; it Kitjbg 6)&")6&
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Note No. 4.6.1
Allowances for Impairment

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh
2077

Restated As at
31st Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Balance at 1 Shrawan
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year
Recoveries/reversals
Amount written off

Balance at Ashadh end

Note No. 4.7
Loans and advances to customers

As at 31st Ashadh

Restated As at

Restated As at 32nd

Particulars 2077 31st Ashadh 2076____Ashadh 2075
Loans and advances measured at amortised cost 20,554,585,968 19,886,576,796 15,659,215,632
Less: Impairment allowances (903,379,922) (358,703,451) (229,266,535)
Collective Allowances (22,250,429) (40,621,570) (30,204,662)
Individual Allowances (881,129,493) (318,081,881) (199,061,874)
Net amount 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097
Loans and advances measured at FVTPL - - -
Total 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097

Analysis of Loans and advacnes- By Currency

Note No. 4.7.1
Analysis of Loans and advacnes- By Product
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at Restated As at 32nd
2077 31st Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075

Product

Term Loans

Overdraft

Trust receipt/Import loans - - -

Demand and other working capital Loans

Personal residential loans

Real estate loans

Margin lending loans - - -

Hire purchase loans

Deprived sector loans

Bills purchased - - -

Staff loans

Others - - -

Sub Total - - -
Interest receivable 309,973,783 148,482,574 108,219,238
Grand Total 309,973,783 148,482,574 108,219,238
Note No. 4.7.2

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh
2077

Restated As at
31st Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Nepalese rupee
Indian rupee
United State dollar
Great Britain pound
Euro

Japanese yen
Chinese yen

Other

19,651,206,045

19,527,873,344

15,429,949,097

Total

19,651,206,045

19,527,873,344

15,429,949,097

I
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Note No. 4.7.3
Analysis of Loans and advacnes- By Collateral

As at 31st Ashadh

Particul
articulars 2077

Restated As at
31st Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Secured
Movable/immovable assets
Gold and silver
Guarantee of domestic B/Fis
Government Guarantee
Guarantee of International Rated bank
Collateral of export document
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt
Collateral of Government securities
Counter Guarantee
Personal Guarantee

Other collateral 19,651,206,045

19,527,873,344

15,429,949,097

Subtotal 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097
Unsecured - - -
Grand Total 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097
Note No. 4.7.4

Allowances for Impairment

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at Restated As at 32nd
2077 31st Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Specific allowance for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1 193,723,188 153,101,618 122,896,956
Impairment loss for the year 22,250,429 40,621,570 30,204,662
Charge for the year - - -
Recoveries/reversal during the year = - -
Write-offs - - -
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairmer - - -
Other Movement - - -
Balance at Asadh end 215,973,617 193,723,188 153,101,618
Collective allowance for Impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1 164,980,263 76,164,918 24,971,550
Impairment loss for the year 522,426,042 88,815,346 51,193,367
Charge/(reversal) for the year - - -
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency - - -
Other movement - - -
Balance at Asadh end 687,406,305 164,980,263 76,164,918
Total Allowance for impairment 903,379,922 358,703,451 229,266,535
Note No. 4.8
Investment securities
As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at Restated As at 32nd
2077 31st Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Investment securities measured at amortised cost 591,042,548 192,970,000 238,800,859
Investment Securities measured at FVTOCI 10,396,084 9,950,923 10,569,975
Total 601,438,632 202,920,923 249,370,833
Note No. 4.8.1
Investment securities measured at ammortized cost
As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at Restated As at 32nd
2077 31st Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Debt securities o - N
Government bonds 191,042,548 190,970,000 38,800,859
Government treasury bills - 2,000,000 -
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds - - -
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments - - -
Other 400,000,000 - 200,000,000
Less: specific allowances for impairment
Total 591,042,548 192,970,000 238,800,859
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Note No. 4.10
Investment in Subsidiaries (Figures in NPR)
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh  Restated As at 31st  Restated As at 32nd
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries - - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries - - -
Total Investment - - -
Less: Impairment allowances - - -
Net carying amount - - -
Note No. 4.10.1
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh  Restated As at 31st  Restated As at 32nd
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Total - - -
Note No. 4.10.2
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh  Restated As at 31st  Restated As at 32nd
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075

Total

Note No. 4.10.3
Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank

Percentage of Ownership held by the Bank

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh  Restated As at 31st  Restated As at 32nd
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Total - - -
Note No. 4.10.4
Non controlling Interest of the subsidiaries
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh  Restated As at 31st  Restated As at 32nd
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075

Equity Interest held by NCI(%)

Profit/(Loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated balances of NCls as on Asadh end
Dividend paid to NCI

Total
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Note No. 4.11
Investment in Associates (Figures in NPR)
. As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
Particulars
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Investment in Quoted Associates - - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries - - -
Total Investment - - -
Less: Impairment allowances - - -
Net carying amount - - -
Note No. 4.11.1
Investment in Quoted Associates
. As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
Particulars
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Total - - -
Note No. 4.11.2
Investment in Unquoted Associates
. As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
Particulars
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Total - - -
Note No. 4.11.3
Information relating to associates of the Bank
. As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
Particulars
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Total - - -
Note No. 4.11.4
Equity value of Associates
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075

Total

=
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Note No. 4.12

Investment Properties

(Figures in NPR)

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh

2077

Restated As at 31st
Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Investment Properties measured at fair value
Balance as on Shrawan 1

Addition/Disposal during the year

Net changes in fair value during the year
Adjustment/Transfer

Net Amount

Investment Properties measured at cost
Balance as on Shrawan 1
Addition/Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Transfer

Accumulated depreciation

Accumulated impairment loss

Net Amount

Total

Note : 4.13
Property and Equipment

(Figures in NPR)

Leasehold

Land Properties

Particulars Building

Computer and
Accessories

Furniture &
Fixture

Equipment &

Other Assets Total

Vehicles Machinery

Cost

Balance as on Shrawan 1, 2074 27,469,841 87,490,726

75,051,928

23,320,337.00 34,411,797.38 42,353,558 290,098,187

2074-75
Addition during the Year - -
Acquisition

Capitalization

Disposal during the year - -
Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on 32nd Ashadh 2075

27,469,841 87,490,726 -

3,876,255.00

1,960,715

76,967,467

4 1,432,629.37 1,067,796.78 6,376,681.15

1,200.00 18,247.50 108,466 2,088,629

23,319,137 35,826,179 43,312,888 294,386,239

2075-76
Addition during the Year - -
Acquisition

Capitalization

Disposal during the year - -
Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076

27,469,841 87,490,726 1

16,836,040.78

653,193

93,150,315

9,050,000.00 1,841,876.76 936,232.26 28,664,149.80

422,200.00 7,000.00 178,922 1,261,315

31,946,937 37,661,056 44,070,199 321,789,075

2076-77

Addition during the Year
Acquisition

Capitalization

Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2077

13,511,490

40,981,331 87,490,726 -

4,607,603
30,500

97,727,119

233,900 1,568,883 3,140,906 23,062,782

2,963,581 2,994,081

29,217,256 39,229,939 - 47,211,105 341,857,775

Depreciation and Impairment

Balance as on 1st Shrawan 2074 -
2074-75

Impairment for the year

Depreciation charge for the Year - 2,624,721.79
Disposals - -
Adjustment

As on Ashadh end 2075 -

17,376,754

20,001,475 -

31,573,201

14,991,824.17
1,686,845.09

44,878,180

12,804,104.07 15,064,449.99 16,550,803 93,369,311

29,725,473.84
1,780,198.18

4,430,636.03
1,086.00

3,477,888.16
12,295.00

4,200,403.69
79,972.09

17,233,654 18,530,043 20,671,235 121,314,587,

2075-76

Impairment for the year

Depreciation charge for the Year - 2,624,722
Disposals - -
Adjustment

As on Ashadh end 2076 - 22,626,197 -

17,467,689
531,072.16

61,814,797

6,036,941
299,023.62

3,649,499
4,063.00

4,305,426
110,405.00

34,084,277
944,563.78

22,971,572 22,175,479 24,866,256 154,454,301

2076-77

Impairment for the year

Depreciation charge for the Year -
Disposals -
Adjustment

As on Ashadh end 2077 25,250,919 1

2,624,722

18,973,923
1,857.10

80,786,863

5,521,814
2,921,459.22

3,860,220 4,437,407 35,418,086

2,923,316.32

26,035,699 29,303,663 186,949,070,

Capital Work in Progress 2075.03.32 4 J J
Capital Work in Progress 2076.03.31 q J J
Capital Work in Progress 2077.03.31

25,571,926

Net Book Value as on 32nd Ashadh 2075 27,469,841 67,489,251 -

32,089,288

6,085,483 17,296,136 - 22,641,654 173,071,652

Net Book Value as on 31st Ashadh 2076 27,469,841 64,864,529 -

31,335,519

8,975,365 15,485,577 - 19,203,942 167,334,774

Net Book Value as on 31st Ashadh 2077 40,981,331 62,239,807 -

16,940,556

3,645,330 13,194,239 - 17,907,441 154,908,705
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e Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Note : 4.14
Gooduwill and Intangible Assets

Trri-

Software
barticul Goodwill Oth Total
articulars oodwi Purchased Developed e .

Cost

Balance as on 32nd Ashadh 2075
2075/76

Addition during the Year
Acquisition

Capitalization

Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076
2076/77

Addition during the Year
Acquisition

Capitalization

Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076 \ \ \
Ammortization and Impairment
Balance as on 32nd Ashadh 2075 \ \ \
2075/76

Ammortization charge for the Year
Imapirment for the year

Disposals

Adjustment

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076

Ammortization charge for the Year
Imapirment for the year

Disposals

Adjustment

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076

Capital Work in Progress

Net Book Value as on 32nd Ashadh 2075
Net Book Value as on 31st Ashadh 2076
Net Book Value as on 31st Ashadh 2077
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« Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Note No. 4.15 (Figures in NPR)
Deferred Tax Current Year
Deferred Tax Deferred Net Deferred
Particulars Assets Tax Tax (Assets) /
Liabilities Liabilities
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items
Loans and Advances to B/Fls - - -
Loans and Advances to customers - - -
Investment Properties - - -
Investment Securities 20,867 - (20,867)
Property and equipment (1,927,566) - 1,927,566
Employees' defined benefit plan 46,194,621 - (46,194,621)
Lease liabilities 6,915,095 - (6,915,095)
Provisions - - -
Other temporary differences - - -
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences 51,203,017 - (51,203,017)

Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate

Net Defered tax (asset)/liabilities as on year end of 2076/77
Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on shrawan1, 2076
Origination/(Reversal) during the year

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised directly in equity

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income

(51,203,017)
(56,722,851)
5,519,834
25,070,765
(19,550,931)

Previous Year

Deferred Tax

Deferred Net Deferred Tax

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised directly in equity

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income

Particulars Assets Tax (Assets) /
Liabilities Liabilities
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items
Loans and Advances to B/Fls - - -
Loans and Advances to customers - - -
Investment Properties - - -
Investment Securities 154,415 - (154,415)
Property and equipment - 1,108,091 1,108,091
Employees' defined benefit plan 52,693,389 (52,693,389)
Lease liabilities 4,983,138 (4,983,138)
Provisions -
Other temporary differences -
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences (56,722,851)
Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses - - -
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate - - -
Net Defered tax (asset)/liabilities as on year end of 2075/76 (56,722,851)
Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on shrawan1, 2075 (47,772,487)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year (8,950,363)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss 4,341,799

(13,292,162)
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=™ Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Note No. 4.16
Other Assets

(Figures in NPR)

Particulars

As at 31st Ashad Restated As at Restated As at
31st Ashad 2076 32nd Ashad 2075

2077

Assets held for sale

Other Non-Banking Assets

Bills Receivable

Accounts receivable

Accrued income

Prepayments and deposits

Income tax deposit

Deferred Employee Expenditure

Other
Inter Branch Account
Stationery Stock
Gold Bullion in Vault
Government Transaction Receivab
DD Paid without Schedule
Other

24,494,701
126,373,832

236,563,420

5,063,834

50,000,000

100,768,601 80,715,375
9,186,712 11,139,919

199,955,226 161,924,522

6,547,105 5,744,129

Total

442,495,787

316,457,644 259,523,944
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Note:4.17
Due to Bank and financial institution

(Figures in NPR)

As at 31st Ashadh
Particulars 2077

Restated As at 31st
Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Money market deposits -
Interbank borrowing -
Other deposits from BFls =
Settlement and clearing accounts -
Other deposits from BFls =

Total -

Note:4.18
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

As at 31st Ashadh
Particulars 2077

Restated As at 31st
Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Refinance from NRB -
Standing liquidity facility -
Lender of last report facilty from NRB -
Securities sold under repurchase agreement -
Other payable to NRB -

Total -

Note:4.19
Derivative financial instruments

As at 31st Ashadh
Particulars 2077

Restated As at 31st
Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Held for trading

Interest rate swap -
Currency swap -
Forward exchange contract -
Others -
Held for risk management

Interest rate swap -
Currency swap -
Forward exchange contract -
Others -

Total -

Note:4.20
Deposits from Customers

As at 31st Ashadh
Particulars 2077

Restated As at 31st
Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Institutions Customers:

Term deposits

Call Deposits -
Current Deposits -
Other -

Sub total: -

Individual Customers:

Term deposits 105,058,810
Saving Deposits 13,236,569,994
Current Deposits -
Other

83,446,023
10,965,497,654

86,296,557
8,483,730,197

Sub total: 13,341,628,805

11,048,943,678

8,570,026,755

Total 13,341,628,805

11,048,943,678

8,570,026,755
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Trri-

Note:4.20.1
Currency wise analysis of deposits from customers

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh
2077

Restated As at 31st
Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Nepalese rupee
Indian rupee
United state dollar
Great Britain pound
Euro

Japanese yen
Chinese yuan
Other

13,341,628,805

11,048,943,678

8,570,026,755

Total

13,341,628,805

11,048,943,678

8,570,026,755

Note:4.21
Borrowing

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh
2077

Restated As at 31st
Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Domestic Borrowing:

Nepal Government

Other institution

Other

Sub total

Foreign Borrowing:

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions
Multilateral Development Bank

Other institutions

Sub total

6,945,132,858

7,694,286,836

6,640,215,301

6,945,132,857

7,694,286,836

6,640,215,301

Total

6,945,132,858

7,694,286,836

6,640,215,301

Note:4.22
Provisions

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh
2077

Restated As at 31st
Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Provisions for redundancy

Provision for restructuring

Pending legal issues and tax litigation
Onerous contract

Other

149,632

173,034

179,043

Total

149,632

173,034

179,043

Note:4.22.1
Movement in provision

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh
2077

Restated As at 31st
Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Balance at shrawan 1st
Provisions made during the year
Provisions used during the year
Provisions reversed during the year
Unwind of discount

173,034

23,401

179,043

6,010

179,043

Balance at Ashadh End

149,632

173,034

179,043

o
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Note:4.23
Other liabilities

o
%,

o= Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

As at 31st Ashadh

Restated As at 31st

Restated As at 32nd

Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Liability for employees defined benefit obligations 51,533,003 74,447,629 67,950,090
Liability for long-service leave 79,059,691 80,390,502 82,524,067
Short-term employee benefits 30,058,952 28,322,201 21,379,841
Bills payable - - -
Creditors and Accruals 91,310,993 61,352,772 37,425,308
Interest payable on deposit 4,239,489 4,033,459 4,381,615
Interest payable on borrowing 2,935,716 2,195,015 1,152,284
Liabilities on deferred grant income - - -
Unpaid Dividend 56,472,901 36,812,272 22,002,174
Liabilities under finance lease = - -
Employee bonus payable 42,910,932 115,222,231 79,285,985
Other 18,029,653 8,787,360 7,910,875
Total 376,551,330 411,563,442 324,012,238
Note:4.23.1

Defined benefit obligaation

As at 31st Ashadh

Restated As at 31st

Restated As at 32nd

Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Present value of unfunded obligations - - -
Present value of funded obligations 597,391,510 489,634,535 414,088,529
Total present value of obligations

Fair value of plan assets 545,858,507 415,186,906 346,138,439
Present value of net obligations 51,533,003 74,447,629 67,950,090
Recognised liability for defined benefit obligation 51,533,003 74,447,629 67,950,090

Note:4.23.2
Plan Assets

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh
2077

Restated As at 31st
Ashadh 2076

Restated As at 32nd
Ashadh 2075

Equity securities
Government bonds
Bank deposits
Other

545,858,507

415,186,906

346,138,439

Total

545,858,507

415,186,906

346,138,439

Note:4.23.3

Movement in the present value of defined benefit

obligations

As at 31st Ashadh

Restated As at 31st

Restated As at 32nd

Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075

Defined benefit obligation at shrawan 1st 489,634,535 414,088,529 302,036,580
Actuarial losses 46,931,521 28,111,925 85,150,872
Benefit paid by the plan (8,832,530) (13,816,029) (26,955,835),
Current service cost and interest 69,657,984 61,250,110 53,856,912
Defined benefit obligation at Ashadh end 597,391,510 489,634,535 414,088,529

Note:4.23.4
Movement in the fair value of plan assets

As at 31st Ashadh

Restated As at 31st

Restated As at 32nd

Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075

Fair value of plan assets at shrawan 1st 415,186,906 346,138,439 302,036,580
Contributions paid into the plan 139,504,131 82,864,496 71,057,694
Benefit paid during the year (8,832,530) (13,816,029) (26,955,835)
Actuarial (losses) gains (18,683,411) (15,576,230) (13,591,646)
Expected return on plan assets 18,683,411 15,576,230 13,591,646
Fair value of plan assets at Ashadh end 545,858,507 415,186,906 346,138,439
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Note:4.23.5
Amount recognised in profit or loss

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st  Restated As at 32nd
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Current service cost 46,865,029 41,907,705 39,379,233
Interest on obligation 4,109,544 3,766,175 886,033
Expected return on plan assets - - -
Total 50,974,573 45,673,880 40,265,266
Note:4.23.6

Amount recognised in other comprehensive income

As at 31st Ashadh  Restated As at 31st  Restated As at 32nd
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Acturial (gain)/loss 46,931,521 28,111,925 85,150,872
Total 46,931,521 28,111,925 85,150,872
Note:4.23.7
Actuarial assumptions
As at 31st Ashadh  As at 31st Ashadh
Particulars 2077 2076 As at 32nd Ashadh 2075
Gratuity Gratuity Gratuity
Discount rate 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%
Expected return on plan assets 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%
Future salary increase 3.25% 3.25% 3.25%
Expected Average remaining working lives (years) 30 years of service period or 60 years of Age whichever is earlier.
Withdrawal rate 2.85% 2.85% 2.85%
Note:4.24

Debt securities issued

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st  Restated As at 32nd
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Debt securities issued designated at fair value through profif - - -
Debt securities issued at amortised cost - - -
Total - - -

Note:4.25
Subordinated liabilities

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st  Restated As at 32nd
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Redeemable preference shares - - -
Irredemable cummulative preference shares - - -
Other - - -
Total - - -
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Note:4.26
Share capital (Figures in NPR)

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Ordinary shares 1,500,000,000 1,200,000,000 1,000,000,000

Convetible preference share(Equity compo - - -
Irredemable preference share(Equity component) - - -
Perpetual debt(Equity component only) - - -
Total 1,500,000,000 1,200,000,000 1,000,000,000

Note:4.26.1
Ordinary shares

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd

2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Authorized capital:
20,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
Issued capital:
10,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,000,000,000
12,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,200,000,000
15,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,500,000,000
Subscribed and paid of capital:
10,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,000,000,000
12,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,200,000,000
15,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,500,000,000
Total 1,500,000,000 1,200,000,000 1,000,000,000
Note:4.26.2
Ordinary share ownership
As at 31st Ashadh 2077 Restated As at 31st Ashadh 2076 Restated As at 31st Ashadh 2075
Particulars Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount
Domestic ownership: 90.90% 1,363,515,990 72.72%  1,090,812,792 59.26% 888,855,664
Nepal Government 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
"A" class licensed institutions 36.29% 544,373,237 36.29% 435,498,590 36.29% 362,915,490
Other licensed institutions 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Other institutions 22.40% 336,033,675 20.40% 244,826,940 20.40% 204,022,449
Public 32.21% 483,109,078 34.21% 410,487,263 32.19% 321,917,724
Other 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Foreign ownership 9.10% 136,484,010 9.10% 109,187,208 11.11% 111,144,336
Total 100.00% 1,500,000,000 100.00%  1,200,000,000 100.00% 1,000,000,000
Details of Shareholders holding 0.5% As at 31st Ashadh 2077 Restated As at 31st Ashadh 2076 Restated As at 31st Ashadh 2075
or more shares
Name of Shareholder No. of Share Holding % Amount No. of Share  Holding % Amount No. of Share Holding %  Amount
Promoter Share
Nabil Bank Ltd 1,408,989 9.39% 140,898,887 1,127,191 9.39% 112,719,110 939,324  9.39% 93,932,400
Himalayan Bank Ltd 1,142,175 7.61% 114,217,500 913,740  7.61% 91,374,000 761449  7.61% 76,144,900
Everest Bank Ltd 1,142,175 7.61% 114,217,500 913,740 7.61% 91,374,000 761,449  7.61% 76,144,900
Nirdhan Sanstha 1,115,432 7.44% 111,543,159 892,345 7.44% 89,234,527 743619  7.44% 74,361,900
Mina Panta 803,904 5.36% 80,390,381 643,123  5.36% 64,312,304 535351  5.35% 53,535,100
International Finance Corporation 1,131,540 7.54% 113,154,041 905,232 7.54% 90,523,233 754,360  7.54% 75,436,000
Grameen Trust 233,300 1.56% 23,329,969 186,640  1.56% 18,663,975 357,083  3.57% 35,708,300
Ganesh Bahadur Thapa 108,543 0.72% 10,854,270 86,834 0.72% 8,683,416 72,361 0.72% 7,236,100
Janardhan Dev Panta 95,380 0.64% 9,538,031 76,304 0.64% 7,630,425 63,585  0.64% 6,358,500
National Life Insurance Company Ltd 300,000 2.00% 30,000,000 240,000 2.00% 24,000,000 - 0.00% -
Public
Nirdhan Sanstha 1,944,905 12.97% 194,490,516 1,555,924 12.97% 155,592,413 1,296,602 12.97% 129,660,200
Nabil Bank Ltd 667,766 4.45% 66,776,550 534,212 4.45% 53,421,240 445177 4.45% 44,517,700
Himalayan Bank Ltd 541,314 3.61% 54,131,400 433,051 3.61% 43,305,120 360,876  3.61% 36,087,600
Everest Bank Ltd 541,314 3.61% 54,131,400 433,051 3.61% 43,305,120 360,876  3.61% 36,087,600
Mina Panta 378,671 2.52% 37,867,050 302,936 2.52% 30,293,640 252,447 2.52% 25,244,700
Top Bahadur Raimajhi 109,010 0.73% 10,901,012 87208  0.73% 8,720,809 72672 0.73% 7,267,200
Indira K.C. 94,944 0.63% 9,494,382 75,955 0.63% 7,595,505 63,295  0.63% 6,329,500
Keshari Chand Kucheria 75,902 0.51% 7,590,235 60722  051% 6,072,188 50,600  0.51% 5,060,000
Sanjeev Kumar Dahal - 0.00% - - 0.00% - 50,530  0.51% 5,053,000
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Note:4.27
Reserves

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Statutory General Reserve 656,569,226 603,900,003 461,180,791
Client Protection Fund 197,331,594 232,242,480 179,135,214
Corporate social responsibility reserve 2,633,461 17,744,454 11,147,168
Employee training fund 28,999,623 28,999,623 22,716,960
Investment adjustment reserve 1,510,000 1,510,000 1,510,000
Actuarial Reserve (145,631,924) (99,701,471) (69,119,763)
Institutional Development Fund 152,247 152,247 152,247
Exchange equilisation reserve 709,566 709,566 709,566
Deferred Tax Reserve 51,203,017 56,722,851 47,772,487
Capital reserve 5,991,951 16,010,176 21,569,739
Fair value reserve (48,689) (360,302) 73,034
Total 799,420,073 857,929,626 676,847,444
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Note No. 4.28
Contingent Liabilities and Commitment (Figures in NPR)
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Contingent Liabilities o - -
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities = - -
Capital commitment = - -
Lease commitment - - R
Litigation 7,300,532 - -
Total 7,300,532 - -

Note No. 4.28.1
Contingent Liabilities

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Acceptance and Documentary credit - - -
Bills for collection o - -
Forward exchange contracts = - -
Guarantees o - -
Underwriting commitments = - -
Other commitments = - -

Particulars

Total - - -

Note No. 4.28.2
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Undisbursed amount of loans = - -
Undrawn limits of overdraft = - -
Undrawn limits of credit cards o - -
Undrawn limits of letter of credit > - -
Undrawn limits of guarantee - - -

Particulars

Total - - -

Note No. 4.28.3
Capital commitments

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd

Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment

Approved and contracted for o - -
Approved but not contracted for - - -
Sub Total = - -

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for - - -
Approved but not contracted for o - -
Sub Total - - -

Total - - -
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Note No. 4.28.4

Lease Commitments

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd

Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075

Operating lease commitments
Future minimum lease payment under non cancellable operating
lease, where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years
Sub Total
Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payment under non cancellable operating
lease, where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years
Sub Total - -

Grand Total - -

Note No. 4.28.5

Litigation
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
2077 Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075
Income Tax Litigation 7,300,532
Total 7,300,532 -
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Note: 4.29
Interest income
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(Figures in NPR)

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st

2077 Ashadh 2076
Cash and cash equivalents - -
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - -
Placement with Banks and Financial Institutions 28,654,619 32,080,457

Loans and Advances to Bank and Financial Institutions
Loans and advances to customers

Investment securities

Loans and advances to staff

Other

3,238,038,804
56,826,810
8,617,163

3,019,615,135
45,241,928
8,287,489

Total interest income

3,332,137,396

3,105,225,009

Note: 4.30
Interest expense

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st

Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 690,860,970 682,650,980
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 8 -
Deposits from customers 967,871,123 775,933,365
Borrowing 5 -
Debt securities issued 3 -
Subordinated liabilities - -
Other 10,151,370 18,900,858

Total interest expense

1,668,883,463

1,477,485,202

Note: 4.31
Fees and Commission Income

Particulars

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st

2077

Ashadh 2076

Loan Administration fees

Service fees

Consortium fees

Commitment fees

DD/TT/Swift fees

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees
Prepayment and swap fees

Investment banking fees

Assets management fees

Brokerage fees

Remittance fees

Commission on letter of credit

Commission on Guarantee Contracts issued
Commission on share underwriting/issued
Locker rental

Other Fees and Commission Income

359,201,339

1,484,167

28,934,498

432,273,675

1,965,061

51,222,098

Total Fees and Commission Income

389,620,003

485,460,835
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Note: 4.32
Fees and commission expense

re-

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076

ATM management fees - -
VISA/Master card fees = -
Guarantee commission - -
Brokerage - -
DD/TT/Swift fees - -
Remittance fees and commission 9,117,305 6,102,341
Other Fees and Commission Expense - -
Total Fees and Commission Expense 9,117,305 6,102,341

Note: 4.33
Net trading income

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076

Changes in fair value of trading assets = -
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets - -
Interest income on trading assets = -
Dividend income on trading assets - -
Gain/Loss Foreign Exchange Transaction - -
Other - -
Total Net trading income - -

Note: 4.34
Other operating income

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076

Foreign Exchange Revaulation Gain - -
Gain/loss on sale of investment Securities - -
Fair value gain/loss on investment property - -
Dividend on equity instruments 384,299 709,475
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment 1,336,716 59,750
Gain/loss on sale of investment property - -
Operating lease income - -
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver - -
Grant Income 1,283,137 13,298,834

Other - -
Total other operating income 3,004,152 14,068,059
Note: 4.35

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/Fls - -

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer 544,676,471 129,436,916
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank and financial

institutions - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment - -

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets - -

Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment property - -
Total impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 544,676,471 129,436,916
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Personnel Expense
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As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076
Salary 379,818,602 324,501,521
Allowances 198,071,173 175,407,048
Gratuity expenses 2,965,360 8,509,384
Provident fund 28,660,272 25,755,859
Uniform 6,791,625 7,023,750
Training & Development Expense 12,976,925 12,617,912
Leave encashment 23,469,054 23,602,554
Medical 20,329,476 19,081,405
Insurance - -
Employees Incentive - -
Cash-settled share-based payments - -
Pension Expense - -
Finance expenses under NFRS 3,977,248 3,818,844
Other Expenses Related to Staff - -
Sub-Total 677,059,735 600,318,278
Employees Bonus 42,910,932 115,222,231
Total personnel expenses 719,970,667 715,540,509

Note: 4.37
Other operating expense

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st

Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076
Directors' fee 265,017 297,324
Directors' expense - -
Auditors' remuneration 500,000 545,200
Other audit related expense - -
Professional and legal expense 227,750 852,500
Office administration expense 77,313,233 73,065,377
Operating lease expense 43,576,397 50,370,161
Operating expense of investment properties - -
Client Protection Fund Expense - 15,607,642
Corporate Social Responsibility Expense 17,744,454 538,675
Onerous lease provision - -
Other -

Total other operating expense 139,626,851 141,276,879

Note: 4.37.1
Office administration expense

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st

Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076
Water and electricity 3,946,891 3,848,709
Repair and maintenance

(a)Building 46,373 714,835
(b) Vehicle 1,096,556 426,704
(c) Computer and accessories 502,811 -
(d) Office equipment and furniture - -
(e) Other 687,064 1,507,428
Insurance 4,765,849 3,973,534
Postage, telex, telephone, fax 11,887,137 11,535,362
Printing and Stationery 9,797,208 12,056,209
Newspaper, books and journals 528,428 584,785
Advertisement 252,584 499,219
Donation - -
Security Expense 596,640 607,078
Deposit and loan guarantee premium - -
Travel allowance and expense 14,011,992 12,034,690
Entertainment 4,562,444 3,870,630
Annual/Special general meeting expense 763,276 847,300
Other 23,867,980 20,558,894
Total office administration expense 77,313,233 73,065,377
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Note: 4.38
Depreciation & Amortisation

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076

Depreciation on Property and Equipment 25,456,042 23,842,382
Depreciation on investment property - -
Amortisation of intangible assets - -
Total depreciation and amortisation 25,456,042 23,842,382

Note: 4.39
Non operating income

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076
Recovery of loan written off 1,219,857 1,769,643
other income - -
Total non operating income 1,219,857 1,769,643
Note: 4.40

Non Operating Expense

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076

Loan Written Off 342,921 1,502,106
Redundancy provision - -
Expenses of restructuring - -
Other expense - -
Total non operating Expenses 342,921 1,502,106

Note: 4.41
Income tax expense

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076
Current tax expense 129,438,359 325,236,268
Current year 129,438,359 311,730,624
Adjustment for prior years - 13,505,644
Deferred tax expense 25,070,765 4,341,799
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 25,070,765 4,341,799
Changes in tax rate - -
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses - -
Total income tax expense 154,509,124 329,578,066
4411
Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

As at 31st Ashadh Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashadh 2076
Profit before tax 617,907,688 1,111,337,212
Tax amount at tax rate of 30% 185,372,306 333,401,164
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 9,447,201 3,866,448
Less: Tax effect on exempt income 115,290 212,843
Add/less: Tax effect on other items (40,195,094) (7,476,702)
Total income tax expense 154,509,124 329,578,066
Effective tax rate 25.01% 29.66%
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Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 32nd Asadh 2075 due to adoption of NFRS

Particulars As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference Remarks
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 102,311,683 102,311,683 -
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 169,413,333 169,413,333 -
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 1,304,562,171 1,304,562,171 -
Derivative Financial Instruments - - -
Other Trading Assets - - -

Loans and advances to B/FIs - - -
Interest of loans to customers booked on accrual basis
Staff Loan booked on EIR basis

Quoted Shares booked on Fair Value

Government bond booked at amortised cost

Loans and advances to customers 15,482,026,659 15,429,949,097 (52,077,562)

Investment securities 249,190,640 249,370,833 180,193

Current tax assets 6,102,097 6,102,097 -
Investment in subsidiaries - R R
Investment in associates - - R
Investment property - - R

Property and Equipment 183,082,416 173,071,652 |  (10,010,764)|Depreciation of fixed assets booked on SLM basis

Goodwill and Intangible assets - - R
Deferred Tax Assets 27,418,761 47,772,487 20,353,727 |Net changes due to NFRS implementation

Balance of Deferred Employee benefit Expenses

Other assets 97,675,281 259,523,944 | 161,848,663 ..
Accrued Interest on government bond t/f to Investment Securities
Total Assets 17,621,783,040 17,742,077,298 | 120,294,258
Restated As at31st Ashadh 2075
Liabilities - -
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions - - -
Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank - - -
Derivative Financial Instrument - - -
Deposits from customers 8,570,026,755 8,570,026,755 -
Borrowings 6,640,215,301 6,640,215,301 -
Current Tax Liabilities - - -
Provisions 179,043 179,043 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities - - -
Other liabilitics 253,577,242 324,012,238 70,434,996 |Gratuity and Leave Expenses booked on basis of acturial valuation.
Debt securities issued - - -
Subordinated Liabilities - - -
Total liabilities 15,463,998,341 15,534,433,337 70,434,996
Equity - -
Share Capital 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 -
Share Premium 510,111 510,111 -
Retained Earnings 426,910,621 530,286,406 | 103,375,786 |Net changes due to NFRS implementation
Reserves 730,363,967 676,847,444 (53,516,523) [Net changes due to NFRS implementation
Total equity attributable to equity holders 2,157,784,699 2,207,643,961 49,859,262
Non-controlling interest - - -
Total Equity 2,157,784,699 2,207,643,961 49,859,262
Total Liabilities and Equity 17,621,783,040 17,742,077,298 | 120,294,258
Contingent Liabilities and commitment - -
Net Assets Value Per share 215.78 220.76 4.99 |Net changes due to NFRS implementation
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Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 31st Asadh 2076 due to adoption of NFRS

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank

Derivative Financial Instrument
Deposits from customers

11,048,943,678

11,048,943,678

Particulars As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference Remarks
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 88,337,899 88,337,899 -
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 265,856,168 265,856,168 -
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 1,244,635,699 1,244,635,699 -
Derivative Financial Instruments - - -
Other Trading Assets - - -
Loans and advances to B/FIs - - -
Interest of loans to customers booked on
Loans and advances to customers 19,578,729,098 19,527,873,344 (50,855,754)|accrual basis
Staff Loan booked on EIR basis
Quoted Shares booked on Fair Value
Investment securities 202,465,640 202,920,923 455,283 |Government bond booked at amortised
cost
Current tax assets 9,467,595 9,467,595 -
Investment in subsidiaries - - -
Investment in associates - - -
Investment property - - -
) Depreciation of fixed assets booked on
Property and Equipment 192,022,571 167,334,774 | (24.687,797)|SLM basis
Goodwill and Intangible assets - - -
Net changes due to NFRS
Deferred Tax Assets 29,251,009 56,722,851 27,471,842 |implementation
Balance of Deferred Employee benefit
Other assets 117,472,417 316,457,644 | 198,985,226 |EXPESeS
Accrued Interest on government bond t/f
to Investment Securities
Total Assets 21,728,238,096 21,879,606,896 | 151,368,800
Liabilities - -

Borrowings 7,694,286,836 7,694,286,836 -
Current Tax Liabilities - - -
Provisions 173,034 173,034 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities - - -
341,506,772 411,563,442 70,056,670 [Lease Rental booked on SLM basis
Other liabilities Gratuity and Leave Expenses booked on
basis of acturial valuation.
Debt securities issued - - -
Subordinated Liabilities - - -
Total liabilities 19,084,910,320 19,154,966,990 70,056,670
Equity
Share Capital 1,200,000,000 1,200,000,000 -
Share Premium 510,111 510,111 -
Retained Earnings 501,779,412 666,200,169 | 164,420,757 ?ﬁijﬁ:ﬁ;},‘i‘: to NERS
R 941,038,253 857,929,626 | (83,108,626)| Nt changes due to NFRS
eserves implementation
Total equity attributable to equity holders 2,643,327,776 2,724,639,906 81,312,131
Non-controlling interest
Total Equity 2,643,327,776 2,724,639,906 81,312,131
Total Liabilities and Equity 21,728,238,096 21,879,606,896 | 151,368,800
Contingent Liabilities and commitment - - -
Net changes due to NFRS
Net Assets Value Per share 220.28 227.05 6.78 |implementation
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Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 31st Asadh 2077 due to adoption of NFRS

Particulars As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference Remarks
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 174,733,219 174,733,219 -
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 293,103,708 293,103,708 -
Placement with Bank and Financial Institution: 2,162,438,302 2,162,438,302 -
Derivative Financial Instruments - - -
Other Trading Assets - - -
Loans and advances to B/FIs - - -
Interest of loans to customers booked
Loans and advances to customers 19,577,891,463 19,651,206,045 73,314,583 |on accrual basis
Staff Loan booked on EIR basis
Quoted Shares booked on Fair Value
Investment securities 600,465,640 601,438,632 972,992 |Government bond booked at amortised
cost
Current tax assets 39,675,266 39,675,266 -
Investment in subsidiaries - - -
Investment in associates - - -
Investment property - - -
. Depreciation of fixed assets booked on
Property and Equipment 186,138,638 154,908,705 | (31,229,953)|SLM basis
Goodwill and Intangible assets - - -
Net changes due to NFRS
Deferred Tax Assets 28,807,155 51,203,017 22,395,862 |implementation
Balance of Deferred Employee benefit
Other assets 206,974,915 442,495,787 | 235,520,872 |Xpenses
Accrued Interest on government bond
t/f to Investment Securities
Total Assets 23,270,228,326 23,571,202,681 | 300,974,355
Liabilities - -
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions - - -
Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank - - -
Derivative Financial Instrument - - -
Deposits from customers 13,341,628,805 13,341,628,805 -
Borrowings 6,945,132,858 6,945,132,858 -
Current Tax Liabilities - - -
Provisions 149,632 149,632 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities - - -
316,497,831 376,551,330 60,053,499 |Lease Rental booked on SLM basis
Other liabilities Gratuity and Leave Expenses booked on
basis of acturial valuation
Debt securities issued - - -
Subordinated Liabilities - - -
Total liabilities 20,603,409,126 | 20,663,462,625 60,053,499
Equity _ _
Share Capital 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000 -
Share Premium 510,111 510,111 -
Net changes due to NFRS
Retained Earnings 232,847,638 607,809,873 | 374,962,235 implemer%tatior
R 933,461,451 709.420,073 | (134,041,378 | V¢t changes due to NFRS
eserves implementatior
Total equity attributable to equity holders 2,666,819,200 2,907,740,056 | 240,920,856
Non-controlling interest - -
Total Equity 2,666,819,200 2,907,740,056 | 240,920,856
Total Liabilities and Equity 23,270,228,326 | 23,571,202,681 | 300,974,355
Contingent Liabilities and commitment 7,300,532 7,300,532 -
Net changes due to NFRS
Net Assets Value Per share 177.79 193.85 16.06 |implementation
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NIRDHAN UTTHAN LAGHUBITTA BITTIYA SANSTHA LIMITED
Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes
Fiscal Year 2076/77

1. General Information of Reporting Entity

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (NUBL) (hereinafter "the Institution"), “the
Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha for upliftment of the poor” is a micro-finance established in
November 1998 under Company Act of Nepal 1997 (now Company Act 2006). Nepal Rastra
Bank, the Central Bank of Nepal, granted a license in April 1999 to undertake banking activities
under the Development Bank Act 1996. It started its formal operation from July 1999. Now,
operated under Bank and Financial Institutions Act 2017, Nirdhan Utthan provides micro-
finance services such as Loans, Deposits, Micro-Insurance and Remittance services to low
income families of Nepal. NUBL follows group lending based on Grameen Bank, Bangladesh
model as well as group lending based on NUBL developed Self-Reliant Group model through
a network of 181 branch offices spread over all 77 districts of Nepal.

2. Basis of Preparation
The Financial Statements of the Institution have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as published by the
Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and pronounced by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).

The preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements are in compliance with the
requirements of format issued by Nepal Rastra Bank in Directive No.4 of Unified NRB
Directives, 2077 for Micro-finance Institutions.

The Financial Statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit and
Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of changes in Equity, the
Statement of Cash Flows and the Notes to Financial Statements.

2.1 Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statement has been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS) as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB)-Nepal. NFRSs
conform, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

2.2 Reporting Period and approval of Financial Statements

The Institution follows the Nepalese Financial Year based on the Nepalese Calendar. The Micro
Finance has prepared the financial statements that comply with NFRS applicable for the period
ending on or after 31*Ashadh 2077, together with the comparative period data as at and for the
period ending 31%*Ashadh 2076 as described in its accounting policies. The Institution has also
prepared the opening statement of financial position as at 1'Sharwan, 2075, the Institution’s
date of transition to NFRS.

The accompanied Financial Statements have been adopted by the Board of Directors on its
board meeting held on 24™ Poush, 2077 and have been recommended for approval by
shareholders in 22" Annual General Meeting.

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency
Financial Statements are denominated in Nepalese Rupees, which is the functional and
presentation currency of the Institution.
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2.4 Accounting Convention, Estimates, assumptions and judgements
The Financial Statements of the Institution have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting
except the cash flow information which is prepared, on a cash basis, using direct method. The
Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

The Institution is required to apply the accounting policies that are most appropriate for the
circumstance and operating environment. NFRS requires the Institution to exercise judgement
in making choice of specific accounting policies and accounting estimates. The Institution,
while complying with the reporting standards, makes critical accounting judgment as having
potentially material impact on the financial statements. Description of such estimates and
significant accounting policies has been given in the relevant sections wherever they have been
applied. These policies are consistently applied to all the years presented, except for the changes
in accounting policies disclosed specifically. The underlying assumption made while making
accounting estimates are periodically reviewed and such revision are recognized in the period
in which the estimates is revised and are applied prospectively.

Disclosures of the accounting estimate have been included in the relevant section of the notes
whenever the estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of
accounting estimates, if any.

2.5 Change in accounting Policies

The same accounting policies are normally adopted in each period and from one period to the
next to maintain the compatibility of the Financial Statements of the entity over time to identify
trends in the financial position, performance and cash flows, however the changes when
required by NFRS or due the requirement that results in the financial statements providing more
reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transaction, other events or
conditions on the entity’s financial position, financial performance or cash flows are made and
the changes are applied retrospectively. An entity has use the same accounting policies in its
opening NFRS Statement of financial position and throughout all periods presented in its first
NFRS financial statements. Those accounting policies have complied with each NFRS effective
at the end of'its first NFRS reporting period except those specifically stated under relevant notes
below.

2.6 New Standards in issue but not yet effective

As per the guidelines of the ICAN, When International Accounting Standard Board revises,
amends or withdraws International Accounting Standards, IFRSs, IFRIC or SIC, such revisions,
amendments and withdrawals shall accordingly be treated as effected with immediate revision,
amendment and withdrawal in NFRS by ASB as well, to the extent not in conflict with existing
National laws. The standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of
the Institution’s financial statements are disclosed below. The Institution intends to adopt these
standards, if applicable, when they become effective.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014 and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue
arising from contracts with customers. Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognized at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring
goods or services to a customer.

The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under
IFRS. Either a full retrospective application or a modified retrospective application is required
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for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, when the IASB finalizes their
amendments to defer the effective date of IFRS 15 by one year. These amendments are not
expected to have any impact on the Institution.

IFRS 16 Leases

Under the new standard, the accounting treatment of leases by lessees will change
fundamentally because it eliminates the current dual accounting model for lessees, which
distinguishes between on-balance sheet finance leases and off-balance sheet operating leases.
Instead, there is a single, on-balance sheet accounting model that is similar to current finance
lease accounting. IFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019,
with early application permitted if IFRS 15 is also adopted. The Institution plans to adopt the
new standard on the required effective date and will further investigate the implications in the
near future.

2.7 New Standard and Interpretation not adopted
The financial statement which is prepared in compliance with all the standards that are issued
and adopted by Accounting Standard Board of Nepal except NFRS 9 in respect of Expected
Credit Loss Model.

2.8 Discounting
Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the
discounting is material.

2.9 Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement
of Financial Position, only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in the Statement of Profit or Loss,
unless required or permitted by Nepalese Financial Reporting Standards or Interpretation
(issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) and
Standard Interpretations Committee (SIC)) and as specifically disclosed in the Significant
Accounting Policies of the Institution.

2.10 Materiality and Aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items
of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately, unless they are immaterial as permitted
by the Nepal Accounting Standard — NAS 1 on ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’.

Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the
understandability and comparability of Financial Statements of the Institution.
Understandability of the Financial Statements is not compromised by obscuring material
information with immaterial information or by aggregating material items that have different
natures or functions.

2.11 Limitation of NFRS Implementation
If the information is not available and the cost would exceed the benefit derived, such exception
to NFRS Implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective section.
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3. Significant accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied by the Institution in the preparation of these financial
statements are presented below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented unless stated otherwise.

3.1 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements are prepared on the historical-cost basis except for the following
material items in the statement of financial position:

Investment property is measured initially at cost and subsequently at Fair value.

Liabilities for cash-settled, share-based-payment arrangements are measured at fair value.
Defined benefit schemes, surpluses and deficits are measured at fair value.

Net defined benefit liabilities are measured at present value of defined benefit obligations less
total plan assets.

e Impairment of financial asset is measured at fair value and related disposal cost.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The
estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously
evaluated by the Institution. Any revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively
in the period in which the estimates are revised and in the future periods. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements are disclosed in notes.

Materiality and Aggregation

In compliance with NFRS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements, each material class of
similar items is presented separately in the financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or
functions are presented separately unless they are material. Such presentation of line items is
consistent with the format issued by NRB.

3.2 Basis of consolidation

The Microfinance does not have any subsidiaries or special purpose entities over which it
exercises control. Hence, only standalone financial statement is prepared.

3.3 Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at vault, balances with other bank & finance
institutions, money at call and short notice which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value including interest receivable on investment with maturity up to 3 month or less. Cash
and Cash equivalent are measured at amortized cost in the statement of financial position.

Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared by using the ‘Direct Method’ in accordance with
NAS 07- Statement of Cash Flows.

3.4 Financial assets and financial liabilities
Recognition

The Institution initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of
financial position when, and only when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. The Institution initially recognize loans and advances, deposits; and debt securities/

T al0; s kitjby 6)&)éa s



e

% . Fortor Scenar crafda e deen RS

=™ Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

subordinated liabilities issued on the date that they are originated which is the date that the
Institution becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity
instruments, bonds, debenture, Government securities, NRB bond or deposit auction, reverse
repos, outright purchase are recognized on trade date at which the Institution commits to
purchase/ acquire the financial assets. Regular purchase and sale of financial assets are
recognized on trade date. All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at their cost
value and are subsequently presented as per NFRS based on the respective classification.

Classification

i. Financial Assets
The Institution classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair
value on the basis of the Institution’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The two classes of financial assets
are as follows:

1. Financial assets measured at amortized cost

The Institution classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the
following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

2. Financial asset measured at fair value

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value.
Financial assets measured at fair value are further classified into two categories as below:

a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are
held for trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial
recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized
in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and
changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial
recognition, the Institution makes an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes
in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive income are
classified as financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive income. Such
assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

ii. Financial Liabilities
The Institution classifies the financial liabilities as follows:

a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they
are held for trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial
recognition, transaction cost is directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in

o [ al0; it kltjbg B)&~)ee - [



¥ Hé forefor 3camer crgfaa fadi=r en foifdics
“pwe® Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized
at profit or loss.

b) Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are
classified as subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method.

Measurement
Financial assets at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Institution can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by
instrument basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive
income pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the
equity investment is held for trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair
value. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes
in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Fair Value
Reserve’. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss on
disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:

e It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or
e On initial recognition, it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the
company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or
e [t is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial
guarantee.
Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognized in Statement of Profit and
Loss when the Institution’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not
represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be
measured reliably.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Institution irrevocably
elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive
income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above)
are measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the amortized cost criteria or
the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortized cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the
FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise
from measuring assets or liabilities or recognizing the gains and losses on them on different
bases.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with
any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.
Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognized when the Institution’s right to receive the
dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend
will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the
investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.
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Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or
is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

e It has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

e On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the
Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e [tis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be designated as at
FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

e The financial liability forms part of a company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the
Company’s documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the
Company is provided internally on that basis; or

e [t forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and NFRS 9 permits
the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with NFRS 9

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-
measurement recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is
included in the ‘Other income’ line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the
amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the
credit risk of that liability is recognized in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes
in credit risk are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. The remaining amount of change
in the fair value of liability is always recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. Changes in
fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that are recognized in other
comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained earnings and are not subsequently
reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are
measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts
of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are determined based
on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized as part of costs of an
asset is included in the ‘Finance Expenses’ line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
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premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

De-recognition

i.  De-recognition of financial assets
The Institution derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in
which the Institution neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created
or retained by the Institution is recognized as a separate asset or liability. On de-recognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset, and the sum of

(1) The consideration received and
(i1)) Any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is
recognized in retained earnings.

The Institution enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its Statement
of Financial Position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
transferred assets or a portion of them. If all or substantially all risks and rewards are retained,
then the transferred assets are not derecognized. Transfers of assets with retention of all or
substantially all risks and rewards include, for example repurchase transactions.

ii.  De-recognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original
financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

Determination of fair value

‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit
price) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the
principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Institution has access at
that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

When available, the Institution measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price
in an active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the
asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information
on an ongoing basis. If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Institution uses
valuation techniques that maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use
of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that
market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows:

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities.
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Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or
quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments
valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

e

Level 3 portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs
are not based on observable market data.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally
the transaction price i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received. If the Institution
determines that the fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair
value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability
(Level 01 valuation) nor based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable
markets (Level 02 valuation), then the financial instrument is initially measured at fair value,
adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the transaction
price. Subsequently, that difference is recognized in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over
the life of the instrument but not later than when the valuation is wholly supported by
observable market data or the transaction is closed out. In case the fair value is evidenced by a
quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (Level 01 valuation), the
difference between the transaction price and fair value is recognized in profit or loss
immediately.

Impairment

At each reporting date, the Institution assesses whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence
demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that
the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated
reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difficulty
of the borrower or issuer, default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or
advance by the Institution on terms that the Institution would not otherwise consider,
indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active
market for a security, or other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse
changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults in the group. In addition, for an investment in an equity security, a
significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of
impairment.

In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Institution considers to restructure loans
rather than take possession of collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements
and agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment
is measured using the EIR method and the loan is no longer considered past due. Management
continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future
payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or collective
impairment assessment, calculated using the loan’s original EIR.

Impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost

The Institution considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances measured at amortized
cost at both specific asset and collective level. The Institution first assesses individually whether
objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant and
that are not individually significant are assessed on collectively.
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If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an
allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss. Interest income
continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest
used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

Impairment of loans and advances portfolios are based on the judgments in past experience of
portfolio behavior. In assessing collective impairment, the Institution uses historical trends of
the probability of default, the timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for
management’s judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the
actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends. Default rates,
loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual
outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.

Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect
of future recovery and all collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the Institution.
If in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases
because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write off is
later recovered, the recovery is recognized in the ‘Non-operating income’.

3.5 Property and Equipment
a) Recognition and Measurement

Property and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the assets will flow to the Institution and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.
The cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. Cost
of self-constructed assets includes followings:

e (Cost of materials and direct labor;

e Any other cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for their
intended use; and

e Capitalized borrowing cost

Property and equipment are measured at cost (for land using deemed cost at on the transition
date) less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss if any. Neither class of
the property and equipment are measured at revaluation model nor is their fair value measured
at the reporting date.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future economic benefits from
the expenditure will flow to the entity. Ongoing repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in
working condition are expensed as incurred.

Any gain or losses on de-recognition of an item of property and equipment is recognized in
profit or loss.

b) Grant Assets.

The assets received under grant has been booked under Property and Equipment by creating a
capital reserve of equal amount. The annual depreciation is deducted every year from this
reserve till the useful life of assets. The balance of capital reserve depicts Written down Value
of the Grant Assets.

¢) Depreciation
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Property and equipment’s are depreciated from the date they are available for use on property
on Straight Line method over estimated useful lives as determined by the Management.
Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss. Land is not depreciated. Charging of depreciation
is ceased from the earlier of the date from which the asset is classified as held for sale or is
derecognized.

The estimated useful lives of significant items of property and equipment for current year and
comparative periods are as follows:

Class of Assets Useful Life
Building 30 years
Computer and Accessories 5 years
Vehicles 5 years
Furniture, Fixture & Equipment | 10 years

Assets costing less than NPR 1,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

3.6 Income tax

The Company is subject to tax laws of Nepal. Income Taxes have been calculated as per the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 2058. Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differences
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts, at the rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate realization of deferred
tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits during the periods in which
those temporary differences and tax law carry-forwards become deductible. The Institution
considers the expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected future taxable income
making this assessment. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realizable, however,
could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry-forward
period are reduced.

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity
or in other comprehensive income.

Current Tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible.

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. Current income tax assets and
liabilities also include adjustments for tax expected to be payable or recoverable in respect of
previous periods.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences arising between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes.
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Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date and that are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realized or
the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and
reversed if it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realized. The
measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Institution expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized except:

1. Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss.

ii. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized in OCI is recognized in OCI. Deferred tax items are

recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income

or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to
set off current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

3.7 Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities

Institution's deposits consist of money placed into the Institution by its customers. These
deposits are made to deposit accounts such as fixed deposit accounts, savings accounts, margin
deposit accounts, call deposit accounts and current accounts. Details and further disclosures
about deposits have been explained in Note that follows.

3.8 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as
aresult of a past event, when it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation and when the amount can be reliably estimated.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognized as asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is:
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e a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the entity; or

e present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

o It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; or
o The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

wholly within the control of the entity.

3.9 Revenue Recognition

Revenue comprises of interest income, fees and commission, disposal income etc. Revenue is
recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Institution and
the revenue can be reliably measured. The Institution applies NAS 18- “Revenue” in the
accounting of revenue, unless otherwise stated. Revenue is not recognized during the period in
which its recoverability of income is not probable. The bases of incomes recognition are as
below:

Interest income

i. Interest income are recognized under accrual basis (using the effective interest rate method) in
the profit or loss for all interest-bearing financial assets except loans categorized as bad loan
measured at amortized cost. Effective Interest Rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts or cash payments through the expected life of financial asset to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset. Effective Interest Rate method is a method of calculating
the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest income over the relevant
period.

ii. The Institution has adopted the alternative treatment as provided by the Carve Out in NFRS
implementation as explained in Note 2. As a result, it has not included all fees paid or received,
considering it to be immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably for calculating effective
interest rate.

Interest income presented in statement of profit and loss includes:

e Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective
interest rate method. These financial assets include loans and advances including staff loans,
investment in government securities and deposit instruments etc.

e Interest on investment securities measured at fair value, calculated on effective interest rate.

e Income on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized
over the period of discounting on accrual basis using effective interest rate.

NFRS Requirement

NFRS requires interest income to be recognized using the effective interest method, except for
those classified at fair value through profit or loss. The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest income over the
expected life of the financial instrument. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset or financial liability. The effective interest rate is calculated on initial recognition of the
financial asset or liability by estimating the future cash flows after considering all the
contractual terms of the instrument but not future credit losses. The calculation includes all
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amounts expected to be paid or received by the Institution including expected early redemption
fees and related penalties and premiums and discounts that are an integral part of the overall
return. Direct incremental transaction costs related to the acquisition, issue or disposal of
financial instruments is also taken into account in the calculation. Once financial asset or a
group of similar financial assets has been written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest
income is recognized using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the
purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

Carve-out for Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method

The Institution has availed the carve-out for interest income recognition by applying the rate
implicit on individual products. Considering the amount of renewal and initial service fees that
the Institution charges on the loans and advances (which is in negligible figure), applying EIR
method would not be practical and cost effective. Hence, initial service fees and renewal
charges have been recognized during the period when such income accrue rather than being
included within the component of interest income under EIR method.

Fee and commission income

Fees and commission income that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset
are included in measurement of effective interest rate. Other fees and commission income
including management fee, service charges are recognized as the related services are performed.

Dividend income

Dividend on investment in resident company is recognized when the right to receive payment
is established. Dividend income are presented in other operating income, net income from other
financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss or other revenue based on the
underlying classification of the equity instruments.

Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are those that have been
designated by management upon initial recognition. Management may only designate an
instrument at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition when the following
criteria are met, and designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

e The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognizing gains or losses on
them on a different basis.

e The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both,
which are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with a documented risk management or investment strategy.

e The financial instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives, which significantly
modify the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the
statement of financial position at fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in Net gain or loss
on financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in
statement of Profit or Loss. Interest earned or incurred is accrued in Interest income or Interest
expense, respectively, using the effective interest rate (EIR), while dividend income is recorded
in other operating income when the right to the payment has been established.

3.10 Interest expense
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Interest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits are recognized in profit or loss using
effective interest rate method. Interest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be
incidental to the Institution’s trading operations and are presented together with all other changes
in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

3.11 Employees Benefits
a) Short Term Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount
expected to be paid under bonus required by the prevailing Bonus Act pay the amount as a
result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably
under short term employee benefits.

Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months after
the end of the reporting period):

e wages, salaries and social security contributions;
e paid annual leave and paid sick leave;
e non-monetary benefits

b) Post-Employment Benefit Plan
Post-employment benefit plan includes followings:

i. Defined Contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a
fixed contribution to a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future
amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as
personnel expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related service are rendered
by employees. Pre-paid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund
or reduction in future payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan
being due for more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee render
the service are discounted at their present value. The following are the defined contribution
plan provided by the Institution to its employees:

a) Employees Provident Fund

In accordance with law, all employees of the Institution are entitled to receive benefits under
the provident fund, a defined contribution plan in which both the employee and the
Institution contribute monthly at a pre-determined rate (currently, 10% of the basic salary
plus grades). Institution does not assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other
than its annual contribution.

ii.Defined Benefit Plan

The Institution provides Gratuity Plan and Leave Encashment Plan (in terms of Annual Leave
and Sick Leave) as defined benefits to its employees. These benefits are post-employment
benefit plans and are paid based on length of service. These benefit plans are funded whereas
the Institution makes earmark investment of these funds. The gratuity plan provides for lump
sum payments to vested employees at retirement or upon death while in employment or on
termination of employment for an amount equivalent defined days’ eligible salary payable
for each completed year of service.

Further, employees of the Institution are entitled to avail Annual Leave and Sick Leave. The
employees can carry forward the un-availed leave and are entitled to encash the cumulative
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leave at the time of the retirement. The obligation under these plans are calculated by a
qualified actuary every year using projected unit credit method.

The following are the defined benefit plans provided by the Institution to its employees:

a) Gratuity

Institution provides for gratuity on accrual basis covering eligible employees in terms of
Employee Service Byelaws of the Institution. The plan provides for lump sum payments to
vested employees at retirement or upon death while in employment or on termination of
employment for an amount equivalent defined days’ eligible salary payable for each
completed years of service. The Institution accounts for the liability for gratuity as per the
actuarial valuation.

b) Leave Salary

The employees of the Institution are entitled to carry forward a part of their unavailed /
unutilized leave subject to a maximum limit. The employees can encash unavailed/ unutilized
leave partially in terms of Employee Service Byelaws of the Institution. The Institution
accounts for the liability for accumulated leave as per the actuarial valuation.

¢) Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as expense when the Institution is demonstrably
committed, without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal plan to provide termination
benefits to employees as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy.
Termination benefits are recognized if the Institutions made an offer for voluntary
redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted and the number of acceptances can
be measured reliably. If the benefits are payable in more than 12 months after the reporting
date, they are discounted to their present value.

3.12 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the
fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an
arrangement.

The Institution as a Lessee:

Finance leases that transfer to the Institution substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental
to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the fair
value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so
as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges
are recognized in Finance cost in the income statement.

Leased assets are depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable
certainty that the Institution will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Leases that do not transfer to the Institution substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to
ownership of the leased items are operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as
an expense in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Where the
rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate
for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognized in the year
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in which such benefits accrue. Contingent rentals are recognized as an expense in the period in
which they are incurred.

The Institution as a lessor

Leases in which the Institution does not transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of
ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognized over the lease term on the same bases as rental income. Contingent rents are
recognized as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

In para 33, lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term unless either:

(a) Another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit even
if the payments to the lessors are not on that basis; or

(b) The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation
to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor
vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this condition is not met.

Institution operates its branches under operating lease agreements. Operating lease rentals
payable are charged to the profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

For the reporting period the Institution did not have a finance lease in the capacity of the lessor
or in the capacity of a lessee and it also did not have an operating lease in the capacity of the
lessor.

3.13 Share capital and reserves

The Institution classifies the capital instruments as equity instruments or financial liabilities in
accordance with the substance with the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined
as residual interest in total assets of an entity after deducting all its liabilities. Common shares
are classified as equity of the Institution and distributions thereon are presented in statement of
changes in equity.

The Institution is required to maintain the capital adequacy ratio imposed by the regulator. The

ratio is fixed at 8.00% for current year and the Institution has maintained the ratio equal to
11.88%.

Incremental costs directly attributable to issue of an equity instruments are deducted from the
equity.
The reserves include retained earnings and other statutory reserves such as general reserve,

exchange equalization reserve, regulatory reserve, fair value reserve, revaluation reserve and
other reserves.

Regulatory reserve includes any amount derived as result of NFRS convergence with effect in
retained earning computed as per NRB Directive No. 4.

3.14 Earnings per share including diluted

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating
to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares
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considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would
decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity
shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been
issued at a later date.

There have been no transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between
the reporting date and the date of the completion of these financial statements which would
require the restatement of earnings per share.

3.15 Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Institution that engages in business activities from
which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relating
to transactions with any of the Institution’s other components, whose operating results are
reviewed by the management to make decision about resource allocation to each segment and
assess its performance.

4. Explanatory Notes
The explanatory notes and significant disclosure relating to the financial statements are as
follows:

4.1 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents consist of the total amount of cash in hand, balances with other banks
and financial institutions, money at call and short notice.

4.2

As at 31st Restated As at 31st | Restated As at 32nd

Particulars Ashad 2077 Ashad 2076 Ashad 2075
Cash in hand 32,259,155 26,242,987 24,220,774
Balance with B/FIs 142,474,064 62,094,912 78,090,909
Money at call and short notice - - -
Other - - -
Total 174,733,219 88,337,899 102,311,683

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Statutory balances held with Nepal Rastra Bank for compulsory cash reserve, securities
purchased from Nepal Rastra Bank under resale agreement, other deposits with and receivables

from Nepal Rastra Bank has been presented under this account head.

As at 31st Restated As Restated As
Particulars Ashad 2077 at 31st Ashad | at 32nd Ashad
2076 2075
Statutory Balances with NRB 293,103,708 265,856,168 169,413,333
Securities Purchased under re-sale agreement - - -
Other deposit and receivable from NRB - - -
Total 293,103,708 265,856,168 169,413,333

4.3 Placement with Bank and Financia

1 Institutions

Placement with domestic as well as foreign bank and financial institutions are presented under

this account head.
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. As at 31st Ashad Restated As at Restated As at
Particulars 2077 31st Ashad 2076 | 32nd Ashad 2075
Placements with domestic B/FIs 2,162,438,302 1,244,635,699 1,304,562,171
Placement with foreign B/FIs - - -
Less: Allowances for Impairment - - -
Total 2,162,438,302 1,244,635,699 1,304,562,171

4.4 Derivative Financial Instruments

There were no derivative financial instruments held by the Institution during the year.
4.5 Other Trading Assets

There were no trading assets held by the Institution during the year.
4.6 Loan and Advances to Banks and Financial Institutions

There were no Loans and Advances provided to Banks and Financial Institutions during the
year.

4.7 Loans and advances to customers

Outstanding amount of all loans and advances extended to the customers other than BFIs as well
as Bills Purchased and discounted less the amount of impairment allowances has been presented.
Loan to employees provided according to employee bye-laws of the Institution has also been
presented under this head.

. As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at

Particulars Ashad 2077 | 31st Ashad 2076 | 32nd Ashad 2075

Loans and advances measured at
amortized cost 20,554,585,968 19,886,576,796 15,659,215,632
Less: Impairment allowances (903,379,922) (358,703,451) (229,266,535)
Collective Allowances (22,250,429) (40,621,570) (30,204,662)
Individual Allowances (881,129,493) (318,081,881) (199,061,874)
Net amount 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097
Loans and advances measured at FVTPL - - -
Total 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097

4.7.1 Analysis of Loans and advances- By Currency

. As at 31st Ashad Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
Particulars 2077 Ashad 2076 Ashad 2075
Nepalese rupee 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097
Indian rupee - - -
United State dollar - - -
Great Britain pound - - -
Euro - - -

Japanese yen - - -
Chinese yen - - -
Other - - -
Total 19,651,206,045 19,527,873,344 15,429,949,097
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. As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at
Particulars Ashad 2077 | 31st Ashad 2076 | 32nd Ashad 2075
Specific allowance for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1 193,723,188 153,101,618 122,896,956
Impairment loss for the year 22,250,429 40,621,570 30,204,662
Charge for the year - - -
Recoveries/reversal during the year - - -
Write-offs - - -
Exchange rate variance on foreign - - -
currency impairment
Other Movement - - -
Balance at Asadh end 215,973,617 193,723,188 153,101,618
Collective allowance for Impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1 164,980,263 76,164,918 24,971,550
Impairment loss for the year 522,426,042 88,815,346 51,193,367
Charge/(reversal) for the year - - -
Exchange rate variance on foreign - - -
currency
Other movement - - -
Balance at Asadh end 687,406,305 164,980,263 76,164,918
Total Allowance for impairment 903,379,922 358,703,451 229,266,535
4.8 Investment securities
A As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at
Particulars Ashad 2077 | 31st Ashad 2076 | 32nd Ashad 2075
Investment securities measured at amortized
cost 591,042,548 192,970,000 238,800,859
Investment Securities measured at FVTOCI 10,396,084 9,950,923 10,569,975
Total 601,438,632 202,920,923 249,370,833
4.8.1 Investment securities measured at amortized cost
. As at 31st Restated As at 31st Restated As at
Particulars Ashad 2077 Ashad 2076 32nd Ashad 2075
Debt securities - - -
Government bonds 191,042,548 190,970,000 38,800,859
Government treasury bills - 2,000,000 -
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds - - -
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits
mstruments - - -
Other 400,000,000 - 200,000,000
Less: specific allowances for
impairment
Total 591,042,548 192,970,000 238,800,859
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4.8.2 Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Particulars As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at
Ashad 2077 | 31st Ashad 2076 | 32nd Ashad 2075
Equity instrument
Quoted equity instrument 6,886,084 6,440,923 7,059,975
Unquoted equity instrument 3,510,000 3,510,000 3,510,000
Total 10,396,084 9,950,923 10,569,975

4.8.3

Information relating to investment in equities

Investment in Quoted Equity

As at 31st Ashad Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
. 2077 Ashad 2076 Ashad 2075
Particulars . " .
Cost Fair Cost Fair Cost Fair
Value Value Value
NIBL Samriddhi Fund-1 | 6,955,640 | 6,886,084 | 6,955,640 | 6,440,923 | 6,955,640 | 7,059,975
Total 6,955,640 | 6,886,084 | 6,955,640 | 6,440,923 | 6,955,640 | 7,059,975

Investment in Unquoted Equity

Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
. As at 31st Ashad 2077 Ashad 2076 Ashad 2075
Particulars . . .
Cost Fair Cost Fair Cost Fair
Value Value Value
Prabhu Capital Ltd. 1,500,000 | 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000
Center for Micro- 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Finance Nepal
Nepal Finsoft 2,000,000 | 2,000,000 | 2,000,000 | 2,000,000 | 2,000,000 | 2,000,000
Company Ltd
Total 3,510,000 | 3,510,000 | 3,510,000 | 3,510,000 | 3,510,000 | 3,510,000
4.9 Current Tax Assets and Liabilities
. As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at

Particulars Ashad 2077 31st Ashad 2076 | 32nd Ashad 2075
Current tax assets
Current year income tax assets 169,113,625 334,703,862 246,011,536
Tax assets of prior periods - - -
Sub-Total 169,113,625 334,703,862 246,011,536
Current tax Liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities 129,438,359 311,730,624 239,909,439
Tax Liabilities of prior periods - 13,505,644 -
Sub-Total 129,438,359 325,236,268 239,909,439
Total 39,675,266 9,467,595 6,102,097

4.10 Investment in Subsidiaries

There was no Investment by Institution in Subsidiaries.

4.11

Investment in Associates

There was no Investment by Institution in Associates.
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4.12 Investment Properties

This also includes land, land and building acquired as non-banking assets by the Institution but
not sold. After The Institution has measured Investment properties are measured at cost, however
no deprecation has been charged as no such properties has been used by the Institution. There
was no Investment properties held by the Institution during the year.
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R m‘_.;‘ Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

4.15 Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities
Current Year 2076-77

. Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax Net Deferred
Particulars e L erese Tax (Assets) /
Assets Liabilities ) erese
Liabilities
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following
items
Loans and Advances to B/FIs - - -
Loans and Advances to customers - - -
Investment Properties - - -
Investment Securities 20,867 - (20,867)
Property and equipment (1,927,566) - 1,927,566
Employees' defined benefit plan 46,194,621 - (46,194,621)
Lease liabilities 6,915,095 - (6,915,095)
Provisions - - -
Other temporary differences - - -
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences 51,203,017 - (51,203,017)
Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses - - -
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate - - -
Net Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on year end of (51,203,017)
2076/77
Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on shrawanl, 2076 (56,722,351)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year 5,519,834
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in profit 25,070,765
or loss
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in other (19,550,931)
comprehensive income
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized directly -
in equity
Previous Year 2075-76
. Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax Net Deferred
Particulars e Tax (Assets) /
Assets Liabilities e erese
Liabilities
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following
items
Loans and Advances to B/FIs - - -
Loans and Advances to customers - - -
Investment Properties - - -
Investment Securities 154,415 - (154,415)
Property and equipment - 1,108,091 1,108,091
Employees' defined benefit plan 52,693,389 (52,693,389)
Lease liabilities 4,983,138 (4,983,138)
Provisions -
Other temporary differences -
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences (56,722,851)
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. Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax Net Deferred
Particulars e L erese Tax (Assets) /
Assets Liabilities e erele
Liabilities

Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses - - -
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate - - -
Net Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on year end of (56,722,851)
2076/77
Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on shrawanl, 2076 (47,772,487)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year (8,950,363)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in profit 4,341,799
or loss
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in other (13,292,162)
comprehensive income
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized directly -
in equity

4.16 Other assets

Particulars As at 31st Ashad| Restated As at 31st | Restated As at 32nd
2077 Ashad 2076 Ashad 2075
Assets held for sale - - -
Other Non-Banking Assets - - -
Bills Receivable - - -
Accounts receivable 24,494,701 100,768,601 80,715,375
Accrued income - - -
Prepayments and deposits 126,373,832 9,186,712 11,139,919
Income tax deposit - - -
Deferred Employee Expenditure 236,563,420 199,955,226 161,924,522
Other
Inter Branch Account - - -
Stationery Stock 5,063,834 6,547,105 5,744,129
Gold Bullion in Vault - - -
Government Transaction
Receivable - - -
DD Paid without Schedule - - -
Other 50,000,000 - -
Total 442,495,787 316,457,644 259,523,944

4.17 Due to Bank and financial institution
There was no due to bank and financial institutions by the Institution during the year.
4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

There was no due to Nepal Rastra Bank by the Institution during the year.
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4.19 Derivative financial instruments

There was no Derivative financial instruments held by the Institution during the year.

4.20 Deposits from Customers

As at 31st Ashad

Restated As at

Restated As at

2077 31st Ashad 2076 32nd Ashad
Particulars 2075
Term deposits 105,058,811 83,446,024 86,296,557

Saving Deposits

13,236,569,994

10,965,497,654

8,483,730,198

Current Deposits

Other

Total

13,341,628,805

11,048,943,678

8,570,026,755

4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposits from customers

Particulars

As at 31st Ashad
2077

Restated As at
31st Ashad
2076

Restated As at
32nd Ashad
2075

Nepalese rupee

13,341,628,805

11,048,943,678

8,570,026,755

Indian rupee

United states dollar

Great Britain pound

Euro

Japanese yen

Chinese yuan

Other

Total

13,341,628,805

11,048,943,678

8,570,026,755

4.21 Borrowing

Particulars

As at 31st Ashad
2077

Restated As at
31st Ashad 2076

Restated As at
32nd Ashad
2075

Domestic Borrowing:

Nepal Government

Other institution

6,945,132,858

7,694,286,836

6,640,215,301

Other

Sub total

6,945,132,858

7,694,286,836

6,640,215,301

Foreign Borrowing:

Foreign Bank and Financial
Institutions

Multilateral Development Bank

Other institutions

Sub total

Total

6,945,132,858

7,694,286,836

6,640,215,301
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4.22 Provisions

4.23

Particulars As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at
Ashad 2077 31st Ashad 2076 32nd Ashad 2075
Provisions for redundancy - - -
Provision for restructuring - - -
Pending legal issues and tax litigation - - -
Onerous contract - - -
Other 149,632 173,034 179,043
Total 149,632 173,034 179,043
4.22.1 Movement in Provision
Particulars As at 31st Restated As at R;;::;stl?: dat
Ashad 2077 31st Ashad 2076 2075
Balance at Shrawan 1st 173,034 179,043 179,043
Provisions made during the year - - -
Provisions used during the year 23,401 6,010 -
Provisions reversed during the year - - -
Unwind of discount - - -
Balance at Ashad End 149,632 173,034 179,043
Other liabilities
As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at
Ashad 2077 31st Ashad 2076 32nd Ashad
Particulars 2075
Liability for employees defined benefit
obligations 51,533,003 74,447,629 67,950,090
Liability for long-service leave 79,059,691 80,390,502 82,524,067
Short-term employee benefits 30,058,952 28,322,201 21,379,841
Bills payable - - -
Creditors and Accruals 91,310,993 61,352,772 37,425,308
Interest payable on deposit 4,239,489 4,033,459 4,381,615
Interest payable on borrowing 2,935,716 2,195,015 1,152,284
Liabilities on deferred grant income - - -
Unpaid Dividend 56,472,901 36,812,272 22,002,174
Liabilities under finance lease - - -
Employee bonus payable 42,910,932 115,222,231 79,285,985
Other 18,029,653 8,787,360 7,910,875
Total 376,551,330 411,563,441 324,012,238
4.23.1 Defined benefit obligation
Particulars As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at
Ashad 2077 31st Ashad 2076 32nd Ashad 2075

)

)
i

<" Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Present value of unfunded obligations

Present value of funded obligations

597,391,510

489,634,535

414,088,529

Total present value of obligations
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Particular As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at
culars Ashad 2077 | 31st Ashad 2076 | 32nd Ashad 2075
Fair value of plan assets 545,858,507 415,186,906 346,138,439
Present value of net obligations 53,533,003 74,447,629 67,950,090
Recognized liability for defined
benefit obligation 51,533,003 74,447,629 67,950,090
4.23.2 Plan Assets

. As at 31st Restated As at 31st | Restated As at 32nd
Particulars Ashad 2077 Ashad 2076 Ashad 2075
Equity securities - - -
Government bonds - - -
Bank deposits 545,858,507 415,186,906 346,138,439
Other - - -
Total 545,858,507 415,186,906 346,138,439

4.23.3 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at
Particulars Ashad 2077 31st Ashad 2076 32nd Ashad
2075
Defined benefit obligation at Shrawan 1st 489,634,535 414,088,529 302,036,580
Actuarial losses 46,931,521 28,111,925 85,150,872
Benefit paid by the plan (8,832,530) (13,816,029) (26,955,835)
Current service cost and interest 69,657,984 61,250,110 53,856,912
Defined benefit obligation at Ashad end 597,391,510 489,634,535 414,088,529
4.23.4 Movement in the fair value of plan assets
As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at
Particulars Ashad 2077 | 31st Ashad 2076 | 32nd Ashad 2075
Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1st 415,186,906 346,138,439 302,036,580
Contributions paid into the plan 139,504,131 82,864,496 71,057,694
Benefit paid during the year (8,832,530) (13,816,029) (26,955,835)
Actuarial (losses) gains (18,683,411) (15,576,230) (13,591,646)
Expected return on plan assets 18,683,411 15,576,230 13,591,646
Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end 545,858,507 415,186,906 346,138,439

4.23.5 Amount recognized in profit or loss

As at 31st Ashad Restated As at Restated As at 32nd
Particulars 2077 31st Ashad 2076 Ashad 2075
Current service cost 46,865,029 41,907,705 39,379,233
Interest on obligation 4,109,544 3,766,175 886,033
Expected return on plan assets - - -
Total 50,974,573 45,673,880 40,265,266
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4.23.6 Amount recognized in other comprehensive income

%> Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

As at 31st Restated As at 31st Restated As at 32nd
Particulars Ashad 2077 Ashad 2076 Ashad 2075
Acturial (gain)/loss 46,931,521 28,111,925 85,150,872
Total 46,931,521 28,111,925 85,150,872

4.23.7 Actuarial assumptions

As at 31st Ashad As at 31st Ashad As at 32nd Ashad
Particulars 2077 2076 2075
Gratuity Gratuity Gratuity
Discount rate 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%
Expected return on plan assets 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%
Future salary increase 3.25% 3.25% 3.25%

Expected Average remaining
working lives (years)

30 years of service period or 60 years of Age whichever is earlier.

Withdrawal rate

2.85%

2.85%

2.85%

4.24 Debt securities issued

No debt securities have been issued by the Institution.

4.25 Subordinated Liabilities

No Subordinated Liabilities has been issued by the Institution.

4.26 Share Capital

4.26.1

Particulars

As at 31st
Ashad 2077

Restated As at
31st Ashad 2076

Restated As at
32nd Ashad
2075

Ordinary shares

1,500,000,000

1,200,000,000

1,000,000,000

Convertible preference share(Equity
component)

Irredeemable preference share(Equity
component)

Perpetual debt(Equity component only)

Total 1,500,000,000 1,200,000,000 1,000,000,000
Ordinary Shares
Particulars As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at
eu Ashad 2077 | 31st Ashad 2076 | 32nd Ashad 2075

Authorized capital:

20,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each

2,000,000,000

2,000,000,000

2,000,000,000

Issued capital:

10,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each

1,000,000,000

12,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each

1,200,000,000
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Particulars As at 31st Restated As at Restated As at

Ashad 2077 31st Ashad 2076 | 32nd Ashad 2075
15,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,500,000,000
Subscribed and paid of capital:
10,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,000,000,000
12,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,200,000,000
15,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 1,500,000,000
Total 1,500,000,000 1,200,000,000 1,000,000,000

4.26.2 Ordinary share ownership
Restated As at 31 Restated As at 32
st
Particulars As at 317 Ashad 2077 Ashad 2076 Ashad 2075
% Amount % Amount % Amount

Domestic 90.90 | 1,363,515,990 | 90.90 | 1,090,812,792 | 88.89 | 888,855,664
ownership:
Nepal Government
"A" class licensed 3629 | 544,373,237 3629 | 435,498,590 | 3629 | 362,915,490
institutions
Other licensed
institutions
Other institutions 22.40 336,033,675 20.40 244,826,940 20.40 204,022,449
Public 32.21 483,109,078 34.21 410,487,263 32.19 321,917,724
Other
Foreign 9.10 | 136,484,010 9.10 | 109,187,208 | 11.11 | 111,144,336
ownership
Total 100.00 | 1,500,000,000 100.00 | 1,200,000,000 | 100.00 | 1,000,000,000

4.26.3 Details of Shareholders holding 0.5% or more shares

As at 31% Ashad 2077 Restated As at 31°t Ashad 2076 Restated As at 32" Ashad 2075
Name of Shareholder SNI?;Z % Amt gl?aﬁi o Amt SNl:,a:Z v Amt

Promoter Share
Nabil Bank Ltd 1,408,989 | 9.39 | 140,898,887 | 1,127,191 | 939 | 112,719,110 | 939,324 | 9.39 | 93,932,400
Himalayan Bank Ltd 1,142,175 | 7.61 | 114217,500 | 913,740 | 7.61 | 91,374,000 | 761,449 | 7.61 | 76,144,900
Everest Bank Ltd 1,142,175 | 7.61 | 114217,500 | 913,740 | 7.61 | 91,374,000 | 761,449 | 7.61 | 76,144,900
Nirdhan Sanstha 1,115432 | 7.44 | 111,543,159 | 892,345 | 7.44 | 89234527 | 743,619 | 7.44 | 74,361,900
Mina Panta 803,904 | 536 | 80,390,381 | 643,123 | 536 | 64312304 | 535351 | 535 | 53,535,100
Iéﬁ‘;;i?;‘g;‘ﬁl Finance 1,131,540 | 7.54 | 113,154,041 | 905232 | 7.54 | 90,523,233 | 754,360 | 7.54 | 75436,000
Grameen Trust 233300 | 1.56 | 23,329,969 | 186,640 | 1.56 | 18,663,975 | 357,083 | 3.57 | 35,708,300
Ganesh Bahadur Thapa 108,543 | 072 | 10854270 | 86,834 | 072| 8683416 | 72361 | 0.72| 7,236,100
Janardhan Dev Panta 95380 | 0.64 | 9,538031 | 76304 | 0.64 | 7,630425| 63,585 | 0.64 | 6,358,500
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As at 315 Ashad 2077 Restated As at 31% Ashad 2076 Restated As at 32°¢ Ashad 2075
Name of Shareholder gl:,agz v Amt gl:)agz v Amt gl:)agz v Amt

gzz;‘;‘;ar:y%‘zl“sma“ce 300,000 | 2.00 | 30,000,000 | 240,000 | 2.00 | 24,000,000 - 0.00 -
Public
Nirdhan Sanstha 1,944,905 | 12.97 | 194,490,516 | 1,555,924 | 12.97 | 155,592,413 | 1,296,602 | 12.97 | 129,660,200
Nabil Bank Ltd 667,766 | 4.45 | 66,776,550 534,212 445 | 53,421,240 445,177 | 4.45 | 44,517,700
Himalayan Bank Ltd 541314 | 3.61 | 54,131,400 | 433,051 | 3.61 | 43,305,120 | 360,876 | 3.61 | 36,087,600
Everest Bank Ltd 541,314 | 3.61 | 54,131,400 433,051 3.61 | 43,305,120 360,876 | 3.61 | 36,087,600
Mina Panta 378,671 | 2.52 | 37,867,050 | 302,936 | 2.52 | 30,293,640 | 252,447 | 2.52 | 25,244,700
Top Bahadur Raimajhi 109,010 | 0.73 | 10,901,012 87,208 0.73 8,720,809 72,672 | 0.73 7,267,200
Indira K.C. 94,944 | 0.63 9,494,382 75,955 | 0.63 7,595,505 63,295 | 0.63 | 6,329,500
Keshari Chand Kucheria 75,902 0.51 7,590,235 60,722 0.51 6,072,188 50,600 0.51 5,060,000
Sanjeev Kumar Dahal - - - - - - 50,530 0.51 5,053,000

4.26.4 Proposed Distributions (Dividend and Bonus Share)

The Board has recommended 13 percent bonus share and 0.68 percent cash dividend for the
purpose of tax on bonus share of the existing paid up capital for the reported Fiscal Year 2075/76.
This proposal of the board of directors is subject to the approval from NRB and ratification by
the Annual General meeting of the shareholders. The proposed distribution shall be recognized
in the equity in the period in which they are paid.

4.27 Reserves

Particulars

As at 31st Ashad

Restated As at 31st

Restated As at 32nd

réserve

2077 Ashad 2076 Ashad 2075
Statutory General Reserve 656,569,226 603,900,003 461,180,791
Client Protection Fund 197,331,594 232,242 480 179,135,214
Corporate social 2,633,461 17,744,454 11,147,168
responsibility reserve
Employee training fund 28,999,623 28,999,623 22,716,960
Investment adjustment 1,510,000 1,510,000 1,510,000

Actuarial Reserve

(145,631,924)

(99,701,471)

(69,119,763)

Institutional Development 152,247 152,247 152,247
Fund

Exchange Equalization 709,566 709,566 709,566
reserve

Deferred Tax Reserve 51,203,017 56,722,851 47,772,487
Caplta] reserve 5,991,951 16,010,176 21,569,739
Fair value reserve (48,689) (360,302) 73,034
Total 799,420,073 857,929,626 676,847,444
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4.27.1 General Reserve
General Reserve is created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2073
equivalent to 20% of the net profit earned during the year until the reserve is twice the paid-up
share capital of the Institution after which 10% of the net profit earned during the year shall be
set aside as General Reserve.

Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal
Rastra Bank.

4.27.2 Client protection fund

As per Clause 6.14 of Microfinance Directive, 2076 issued by NRB, every microfinance must
allocate 1% of its profit to Client Protection Fund.

4.27.3 Corporate Social Responsibility Fund

The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating profit of 1% has
been presented under this account head.

4.27.4 Exchange Equalization Reserve

Exchange Fluctuation Reserve is the reserve created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial
Institutions Act 2073 equivalent to 25% of the foreign exchange gain realized on the translation
of foreign currency to the reporting currency during the year other than Indian Rupees.

Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal
Rastra Bank other than to set off revaluation loss incurred, if any during the year.

4.27.5 Capital Reserve

The assets received under grant has been booked under Property and Equipment by creating a
capital reserve of equal amount. The annual depreciation is deducted every year from this reserve
till the useful life of assets. The balance of capital reserve depicts Written down Value of the
Grant Assets.

4.27.6 Fair Value Reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets
that are measured at fair value and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive
income, until the assets are derecognized. The cumulative amount of changes in fair value of
those financial assets has been presented under this account head.

4.28 Contingent Liabilities and Commitment
The institution has currently contingent liability amounting to NPR 7,300,532 as Income Tax
Liability as on 31% Ashad, 2077.

4.29 Interest Income

As at 31st Ashad Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashad 2076

Cash and cash equivalents - -
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - -
Placement with Banks and Financial Institutions 28,654,619 32,080,457
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Loans and Advances to Bank and Financial Institutions - -
Loans and advances to customers 3,238,038,804 3,019,615,135
Investment securities 56,826,810 45,241,928
Loans and advances to staff 8,617,163 8,287,489
Other - -
Total interest income 3,332,137,396 3,105,225,009
Interest Expenses

. As at 31st Ashad Restated As at 31st Ashad 2076

Particulars
2077

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 690,860,970 682,650,980
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - -
Deposits from customers 967,871,123 775,933,365
Borrowing - -
Debt securities issued - -
Subordinated liabilities - -
Other 10,151,370 18,900,858
Total interest expense 1,668,883,463 1,477,485,202

Fees and Commission Income

Particulars

As at 31st Ashad 2077

Restated As at 31st
Ashad 2076

Loan Administration fees

Service fees

359,201,339

432,273,675

Consortium fees

Commitment fees

DD/TT/Swift fees

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees

Prepayment and swap fees

Investment banking fees

Assets management fees

Brokerage fees

Remittance fees

1,484,167

1,965,061

Commission on letter of credit

Commission on Guarantee Contracts issued

Commission on share underwriting/issued

Locker rental

Other Fees and Commission Income

28,934,498

51,222,098

Total Fees and Commission Income

389,620,003

485,460,835

4.32 Fees and Commission Expense

Particulars

As at 31st Ashad 2077

Restated As at 31st Ashad

2076

ATM management fees

VISA/Master card fees

Guarantee commission
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Brokerage - -
DD/TT/Swift fees - -
Remittance fees and commission 9,117,305 6,102,341
Other Fees and Commission Expense - -
Total Fees and Commission Expense 9,117,305 6,102,341

4.33 Net trading income

There were no trading income earned by the Institution during the year.

4.34 Other operating income

4351

As at 31st Restated As at 31st
Particulars Ashad 2077 Ashad 2076
Foreign Exchange Revaulation Gain - -
Gain/loss on sale of investment Securities - -
Fair value gain/loss on investment property - -
Dividend on equity instruments 384,299 709,475
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment 1,336,716 59,750
Gain/loss on sale of investment property - -
Operating lease income - -
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver - -
Grant Income 1,283,137 13,298,834
Other - i
Total other operating income 3,004,152 14,068,059
mpairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses
. As at 31st Restated As at

Particulars Ashad 2077 | 31st Ashad 2076
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer 544,676,471 129,436,916
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank and
financial institutions - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment property - -
Total impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 544,676,471 129,436,916

4.36 Personnel Expense

As at 31st Ashad 2077

Restated As at 31st Ashad 2076

Particulars

Salary 379,818,602 324,501,521
Allowances 198,071,173 175,407,048
Gratuity expenses 2,965,360 8,509,384
Provident fund 28,660,272 25,755,859

I
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As at 31st Ashad 2077 Restated As at 31st Ashad 2076
Particulars
Uniform 6,791,625 7,023,750
Training & Development Expense 12,976,925 12,617,912
Leave encashment 23,469,054 23,602,554
Medical 20,329,476 19,081,405
Insurance - -
Employees Incentive - -
Cash-settled share-based payments - -
Pension Expense - -
Finance expenses under NFRS 3,977,248 3,818,844
Other Expenses Related to Staff - -
Sub-Total 677,059,735 600,318,277
Employees Bonus 42,910,932 115,222,231
Total personnel expenses 719,970,667 715,540,509

4.37 Other operating expense

As at 31st Ashad Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashad 2076

Directors' fee 265,017 297,324
Directors' expense - -
Auditors' remuneration 500,000 545,200
Other audit related expense - -
Professional and legal expense 227,750 852,500
Office administration expense 77,313,233 73,065,377
Operating lease expense 43,576,397 50,370,161
Operating expense of investment properties - -
Client Protection Fund Expense - 15,607,642
Corporate Social Responsibility Expense 17,744,454 538,675
Onerous lease provision - -
Other - -
Total other operating expense 139,626,851 141,276,879

4.37.1 Office Administration Expense

. As at 31st Ashad Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashad 2076
Water and electricity 3,946,891 3,848,709
Repair and maintenance - -
(a)Building 46,373 714,835
(b) Vehicle 1,096,556 426,704
(c) Computer and accessories 502,811 -
(d) Office equipment and furniture - -
(e) Other 687,064 1,507,428
Insurance 4,765,849 3,973,534
Postage, telex, telephone, fax 11,887,137 11,535,362
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. As at 31st Ashad Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashad 2076
Printing and Stationery 9,797,208 12,056,209
Newspaper, books and journals 528,428 584,785
Advertisement 252,584 499,219
Donation - -
Security Expense 596,640 607,078
Deposit and loan guarantee premium - -
Travel allowance and expense 14,011,992 12,034,690
Entertainment 4,562,444 3,870,630
Annual/Special general meeting expense 763,276 847,300
Other 23,867,980 20,558,894
Total office administration expense 77,313,233 73,065,377

4.38 Depreciation & Amortization

. As at 31st Ashad Restated As at
Particulars 2077 31st Ashad 2076
Depreciation on Property and Equipment 25,456,042 23,842,382
Depreciation on investment property - -
Amortization of intangible assets - -
Total depreciation and amortization 25,456,042 23,842,382

4.39 Non-operating income

. As at 31st Ashad Restated As at
Particulars 2077 31st Ashad 2076
Recovery of loan written off 1,219,857 1,769,643
other income - -
Total non-operating income 1,219,857 1,769,643

4.40 Non-Operating Expenses

. As at 31st Ashad Restated As at
Particulars 2077 31st Ashad 2076
Loan Written Off 342,921 1,502,106
Redundancy provision - -
Expenses of restructuring - -
Other expense - -
Total non-operating Expenses 342,921 1,502,106

4.41 Income tax Expense

. As at 31st Ashad Restated As at 31st
Particulars 2077 Ashad 2076
Current tax expense 129,438,359 325,236,268
Current year 129,438,359 311,730,624
Adjustment for prior years - 13,505,644
Deferred tax expense 25,070,765 4,341,799
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Origination and reversal of temporary differences 25,070,765 4,341,799
Changes in tax rate - -
Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses - -
Total income tax expense 154,509,124 329,578,066
4.41.1 Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit
Restated As
Particulars A?E;; ;(1),57?7 at 31st Ashad
2076
Profit before tax 617,907,688 | 1,111,337,212
Tax amount at tax rate of 30% 185,372,306 333,401,164
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 9,447,201 3,866,448
Less: Tax effect on exempt income 115,290 212,843
Add/less: Tax effect on other items (40,195,094) (7,476,702)
Total income tax expense 154,509,124 329,578,066
Effective tax rate 25.01% 29.66%

5. Disclosures and Additional Information

5.1 Risk Management

The Institution in compliance with Nepal Rastra Bank Directive No.6 “Corporate Governance”
has established a Risk Management Committee. Such committee comprised of following

members as on date of the report:

S.N. | Members of Risk Management Committee Designation
1 Dy. Iswar Man Shrestha Co-ordinator
2 Dy. Sushiel Joshi Member

3 Head of Operation Department Member

4 Head of Loan & Recovery Department Secretory

The committee shall meet at least once every 3 months and also as per necessity based on
circumstances. The committees play the advisory roles in the issues of risk of the Institution after
overseeing the various risk relating to liquidity, credit, operation, capital etc. The committee’s
major function is to identify and minimize the Liquidity Risk, Credit Risk, Operating Risk,
Marketing Risk and IT Risk

Management Committee

The Management Committee represented by all key Business and Function Heads of Institution
that manages Institution’s operation on day to day basis. This committee meets as and when
required. The strategies of Institution are decided and monitored on regular basis and decision
are taken collectively by this committee. The CEO chairs committee. As at the date of this report,
the committee comprises of following Members:
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S.N. Members of Management Committee
1 Janardan Dev Pant, CEO

2 Raj Narayan Das, AGM

3 Ram Bahadur Chaudhary, Chief Manager

4 Mukesh Dahal, Chief Manager
5

6

Gokarna Prasad Upadhaya, Chief Manager
Narayan Bahadur Karki , Chief Manager

5.2 Credit Risk

The risk of potential loss because of counterparty failure to meet its obligations to pay the credit
obtained from Institution as per the agreed terms is known as credit risk.

A loan application form which has been used by Institution, includes all the relevant data and
information required for assessment of borrowers’ background, business and experience,
financial statement of borrower, credibility, sector wise analysis etc.

5.3 Market Risk

Market Risk includes risk arises due to adverse movements in the interest rates and equity price.
Our exposure to market risk arises predominantly from customer driven transactions.

Institution focuses on risk management by enacting with Risk Management Guidelines
prescribed by NRB, also by addressing interest rate risk in regular interval to strengthen the risk
management. The market risk is managed within the risk tolerances and market rate risk set by

ALCO.
Sensitivity Analysis
Current Year Previous Year
. Name of Chz.mges Financial effect on Financial effect on
Particulars . in
Variables .
Variables Profit Before Equit Profit Before Equit
Tax quity Tax quity
Increase in Variable | Cost of Funds +1% (202,867,617) - (187,432,305)
Decrease in Cost of Funds -1% 202,867,617 - 187,432,305
Variable
Increase in Variable | Interest Rate +1% 201,508,177 - 196,395,748
Decrease in o
Variable Interest Rate -1% (201,508,177) - (96,395,748)
Increase in Variable | NAV of Fund +Rs. 1 - 695,564 - 695,564
Decrease in
Variable NAYV of Fund -Rs. 1 - (695,564) - (695,564)

5.4 Liquidity Risk
Liquidity has been actively monitored at an appropriate frequency. Routine reporting, Trend

Analysis and Budget Variance Analysis was in place to BOD and through the ALCO and Risk
Management Committee.
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Daily MIS, Daily Liquidity Sheet, CRR Report and Monthly Liquidity Gap Report have been
used for the insight of liquidity risk information to the management.

5.5 Capital Management

The company’s objective is to prudently manage shareholder capital. In order to maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to sharecholders,
return capital to shareholder, undertake share buybacks, issue new shares and make borrowings
in the short term.

5.6 Segment Analysis

The Institution’s operation is managed centrally through Head Office. All strategic, financial and
operational policies and operations are controlled and directed from the head office. The
Institution operates in seven provinces though has a single jurisdiction.

Particulars Province 1 Province 2 Bagr_nati Gan(_iaki Lum_b L Karr_iali Province 7 Total
Province Province Province Province

gj‘s’fo”rﬁgfsf“’m Exteral 358,071,388 | 156,601,079 | 372,104,159 | 145641550 | 894,820,136 | 222,844,353 | 304,044,558 | 3455027,224
Intersegment Revenues - - - - - - - -
Net Revenue 358,971,388 1,156,601,079 | 372,104,159 145,641,550 894,820,136 222,844,353 304,044,558 3,455,027,224
Interest Revenue 323,818,691 1,040,664,774 | 330,133,555 127,960,678 801,109,824 198,593,251 272,855,680 3,095,136,453
Interest Expenses 97,561,710 271,100,305 100,416,043 57,208,333 303,143,592 55,438,227 83,002,912 967,871,123
Net Interest Revenue 226,256,981 769,564,469 229,717,512 70,752,345 497,966,231 143,155,024 189,852,768 2,127,265,330
Depreciation &
Amortization ) ) - - - - - 20,698,405
Segment Profit / (Loss) 7,755,842 37,034,501 30,635,070 15,020,478 143,422,096 8,225,956 9,778,275 251,872,218

Entity's interest in the profit
or loss of associates
accounted for using equity
method

Other material non-cash
items

Provision for loan loss 114,687,420 327,168,243 92,600,279 40,721,915 160,941,142 42,651,020 70,559,394 849,329,414
Impairment of Assets - - - - - - - -
Segment Assets 2,147,509,659 | 7,211,429,332 | 2,218,530,365 | 850,300,459 | 5,197,384,637 | 1,307,605,470 | 1,729,663,509 | 20,662,423,430
Segment Liabilities 1,348,091,761 | 3,710,608,205 | 1,407,780,760 | 804,899,826 | 4,137,305,288 | 795,460,745 1,151,874,776 | 13,356,021,361

5.7 Share options and share based payment
There is no share-based payment made by the Institution.

5.8 Contingent liabilities and commitment

The Institution discloses amount as contingent liabilities when it undertakes to make a payment
on behalf of its customers for guarantee issued as part of its transaction’s for which no obligation
will arise at the end of the reporting period. Other contingent liability can arise in respect of taxes
and other regulatory liabilities. Though Institution has been complying with applicable laws and
regulation it may be subject to regulatory action which may result in material financial liability
to the Institution and are difficult to predict. None of such material claim exist at the end of
reporting date.

When the Institution has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customers or on behalf of
a customers in the form of loans and advances, future guarantee and the Institution has not made
the payment at the end of reporting period, those instruments are included in the financial
statements as commitment.
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The institution has currently contingent liability amounting to NPR 7,300,532 as Income Tax
Liability as on 31%" Ashad, 2077.

5.9 Related Parties Disclosures
Followings are the related parties to the Institution as per NAS 24” Related Parties Disclosures”:

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

The key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility of planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly including any director.
The key management of the Institution includes members of its Board of Directors, Chief
Executive Officer, and other higher-level employee of the Institution. The name of the key
management personnel who were holding various positions in the office during the year (As at
Ashad end 2077) were as follows:

Name of the Key Management Personnel Post
Janardan Dev Panta Chief Executive Officer
Raj Narayan Das Assistant General Manager
Ram Bahadur Chaudhary Chief Manager
Mukesh Dahal Chief Manager
Gokarna Prasad Upadhaya Chief Manager
Narayan Bahadur Karki Chief Manager

5.9.1 Compensation to Key Management Personnel

The members of Board of Directors are entitled for meeting allowances. Salary and allowances
are provided to Chief Executive Officer and other member of Key Management Personnel (KMP).
Salary and Allowances paid to the Chief Executive Officer is based on the contract entered by the
Institution with him whereas compensation paid to other member of KMP are governed by
Employees Byelaws and decisions made by management time to time in this regard. In addition
to salaries and allowances, non- cash benefits like vehicle facility, subsidized rate employees’
loan, and termination benefits are also provided to KMP.

The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel (Director’s only) were as

follows:
Particulars Current Year
Director’s Fee (including all BoD level committee) 538,000
Other Expenses 265,017
Total 803,017
The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel other than directors were
as follows:
S.N. | Name Position Remuneration
1 Janardan Dev Panta Chief Executive Officer 52,10,523.80
2 Raj Narayan Das Assistant General Manager 21,21,844.20
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3 Ram Bahadur Chaudhary Chief Manager 17,31,923.40
4 Mukesh Dahal Chief Manager 15,64,284.60
5 Gokarna Prasad Upadhaya | Chief Manager 14,94,955.60
6 Narayan Bahadur Karki Chief Manager 15,02,199.60

Besides above remuneration, vehicle facilities were provided to key management personnel.
Above amount also includes the retirement facilities.

5.10 Merger and acquisition

No any Merger and acquisition has taken in the years presented.
5.11 Additional disclosures of non-consolidated entities

There are no further disclosures to be made as per NFRS requirements.
5.12 Events after reporting date.

There are no other events after Reporting Date affecting financial status as on Ashad end, 2077.

5.13 Valuation Hierarchy

Following tables demonstrates the valuation hierarchy of Institution’s Assets and Liabilities. This
fair value may differ from the actual amount that may be received or paid on settlement,
realization or maturity of those Financial Assets and Liabilities.

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value
The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows:

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or
quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments
valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs
are not based on observable market data.

Fz.ur Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Disclosure

Particul As on | Ason As on | As on | Ason As on | As on | Ason As on
articulars 31032077 | 31.03.2076 | 32.03.2075 | 31.03.2077 | 31.03.2076 | 32.03.2075 | 31.03.2077 | 31.03.2076 | 32.03.2075

Quoted Equity | ¢ ooc 104 | 6440923 | 7,059,975 . ; - ;

Shares

Unquoted i i i i i - | 3510000 | 3510000 | 3.510,000

equity

5.14 Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date, the Institution has assessed whether there exists objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence
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demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that
the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difficulty
of the borrower or issuer, default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance
by the Institution on terms that the Institution would not otherwise consider, indications that a
borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a security, or
other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status
of borrowers or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the
group. In addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in
its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of impairment.

In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Institution considers to restructure loans rather
than take possession of collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements and
agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is
measured using the original EIR as calculated before the modification of terms and the loan is no
longer considered past due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that
all criteria are met and that future payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject
to an individual or collective impairment assessment, calculated using the loan’s original EIR.

5.14.1 Use of Carve Outs for Financial Assets
a. For Impairment Calculation

An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets measured at amortized cost is
impaired. If any such evidence exists, the entity shall apply paragraph 63 of NAS 39: Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, to determine the amount of any impairment loss
unless the entity is bank or financial institutions registered as per Bank and Financial
Institutions Act, 2073. Bank and Financial Institutions shall measure impairment loss on loan
and advances as higher of amount derived as per prudential norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra
Bank and amount determined as per paragraph 63. However, bank and financial institutions
shall apply paragraph 63 of NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement to
determine the amount of impairment loss on financial assets other than loan and advances.

The Institution for the financial years 2076/77 has assessed the impairment under NFRS
impairment model and under NRB Directives. Since the impairments under NRB directives are
more than under NFRS, the Institution has recognized impairment calculated under NRB
directives. Following table below depicts the calculation of impairment allowance as per NFRS
and as per NRB Directives:

IMPAIRMENT AS PER NAS 39

For the year | For the year | For the year

Particulars ended 31st Ashad | ended 31st | ended 32nd
2077 Ashad 2076 Ashad 2075

Loans and advances to Customers

(excluding staff loan, AIR and impairment) 20,150,817,707 | 19,639,574,764 | 15,659,215,632

(A)
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Less:

Impairment allowances (a + b) 903,379,922 | 358,703,451 | 229,266,535

Collective Allowances (a) 22,250,429 40,621,570 30,204,662

Individual Allowances (b) 881,129,493 | 318,081,881 199,061,874

4.49% 1.83% 1.46%

Impairment as percentage of Total
Loans and advances

For the year | For the year

Particulars ended 31st Ashad | ended 31st Ashad g;; dtl:s{lza:lrze(]l;%ed
2077 2076
Loan Loss Provision as per
. . . 22 451 229,2
NRB Directive- Alternative 1 903,379.9 358,703,45 9,266,535
Impairment Loss as per NFRS- 830,999,625 53,937,350 34,905,192

alternative 2

Loss provision recognized in
financial statements (higher of 903,379,922 358,703,451 229,266,535
the two alternative)

5.15 First Time Adoption of NFRS

The Financial Statements for the year ending 31% Asadh 2077 are the first set of Financial
Statements prepared under NFRS by the Institution which includes the Comparative Financial
Statements and Statement of Financial Position of transition date beside the complete set of
Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year 2076/77 under NFRS.

Significant changes form the accounting policies adopted under previous GAAP (i.e. Nepal
Rastra Bank Directives and Nepal Accounting Standard) and the adoption of NFRS has been
disclosed in the respective segments including the impact.

NFRS 1 “First-Time Adoption of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards allows the first time
adopters certain exemption from the retrospective application of certain NFRS, when such
exemption has been adopted same has been disclosed in respective segment.

Adjustment due to NFRS Adoptions

1. Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 32" Asadh 2075 due to the

adoption of NFRS
Particulars As per GAAP | As per NFRS Difference Remarks
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 102,311,683 102,311,683 -
Due from Nepal Rastra 169,413,333 169,413,333 -
Bank
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Particulars

As per GAAP

As per NFRS

Difference

Remarks

Placement with Bank and
Financial Institutions

1,304,562,171

1,304,562,171

Derivative Financial
Instruments

Other Trading Assets

Loans and advances to
B/FIs

Loans and advances to
customers

15,482,026,659

15,429,949,097

(52,077,562)

e Interest of loans to customers
booked on accrual basis

eStaff Loan booked on EIR
basis

e Quoted Shares booked on Fair
Value

Investment securities 249,190,640 249,370,833 180,193 e Government bond booked at
amortized cost
Current tax assets 6,102,097 6,102,097 -
Investment in subsidiaries - - -
Investment in associates - - -
Investment property - - -
. Depreciation of fixed assets
Property and Equipment 183,082,416 173,071,652 | (10,010,764) booked on SLM basis
Goodwill and Intangible ) ) )
assets
Deferred Tax Assets 27,418,761 47,772,487 | 20,353,727 | et changes due to NFRS
implementation
eBalance of Deferred
Employee benefit Expenses
Other assets 97,675,281 259,523,944 | 161,848,663 (e Accrued Interest on
government bond t/f to
Investment Securities
Total Assets 17,621,783,040 | 17,742,077,298 | 120,294,258
Liabilities
Due to Bank and
Financial Institutions B B ]
Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank - - -
Derivative Financial
Instrument B B B
Deposits from customers 8,570,026,755 8,570,026,755 -
Borrowings 6,640,215,301 6,640,215,301 -
Current Tax Liabilities - - -
Provisions 179,043 179,043 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities - - -
Gratuity and Leave Expenses
Other liabilities 253,577,242 324,012,238 70,434,996 | booked on basis of Acturial

valuation.

Debt securities issued

Subordinated Liabilities
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Particulars As per GAAP | As per NFRS Difference Remarks
Total liabilities 15,463,998,341 | 15,534,433,337 70,434,996
Equity - -
Share Capital 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000 -
Share Premium 510,111 510,111 -
Retained Earnings 426,910,621 530,286,406 | 103,375,786 | 1\et changes duc to NFRS
implementation
Reserves 730,363,967 676,847,444 | (53,516,523) | ot changes due to NFRS
implementation
Total equity attributable |, ;5 704 699 | 2,207,643,961 | 49,859,262
to equity holders
Non-controlling interest - - -
Total Equity 2,157,784,699 | 2,207,643,961 49,859,262
Total Liabilities and Equity | 17,621,783,040 | 17,742,077,298 | 120,294,258
Contingent Liabilities and ) )
commitment
Net Assets Value Per share 215.78 220.76 4.99 Net changes due to NFRS

implementation

2. Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 31° Asadh 2076 due to the

adoption of NFRS

Particulars As per GAAP | As per NFRS Difference Remarks
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 88,337,899 88,337,899 -

Due from Nepal Rastra
Bank

265,856,168

265,856,168

Placement with Bank and
Financial Institutions

1,244,635,699

1,244,635,699

Derivative Financial
Instruments

Other Trading Assets

Loans and advances to
B/FIs

Loans and advances to
customers

19,578,729,098

19,527,873,344

(50,855,754)

loans to
booked on

eInterest of
customers
accrual basis

e Staff Loan booked on EIR
basis

Investment securities

202,465,640

202,920,923

455,283

eQuoted Shares booked on
Fair Value

e Government bond booked
at amortized cost

Current tax assets

9,467,595

9,467,595

Investment in subsidiaries

Investment in associates

Investment property
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Particulars As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference Remarks
Depreciation of fixed
Property and Equipment 192,022,571 167,334,774 (24,687,797) | assets booked on SLM
basis
Goodwill and Intangible ) ) )
assets
Deferred Tax Assets 29,251,009 56,722,851 27,471,842 | et changes due to NERS
implementation
eBalance @ of  Deferred
Employee benefit
Other assets 117,472,417 | 316,457,644 198,085,226 | LXPenses
e Accrued Interest on
government bond t/f to
Investment Securities
Total Assets 21,728,238,096 | 21,879,606,896 | 151,368,800
Liabilities - -
Due to Bank and ) ) )
Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank - - -
Derivative Financial ) ) )
Instrument
Deposits from customers 11,048,943,678 | 11,048,943,678 -
Borrowings 7,694,286,836 7,694,286,836 -
Current Tax Liabilities - - -
Provisions 173,034 173,034 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities - - -
eLease Rental booked on
SLM basis
Other liabilities 341,506,772 411,563,442 70,056,670 (e Gratuity and Leave
Expenses booked on basis
of Acturial valuation.
Debt securities issued - - -
Subordinated Liabilities - - -
Total liabilities 19,084,910,320 | 19,154,966,990 70,056,670
Equity
Share Capital 1,200,000,000 1,200,000,000 -
Share Premium 510,111 510,111 -
Retained Earnings 501,779.412 | 666,200,169 | 164,420,757 | et changes due to NERS
implementation
Reserves 941,038,253 857.020.626 | (83,108,626 | |\°t changes due to NFRS
implementation
Total equity attributable | 5 643 357 776 | 2,724,639,906 81,312,131
to equity holders
Non-controlling interest
h. FR
Total Equity 2,643,327,776 | 2,724,639,906 81,312,131 | et changes due to NFRS
implementation
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Particulars As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference Remarks
Net ch due to NFRS
Total Liabilities and Equity | 21,728,238,096 | 21,879,606,896 151,368,800 | , . anses dueto
implementation
Contingent Liabilities and ) )
commitment
h FR
Net Assets Value Per share 220.28 227.05 6.78 Net changes .due to NFRS
implementation

3. Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 31° Asadh 2077 due to the

adoption of NFRS
Particulars As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference Remarks
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 174,733,219 174,733,219 -
Due from Nepal Rastra 293,103,708 293,103,708 -
Bank

Placement with Bank and
Financial Institutions
Derivative Financial
Instruments

Other Trading Assets - - -

Loans and advances to
B/FIs

2,162,438,302 2,162,438,302 -

eInterest of loans to
customers  booked on

19,577,891,463 19,651,206,045 73,314,583 | accrual basis

e Staff Loan booked on EIR
basis

e Quoted Shares booked on
Fair Value

e Government bond booked
at amortized cost

Loans and advances to
customers

Investment securities 600,465,640 601,438,632 972,992

Current tax assets 39,675,266 39,675,266 -

Investment in subsidiaries - - -

Investment in associates - - R

Investment property - - -

Depreciation of fixed

Property and Equipment 186,138,658 154,908,705 (31,229,953) | assets booked on SLM
basis

Goodwill and Intangible ) ) )

assets

Deferred Tax Assets 28,807,155 51,203,017 22395862 | N\t changes due to NFRS
implementation

eBalance @ of  Deferred

Employee benefit
Expenses

Other assets 206,974,915 442,495,787 235,520,872

e Accrued Interest on
government bond t/f to
Investment Securities

T al0; s kitjby 6)&)éa e




S
2 =,

et

e

forefer 3cener orgfda fadiar dzen fafdes

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Particulars As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference Remarks
Total Assets 23,270,228,326 23,571,202,681 300,974,355
Liabilities -7
Due to Bank and ) i i
Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Ratsra Bank - - -
Derivative Financial i i i
Instrument
Deposits from customers 13,341,628,805 13,341,628,805 -
Borrowings 6,945,132,858 6,945,132,858 -
Current Tax Liabilities - - -
Provisions 149,632 149,632 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities - - -
el case Rental booked on
SLM basis
Other liabilities 316,497,331 376,551,330 60,053,499 (e Gratuity and Leave
Expenses booked on basis
of Acturial valuation.
Debt securities issued - - -
Subordinated Liabilities - - -
Total liabilities 20,603,409,126 20,663,462,625 60,053,499
Equity
Share Capital 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000 -
Share Premium 510,111 510,111 -
. . Net changes due to NFRS
Retained Earnings 232,847,638 607,809,873 374,962,235 | . .
implementation
Net changes due to NFRS
Reserves 933,461,451 799,420,073 (134,041,378) | . ges du
implementation
Total equity attributable 2,666,819,200 2,907,740,056 240,920,856
to equity holders
Non-controlling interest - -
Total Equity 2,666,819,200 2,907,740,056 240,920,856
Total Liabilities and Equity 23,270,228,326 23,571,202,681 300,974,355
Contmgent Liabilities and 7.300.532 7,300,532 i
commitment
Net Assets Value Per share 177.79 193.85 16.06

4. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for Fiscal Year 2075/76 due to the adoption

of NFRS
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)
i

Particulars As per GAAP | As per NFRS | Difference Remarks
e Interest of loans to customers
booked 1 basi
Interest income 3,062,153,652 | 3,105,225,009 | 43,071,356 | oon. Onacerua basis
eInterest on Staff Loan booked
on EIR basis
Interest expense 1,477,485,202 | 1,477,485,202 -
Net interest income 1,584,668,450 | 1,627,739,807 | 43,071,356
Fees and commission income 485,460,835 485,460,835 -
Fees and commission expense 6,102,341 6,102,341 -
Net fee and commission
income 479,358,494 479,358,494 -
Net interest, fee and
commission income 2,064,026,945 | 2,107,098,301 43,071,356
Net trading income - - -
Other operating income 14,068,059 14,068,059 -
Total operating income 2,078,095,004 | 2,121,166,360 | 43,071,356
Impairment charge/(reversal) for
loans and other losses 129,436,916 129,436,916 -
Net operating income 1,948,658,088 | 1,991,729,445 43,071,356
Operating expense
eGratuity and Leave Expenses
booked on basis of acturial
Personnel expenses 772,398,604 715,540,509 | (56,858,095) | valuation.
e Employee Benefit Expenses on
EIR basis.
Other Operating expenses Lease Rental booked on SLM
perating exp 124,666,419 | 141,276,879 | 16,610,459 | basis
. L Depreciation of fixed assets
Depreciation and Amortization 14,860,524 | 23.842.382 | 8,981,858 | booked on SLM basis
Operating Profit 1,036,732,541 | 1,111,069,675 | 74,337,134
Non-operating Income 1,769,643 1,769,643 -
Non-operating expense 1,502,106 1,502,106 -
Profit before income tax 1,037,000,078 | 1,111,337,212 | 74,337,134
Income tax expense
Current Tax 325,236,268 325,236,268 -
Net changes due to NFRS
Deferred Tax (1,832,248) 4,341,799 6,174,047 | implementation
Profit for the period 713,596,059 781,759,146 68,163,087
Profit attributable to:
Net changes due to NFRS
Equity holders of the Bank 713,596,059 781,759,146 68,163,087 | implementation
Non-controlling interests - - -
Profit for the period 713,596,059 781,759,146 68,163,087
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Net changes due to NFRS
Basic EPS 59.47 65.15 5.68 | implementation
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4. Fordie1 3carmer ergfda fadier siven fafies
%=#& Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
Particulars As per GAAP | As per NFRS | Difference | Remarks
Net changes due to NFRS
Diluted EPS 59.47 65.15 5.68 | implementation

5. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for Fiscal Year 2076/77 due to the adoption

of NFRS
Particulars As per GAAP | As per NFRS | Difference | Remarks
e Interest of loans to customers
booked 1 basi
Interest income 3,167,381,619 | 3,332,137,396 | 164,755,777 | oo onaccrua basis
e Interest on Staff Loan booked
on EIR basis
Interest expense 1,668,883,463 | 1,668,883,463 -
Net interest income 1,498,498,156 | 1,663,253,933 | 164,755,777
Fees and commission income 389,620,003 389,620,003 -
Fees and commission expense 9,117,305 9,117,305 -
Net fee and commission 380,502,698 | 380,502,698 -
income
Net interest, fee and 1,879,000,854 | 2,043,756,631 | 164,755,777
commission income
Net trading income - - -
Other operating income 3,004,152 3,004,152 -
Total operating income 1,882,005,006 | 2,046,760,783 | 164,755,777
Impairment charge/(reversal) for 544,676,471 544,676,471 )
loans and other losses
Net operating income 1,337,328,535 | 1,502,084,312 | 164,755,777

Operating expense

e Gratuity and Leave Expenses
booked on basis of Acturial

Personnel expenses 798,121,678 719,970,667 | (78,151,011) | valuation.
e Employee Benefit Expenses on
EIR basis.
Other Operating expenses 133,186,995 | 139,626,851 | 6,439,856 E:l’:f: Rental booked on SLM
Depreciation and Amortization 20,698,405 25,456,042 | 4,757,637 Ejgﬁ:gﬁi";}ﬁ%’;ﬂagsm
Operating Profit 385,321,456 617,030,752 | 231,709,296
Non-operating Income 1,219,857 1,219,857 -
Non-operating expense 342,921 342,921 -
Profit before income tax 386,198,392 617,907,688 | 231,709,296
Income tax expense
Current Tax 129,438,359 - -
Deferred Tax 25.070.765 24.626.911 24.626.911 Net changes.due to NFRS
implementation
Profit for the period 256,316,179 463,398,564 | 207,082,385

Profit attributable to:

e
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e Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Particulars As per GAAP | As per NFRS | Difference | Remarks
Equity holders of the Bank 463,398,564 207,082,385 | 207.082.385 Net changes .due to NFRS
implementation
Non-controlling interests B } }
Profit for the period 256,316,179 463,398,564 207,082,385
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic EPS 30.89 13.81 13.81 | et changes due to NFRS
implementation
Diluted EPS 30.89 13.81 13.81 | et changes due to NFRS
implementation
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